### UNIVERSITY ARCHIVES

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY

#### Edgar Parks Snow (1905-1972) Papers

KC:19/1/00, 4, 8, 9, 11, 12, 16, 18

1928-1972 (includes posthumous materials, 1972-1982)
718 folders, 4 scrapbooks, audio tapes, motion picture film, and photographs (173 folders)

#### **PROVENANCE**

The main body of the Edgar Snow Papers was donated by his widow, Lois Wheeler Snow, to the University of Missouri in 1986. Ownership of the collection passed to the University Archives in increments over several years with the last installment transferred in 1989. Additional materials from Mrs. Snow have been received as recently as 1994.

#### **BIOGRAPHY**

Edgar Parks Snow was born in Kansas City, Missouri, on July 19, 1905. He received his education locally and briefly attended the University of Missouri School of Journalism in Columbia. At 19, he left college and moved to New York City to embark on a career in advertising. In 1928, after making a little money in the stock market, he left to travel and write of his journeys around the world.

He arrived in Shanghai July 6, 1928, and was to remain in China for the next thirteen years. His first job was with *The China Weekly Review* in Shanghai. Working as a foreign correspondent, he wrote numerous articles for many leading American and English newspapers and periodicals. In 1932, he married Helen (Peg) Foster, (also known as Nym Wales). The following year, the couple settled in Beijing where Snow taught at Yenching University.

Edgar Snow spent part of the early 1930's traveling over much of China on assignment for the Ministry of Railways of the National Government. These experiences led to the first of his books, <u>Far Eastern Front</u> (1934). In 1936, he compiled a volume of modern Chinese short stories, <u>Living China</u>. That same year he became the first western journalist to visit the revolutionary army's stronghold in the western hills of Shaanxi Province. In the town of Baoan and the caves of Yanan, Snow spent five months interviewing Mao Tse-tung and other Chinese Communist leaders, while he observed the Red Army in action and saw how guerrilla forces lived among the people. His classic work, <u>Red Star Over China</u> (RSOC), published in 1937, made him world famous. Many journalists followed him and gave independent reports, but RSOC remains a standard introduction to the revolutionary movement that eventually succeeded in founding the People's Republic of China.

In the late 1930's, Edgar Snow, Nym Wales, and Rewi Alley established the Chinese Industrial Cooperative organization, Indusco. Created to develop a new economic foundation in China based on democratic principles, Indusco sought to provide work, education, consumer and industrial goods, and a chance for Chinese workers to manage their own organizations. Snow's primary responsibility as chair of the Membership and Propaganda Subcommittee was to build public and financial support for Indusco.

Edgar Snow published his second major book, <u>Battle for Asia</u>, in 1941. In 1942, the *Saturday Evening Post* appointed him a roving war correspondent covering Europe, India, the Middle East, and Russia. He published three short books, <u>People on Our Side</u> (1944), <u>The Pattern of Soviet Power</u> (1945), and <u>Stalin Must Have Peace</u> (1947), about Russia's role in the war and world affairs. In 1949, Snow divorced Helen Foster and later that year married Lois Wheeler.

After World War II, Snow's association with the Chinese Communist movement made him an object of suspicion. During the McCarthy period, he was questioned by the FBI and asked to disclose the extent of his Communist activities. Later in the 1950's, he published two more books about China: Random Notes on Red China (1957), a research aid for scholars containing previously unused China material; and Journey to the Beginning (1958), an autobiographical account of events prior to 1949. Yet, he found it increasingly difficult to make a living through his writing in the United States. Thus, in 1959, he moved his family to Geneva, Switzerland, but retained his American citizenship and passport. Beginning in 1959, he served as a faculty member for two years at the International School of America, traveling with his students to such places as India, Europe, and Japan.

In 1960, classified as a "writer" rather than an unwelcome journalist, he became the first American correspondent to re-enter China for an extended visit. He subsequently published The Other Side of the River--Red China Today in 1961. He made another visit to China in 1964 that resulted in several articles and the television documentary, "One Fourth of Humanity." During these visits, the

Chinese government invited him to exclusively interview both Mao Tse-tung and Chou En-lai.

Edgar Snow made a final trip to China in 1970. During this cordial visit, he received word that President Richard M. Nixon would be welcomed in China, either as a tourist or in an official capacity. Two articles published in *Life* magazine made that invitation known. On February 15, 1972, the week that President Nixon was traveling to China, Edgar Snow died of cancer. As he wished, his ashes were buried at Sneden's Landing, New York, and on the grounds of Beijing University. The Long Revolution, his final book, was published posthumously by Lois Wheeler Snow.

#### COPYRIGHT AND USE

The Donor, Mrs. Lois Wheeler Snow, retains all copyrights to the papers, consisting of manuscripts, photographs, audio tapes, and films. She may restrict certain materials in the papers that she feels are of a confidential nature. Access to view and/or use these restricted materials will only be granted with written permission of Mrs. Snow or, upon her death, the permission of either of her children, Christopher Snow or Sian J. Snow. The papers will cease to have any restriction upon their use after the death of Mrs. Snow and her two children named above.

#### DESCRIPTION OF THE PAPERS

The Edgar Snow Papers are divided into seven sections which reflect Edgar Snow's contribution to American journalism and Sino-American relations. In general, the papers are straightforward in their contents and are arranged to follow the course of Snow's life work: personal and business correspondence; diaries and notebooks; notes related to manuscripts and interviews; various drafts and revisions of both article and book manuscripts; clippings of published articles and book reviews; research materials; photographs; audio tape and film material, the majority of which were compiled for his documentary, "One Fourth of Humanity."

The Edgar Snow Papers were received in installments, and an overall organizational scheme for the papers did not exist. Though often individual folders or groupings of folders had an internal order, there is some question whether this was, in fact, Snow's doing. It is likely that some of the ordering was established by individuals Lois Snow hired to process the papers before the University Archives gained possession. However, whenever possible, the papers have been retained in the order in which they were received.

It should be understood that though the papers are arranged into sections, materials related to one section may be located within another. Generally the

sections are sorted chronologically, or in some cases alphabetically, due to the nature of the subseries. Subject groupings within the general correspondence have been filed, as a whole, following the general correspondence for the year in which the grouping begins. Undated materials are located at each section's end. When necessary, introductory paragraphs and additional descriptive notes have been added to the inventory listing. The sections concerning book-related correspondence, book reviews, articles about Edgar Snow, and his research materials, also contain items written by others after Snow's death.

The University Archives also holds other collections of special interest related to Edgar Snow, including the papers of his sister, Mildred Mackey, his brother, Howard Snow, and his nephew, John Snow.

Note on Chinese romanization: within the introduction and descriptive paragraphs, the modern Pinyin system has been used (for example "Beijing"). Elsewhere within the inventory the Wade-Giles system, used during the period Edgar Snow was writing, is employed for article titles, folder headings, etc. Thus, for example, Beijing is written as "Peking". All proper Chinese names have been conformed to the following standard: *Mao Tse-tung, Chou En-lai*, etc.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROVENANCE	I
BIOGRAPHY	I
COPYRIGHT AND USE	III
DESCRIPTION OF THE PAPERS	III
TABLE OF CONTENTS	V
INVENTORY	1
CorrespondenceGeneral Correspondence	
Special Correspondence	6
Indusco: Chinese Industrial Cooperatives (C.I.C.)	
International School of America (I.S.A.)	
World Law Fund, Institute for World Law (W.L.F.)	
Works	
Diaries / Notebooks	
Notes	
Speeches	
Interviews	
Interviews conducted by Snow	
Interviews given by Snow	14
Edgar Snow Manuscripts: Articles	14
Article Related Correspondence	
Scrapbooks	20
Newspaper Clippings and Magazine Articles	21
Edgar Snow Manuscripts: Books	23
Published Manuscripts	23
Red Star Over China (RSOC)	23
Battle For Asia	24
Pattern Of Soviet Power	24
Stalin Must Have Peace	25
Random Notes On Red China	25
Journey To The Beginning	25

Red China Today: The Other Side of The River	25
The Long Revolution	26
Unpublished Book Manuscripts	27
Unpublished Manuscripts	27
Book Related Correspondence	28
Book Reviews	29
"One Fourth of Humanity" (documentary film)	30
Memorabilia	31
Other Materials	31
Articles about Edgar Snow	31
Edgar Snow Research Materials	32
Subject files	32
Newspaper clippings	36
Printed material	37
Documents by other authors:	38
Pamphlets	48
Index cards	49
Photographs	50
1928 - 1937	50
Soviet Area, 1928 - 1936	51
Sino - Japanese Conflict, 1937 - 1945	52
World Trip War Correspondent and International School, 1942 - 1961	
China, 28 June - 15 Nov. 1960	54
China, 8 Oct. 1964 - 19 Jan. 1965	55
China, 14 Aug. 1970 - Feb. 1971	57
Edgar Snow and Family	57
Edgar Snow Audio Tapes	58
"One Fourth of Humanity" (documentary film)	58
Professional related recordings	60
Family and friends	63
Film	
Video tape log	
Tape vt001, reels 53, 63, 54 Release Print (16mm)	
Tape vt002, reels 60, 61, 62 16mm answer print	
Tape vt003, reels 64, 65, 66 Edited Work-print (16mm)	
Tape vt004, reels 55, 3, 4, 5 Outtakes (16mm)	66

© University of Missouri-Kansas City Archives 5100 Rockhill Road, Kansas City, MO 64110-2499

Works about Edgar Snow ......112

#### **INVENTORY**

#### Correspondence

This section consists of personal, business, and general correspondence. Special correspondence regarding Indusco, the International School of America, World Law Fund, manuscripts, and the film documentary, "One Fourth of Humanity," are located elsewhere in the collection. It is possible, however, to find related correspondence for these subjects in the general correspondence. Descriptive notes highlight the contents of certain folders but may not fully detail the material in the folders.

The bulk of this section is arranged chronologically from 1928 to 1972. Minimal correspondence from 1974, undated correspondence, and letter fragments are located at the end of the section. Throughout this section there are also subject groupings. Edgar Snow himself may not have assigned all these subject headings; some may have been assigned by the individuals Lois Snow hired to process the papers. Regardless, the groupings have been retained and placed in the listing chronologically.

#### **General Correspondence**

Folder 1.	Correspondence 1928-29
	includes correspondence related to ship voyage articles

Folder 2.	Correspondence 1930
	includes correspondence with Horace Epes, Consolidated Press

Folder 3.	Correspondence 1931
	includes correspondence with Horace Epes

Folder 4.	Mrs.	William	Brown	Meloney	$\gamma$ , $N.Y$ .	Herald	Tribune,	1931-34
-----------	------	---------	-------	---------	--------------------	--------	----------	---------

Folder 5.	Correspondence 1932
	includes correspondence with Horace Epes

# Folder 6. Correspondence 1933 includes letter to Soong Ching-ling and correspondence relating to life in Peking, marriage to Helen Foster, the Consolidated Press, and <u>Far Eastern Front</u>

Folder 7.	Correspondence 1934
	includes correspondence relating to a Guggenheim fellowship request, job
	search, and correspondence with Richard Walsh of Asia magazine

## Folder 9. Correspondence 1935 includes correspondence with Richard Walsh, Agnes Smedley, and Horace Epes

Folder 10. Correspondence 1936

includes letters discussing plans for a trip to Red areas and experiences at the Front with the Red Army; correspondence with and George "Shag" Hatem; includes Hatem's manuscript, "Chiang Kai-shek's Arrest"

Folder 11. Correspondence 1937

includes correspondence with James Bertram, *The Daily Herald*, Agnes Smedley, Nelson Johnson, and Henriette Herz regarding <u>Red Star Over</u> China

Folder 12. Correspondence 1938

includes correspondence with James Bertram, Earl Browder (Secretary, Communist Party of America), Henriette Herz, Soong Ching-ling, and correspondence regarding Red Star Over China and the Chinese Industrial Cooperatives

Folder 13. Evans and Peggy Carlson 1938, 1945, 1947, 1951

The 1939 correspondence includes letters regarding the Chinese Industrial Cooperatives and correspondence with James Bertram and Agnes Smedley.

- Folder 14. Correspondence Jan. 14-June 28, 1939
- Folder 15. Correspondence July 1-Dec. 30, 1939
- Folder 16. Correspondence 1940, 1944 includes correspondence with Richard

includes correspondence with Richard Walsh, and Henriette Herz and correspondence regarding the Chinese Industrial Cooperatives and CIC articles

Folder 17. Correspondence 1941

includes correspondence with Martin Sommers of *The Saturday Evening Post*, Henry Luce, and the American Writers Congress

Folder 18. Correspondence 1942

includes correspondence with Henriette Herz, Ralph D. Paine, Jr. (managing editor of *Fortune*), and a transcription of a letter written by Chou En-lai

Folder 19. Correspondence 1943-44

includes correspondence with Soong Ching-ling

- Folder 20. Correspondence 1945
- Folder 21. Correspondence 1946
- Folder 22. Correspondence 1946-47, 1965, 1969, 1970 between Anna Martens, Edgar Snow, and Agnes Smedley
- Folder 23. Saturday Evening Post 1946-48
- Folder 24. Correspondence 1947

- Folder 25. Correspondence 1948-49 includes correspondence with Maud Russell, Agnes Smedley, and the Committee for Democratic Far Eastern Policy and Committee newsletters
- Folder 26. Correspondence 1949-70 with Agnes Smedley and correspondence regarding her books and estate
- Folder 27. Correspondence 1950
- Folder 28. Correspondence 1951

The correspondence for 1952-56 includes discussion of the Senator Joseph McCarthy Hearings for the House Un-American Activities Committee and Snow's questioning by the FBI.

- Folder 29. Correspondence 1952 includes correspondence with Yoko Matsuoka and Daryll Berrigan
- Folder 30. Correspondence 1953 includes correspondence with Yoko Matsuoka
- Folder 31. Correspondence 1953-56
- Folder 32. Correspondence 1954 includes correspondence with Daryll Berrigan and Natalie Crouter
- Folder 33. Correspondence Jan. 5-June 27, 1955
- Folder 34. Correspondence July 2-Dec. 15, 1955
- Folder 35. Correspondence 1956
- Folder 36. Correspondence 1957

The 1958 correspondence includes correspondence with Random House, Jarahawral Nehru, and the manuscript for Snow's unpublished children's story, "Where Blue Begins and Ends".

- Folder 37. Correspondence Jan. 2-Sept. 29, 1958
- Folder 38. Correspondence Oct. 1-Dec. 30, 1958

The 1959 correspondence includes correspondence with The International School, Random House, Victor Gollancz, and Cary and Iris McWilliams.

- Folder 39. Correspondence Jan. 1-July 29, 1959
- Folder 40. Correspondence Aug. 5-Dec. 25, 1959
- Folder 41. Correspondence 1960 includes correspondence with Kung Peng, and letters to Chou En-lai and Marshal Chu Teh
- Folder 42. British Broadcasting Corporation 1960-71
- Folder 43. Colston Leigh Lectures 1960-62

- Folder 44. Correspondence 1961 includes correspondence with Yao Wei and Kung Peng
- Folder 45. Correspondence 1961-66 includes correspondence with Yoko Matsuoka and other associates in Japan regarding articles
- Folder 46. Han Suyin 1961-71 includes a copy of a letter to Mao Tse-tung
- Folder 47. Correspondence 1962 includes manuscript related correspondence

The 1963 correspondence includes correspondence with Grenville Clark, Kung Peng, Anna Louise Strong, Ernest Nash, Charles Porter, the Committee for a Review of Our China Policy, and letters regarding Paul Dudley White's request for a visa to China. Also letters to Mao Tse-tung.

- Folder 48. Correspondence Jan. 10-June 29, 1963
- Folder 49. Correspondence July 1-Dec. 27, 1963
- Folder 50. Colston Leigh Lectures 1963-64 includes speech fragment, undated and untitled
- Folder 51. Correspondence 1963-66 includes correspondence relating to French language magazines
- Folder 52. Giulio Einaudi, editor 1963-70

The 1964 correspondence includes correspondence with Kung Peng, Nouveau Candide, John K. Fairbank, Douglas Gorsline, letters regarding the Chou En-lai interview, and Edgar Snow's visa request to visit China. Also letters to Chou En-lai.

- Folder 53. Correspondence Jan. 2-April 30, 1964
- Folder 54. Correspondence May 2-Sept. 30, 1964
- Folder 55. Correspondence Oct. 1-Dec. 29, 1964
- Folder 56. Hutchinson Publishers 1964-72
- Folder 57. Michel Hoffman, Agence Hoffman 1964-71
- Folder 58. Eric Linder 1964-69 includes correspondence with other associates in Italy

The 1965 correspondence includes correspondence with Kung Peng, Yao Wei (Edgar Snow's interpreter), and letters regarding the Mao Tse-tung interview.

- Folder 59. Correspondence Jan. 1-March 31, 1965
- Folder 60. Correspondence April 1-June 25, 1965
- Folder 61. Correspondence July 1-Dec. 29, 1965

- Folder 62. Yoko Matsuoka 1965-68 includes correspondence with other associates in Japan regarding articles
- Folder 63. Stuart R. Schram 1965-71
- Folder 64. Correspondence Jan. 1-May 31, 1966
- Folder 65. Correspondence June 2-Dec. 30, 1966
- Folder 66. Robert P. Mills, literary agent, 1966-69
- Folder 67. Linder and Deutsch 1966-68, 1971
- Folder 68. Correspondence 1967 includes correspondence with Rewi Alley and Soong Ching-ling
- Folder 69. Correspondence 1967-71 includes correspondence with various French literary agents. Much of the file is in French.

The 1968 correspondence includes correspondence with Yoko Matsuoka and Grenville Clark.

- Folder 70. Correspondence Jan. 11-June 28, 1968
- Folder 71. Correspondence July 9-Dec. 23, 1968
- Folder 72. Mary Heathcote and Grove Press 1968

The 1969 correspondence includes correspondence with Mary Heathcote, Grove Press, Random House, a Rewi Alley letter reflecting on the events of the 1940's, Yao Hsin-nung, O. Edmund Clubb, John K. Fairbank, and Yoko Matsuoka.

- Folder 73. Correspondence Jan. 2-May 28, 1969
- Folder 74. Correspondence June 2-Sept. 30, 1969
- Folder 75. Correspondence Oct. 5-Dec. 29, 1969
- Folder 76. Yoko Matsuoka 1969-72 includes correspondence with other associates in Japan regarding articles

The 1970 correspondence includes correspondence with Mary Heathcote, Robert Mills, Yao Hsin-nung, Huang Hua, and Penguin Books.

- Folder 77. Correspondence Jan. 3-June 29, 1970
- Folder 78. Correspondence July 1-Dec. 29, 1970
- Folder 79. Eric Linder 1970-71 includes correspondence with other editors in Italy

The 1971 correspondence includes correspondence with Huang Hua, Harrison Salisbury, John Service, George McGovern, J.W. Fulbright, George Hatem, **Life** magazine, and correspondence regarding President Nixon's forthcoming visit to China. Also letters to Chou En-lai and Mao Tse-tung.

Folder 80.	Correspondence Jan. 2-March 31, 1971
Folder 81.	Correspondence April 4-May 30, 1971
Folder 82.	Correspondence June 1-Aug. 31, 1971
Folder 83.	Correspondence Sept. 1-Nov. 29, 1971
Folder 84.	Correspondence December 1971
Folder 85.	Correspondence 1972 includes correspondence and an ad for <u>The Long Revolution</u>
Folder 86.	Correspondence 1974, undated letters, and letter fragments

#### **Special Correspondence**

#### Indusco: Chinese Industrial Cooperatives (C.I.C.)

In the late 1930's, Edgar Snow, Nym Wales, and Rewi Alley established the Chinese Industrial Cooperative organization, Indusco. Snow's primary responsibility as chairman of the Membership and Propaganda Subcommittee was to build public and financial support for Indusco. Indusco was most active through the 1940's.

Folder 87. Indusco correspondence 1938 includes correspondence with Rewi Alley, James Bertram, and Rewi Alley's article, "Hong Kong and Shanghai Promotional Committee of the Chinese Industrial Cooperative"

The 1939 correspondence includes correspondence with Rewi Alley, Israel Epstein (Izzie), T. V. Soong, Ida Pruitt (chairman of the Hong Kong Promotion Committee of the C.I.C.), Mrs. Selwyn-Clark of the China Defense League, K. P. Liu (secretary-general of the C.I.C.), Y. C. Meng, Chen Han-seng, Theodore (Ted) Herman, and Guo Da (journalist). Also letters to Mao Tse-tung.

- Folder 88. Indusco correspondence Jan. 3-April 28, 1939 Folder 89. Indusco correspondence May 2-Sept. 30, 1939 includes Constitution for the International Committee of the C.I.C.
- Folder 90. Indusco correspondence Oct. 2-Dec. 30, 1939 includes correspondence with Ma Hai-de (Dr. George Hatem)
- Folder 91. Indusco correspondence 1940 includes "Indusco News #19" and K. P. Liu's article, "Development of Chinese Industrial Cooperatives"
- Folder 92. Indusco correspondence 1941-43 includes the Far Eastern Bulletin and the articles, "International Committee for Chinese Industrial Cooperatives Productive Relief Fund", "Indusco Cadre", "Statistical Survey of C.I.C. Work and its Growth", and "The Work of the Chinese Industrial Cooperatives"

- Folder 93. Indusco correspondence undated (ca. 1938-40) includes notes, minimal correspondence and articles by Edgar Snow and various authors on C.I.C.
- Folder 94. Indusco correspondence undated (ca. 1938-40) includes notes and articles by Edgar Snow and various authors on C.I.C.
- Folder 95. Newspaper clippings and manuscripts (by other authors) about C.I.C. includes "Indusco News and Bulletin"

#### <u>International School of America (I.S.A.)</u>

The International School of America, chartered by the New York Board of Regents, was a non-profit secondary school which organized study abroad for mostly senior high school students. Edgar Snow served as a faculty member for two years, 1959-60, traveling with students to places such as India, Europe, and Japan.

- Folder 96. I.S.A. correspondence 1959-60
- Folder 97. I.S.A. student biographies 1959 includes article, "Mid-Year and Mid-Journey", an article on student Georgia Lee Grise by Edgar Snow, 1960
- Folder 98. I.S.A. course materials and lecture notes 1959
- Folder 99. I.S.A. course materials and lecture notes 1959-60 includes I.S.A. school bulletin #1, Dec., 1959
- Folder 100. I.S.A. course materials and lecture notes 1959-60
- Folder 101. I.S.A. sociology course notes and questionnaires 1959
- Folder 102. I.S.A. receipts and memorabilia 1959
- Folder 103. I.S.A. questionnaires 1960
- Folder 104. I.S.A. tour schedules and host families 1960
- Folder 105. I.S.A. press releases 1959 includes news clips
- Folder 106. I.S.A. school bulletins 1959-60

#### World Law Fund, Institute for World Law (W.L.F.)

Grenville Clark created the World Law Fund to foster global peace through a united world government. Clark hoped to include China in disarmament discussions. Due to tense Sino-American relations, Clark sought out Snow for advice. Thus, in 1963, Clark began his correspondence with Snow, who subsequently wrote letters to Communist leaders in an effort to gain Clark's entrance into China.

- Folder 107. W.L.F. correspondence 1967-69, 1971 includes notes and articles
- Folder 108. W.L.F. correspondence 1969 includes article "Memorandum Re. Heads of State and Action on World Order"
- Folder 109. W.L.F. article, "Arms Policy for the Final Decades of the 20th Century"

#### Works

#### Diaries / Notebooks

The 1928 - 36 diaries do not contain a ninth volume. They were transcribed by Lois Snow and the originals have been retained by her. The 1960 diaries and notes are also transcriptions. The volume titles were those used by Snow. Note: For published excerpts for the years 1936, 1938 1939, 1942, and 1945, see <u>Random Notes on Red China</u>.

- Folder 110. Edgar Snow diary #1 Feb. 26-March 18, 1928: record of trip "S.S. Radnor" to Japan
- Folder 111. Edgar Snow diary #1a Sept. 26-ca. Dec. 29, 1930: Taiwan and Foochow
- Folder 112. Edgar Snow diary #2 ca. Dec. 31, 1930: "Further Notes on Tamerlane" (Shanghai)
- Folder 113. Edgar Snow diary #3 Nov. 23, 1930-Jan. 10, 1931: Haiphung Yunnanfu (Dr. Rock)
- Folder 114. Edgar Snow diary #4 Jan. 11-Feb. 12, 1931: Yunnanfu to Talifu
- Folder 115. Edgar Snow diary #5 Feb. 13-22, 1931: "Friday!" and Talifu to Yung Ping
- Folder 116. Edgar Snow diary #6 Feb. 23-March 11, 1931: Sha Yang to Burma
- Folder 117. Edgar Snow diary #7 March 13-May, 1931: India
- Folder 118. Edgar Snow diary #8 April 24-July 11, 1931: India
- Folder 119. Edgar Snow diary #10 Jan.-Feb., 1933: Japan, Formosa, Borneo, Java, and Bali
- Folder 120. Edgar Snow diary #11 June 1936: Siam to Suchi
- Folder 121. Edgar Snow diary #12 July 8-18, 1936: Red zone, Chou En-lai interview, and Long March routes
- Folder 122. Edgar Snow diary #13 July 9-26, 1936: Chou En-lai interviews and biographies
- Folder 123. Edgar Snow diary #14 July, 1936: Mao Tse-tung interview
- Folder 124. Edgar Snow diary #15 further interviews with Mao Tse-tung and Lo Fu

- Folder 125. Edgar Snow diary #16 Aug. 16-21, 1936: Ninghsia, interviews, and biographies
- Folder 126. Edgar Snow diary #17 Aug. 26-Sept. 20, 1936: Kansu, Ninghsia, Shensi, and biographies
- Folder 127. Edgar Snow diary #18 Pao An interviews and biographies
- Folder 128. Edgar Snow diary #19 Pao An biographies, Chou En-lai, and Red Army organization table
- Folder 129. Diary, 1936, author undetermined includes an interview with Peng Teh-huai
- [Addenda] Folder 1. Diary, 1942, en route (Russia?); 1942, Russia
- [Addenda] Folder 2. Diary, 1943, Russia
- [Addenda] Folder 3. Diary, 1943, Russia
- [Addenda] Folder 4. Diary, 1944, Russia
- [Addenda] Folder 5. Diary, 1944-45, Russia; 1945, Russia, Siam, Philadelphia
- [Addenda] Folder 6. Diary, 1945, France, Austria, Germany; 1945-46, Philadelphia, Japan
- [Addenda] Folder 7. Diary, 1945-46, Japan; 1950, Mexico
- Folder 130. Diary #2, Peking, July 9, 1960: National Minorities Institute, Li Commune and School includes Chinese press releases
- Folder 131. Diary #2, Peking, July 9-18, 1960: Peking Hospital, U.S. Imperialism and China, Russians, Humor, Pei Hai Nursery, 2 Dragon Street Commune, Institute of Venerology and Skin Diseases and Agricultural Exhibit includes comments of Dr. William Chen, senior surgeon in the U.S. Public Health Service, Department of Health, Education and Welfare, regarding Chinese health care and article written by him, "Medicine and Public Health", undated, and article, "Chinese Fast Growing Tree Cover"
- Folder 132. Book #3, Harbin, (X, North Manchuria and XI, Changchun) July 25-30, 1960: Changchun Film Studio, Changchun Auto Works, Changchun Carriage Company, Tailing Timber Station, Commune Ball Bearing Satellite and Harbin Electric State Meter Factory includes Chinese press releases
- Folder 133. Book #4, Harbin July 25-26, 1960: Agricultural College of the Northeast and Shang Fang Commune
- [Addenda] Folder 8. Diary, 1960, China; 1966, China
- Folder 134. Edgar Snow notebook #1 Aug. 26-Sept. 2, 1970: Peking: 7th Locomotive and Tsing Hua University
- Folder 135. Edgar Snow notebook #2a Sept., 1970: Willow Grove Commune
  - © University of Missouri-Kansas City Archives 5100 Rockhill Road, Kansas City, MO 64110-2499

- Folder 136. Edgar Snow notebook #2b Sept. 9-20, 1970: Yellow Ridge Commune, Sianfu, notes about Sian, Shuang Wang People's Commune, Yenan and vicinity, and Willow Grove Commune
- Folder 137. Edgar Snow notebook #3 Sept. 21-24, 1970: Sian, Yenan, Naniwan, Pao An, Sian and No. 1 Textile Mill in Hsien Yang
- Folder 138. Edgar Snow notebook #3a Oct. 29, 1970
- Folder 139. Edgar Snow notebook #3b Sian store, Ming tombs, Ming law and subversives, and Yellow Ridge; notebook #4 Oct. 5-12, 1970: Peking: Pei Ta, First Middle School, and Fan-Shu Hospital
- Folder 140. Edgar Snow notebook #5 Oct. 20-23, 1970: Hsi Sha Shih Yu Brigade and Hsi P'u Communes; notebook #6 Oct. 29-Nov. 5, 1970: Shenyang and Anyang cable man
- Folder 141. Edgar Snow notebook #7 Nov. 19-20, 1970: Canton, Foshan County; notebook #7a: Anyang industry and notes written on train to Mukden; notebook #8 Nov. 21-28, 1970: Shanghai: Ma Chiao Commune, machine tools plant, Hsu Ching-hsien interview, and Shanghai Motor Mfg. Co.
- Folder 142. Edgar Snow notebook #8a Nov. 20, 1970: Shanghai Ballet School; notebook #9 Nov. 26-Dec. 3, 1970: Hangchow and Nanking: Hsin An Chang Power Plant, silk weaving plant, Mei Chia-Weu Tea Commune Brigade, interview with R. C., and Nanking misc. notes; notebook #10 Dec. 3, 1970: industry: Nanking Chemical Fiber Factory
- Folder 143. Edgar Snow notebook Peking, 1970; notebook Peking miscellaneous, 1970; notebook containing interview questions
- Folder 144. Edgar Snow journal for practicing Chinese characters

#### Notes

This section contains notes, handwritten and typed, Snow made while traveling which record his general impressions of events, places, and individuals. They include notes on his interviews, manuscript outlines, and ideas for new articles and books.

- Folder 145. Notes, 1930-33: Red military strategy and ideas for articles, 1930; ideas for articles, 1932-33
- Folder 146. Notes, 1936: Sun Li interview, villages, brigades, ideas and outlines for articles, present Soviet territories, Red financial policy, and impressions of the Front includes articles by other authors concerning battles, territories and their ethnic occupants passed during the long expedition, Red brigades, and tables and articles in Chinese concerning Red Army divisions

- Folder 147. Notes, 1939 40's: Chiang Kai-shek and Chungking, 1939; Outer Mongolia and notes for the article "Showdown in the Pacific", 1942-43; ideas for articles and the international situation, 1940's
- Folder 148. Notes, Peking, (VII): July 21, 1960: Peking Prison, and Peking Reform School
- Folder 149. Notes, Education and Youth, (IX), August 26, 1960: Interview with Vice Minister, Tsui Chung Yuan, Iron and Steel Institute, Labor and Education includes article "Young Scouts Probe Nature's Secrets", and Chinese press releases
- Folder 150. Notes, Dairin, (XII), September 3-8, 1960: Trip to Pao t'ou, Inner Mongolia, White Jade Mine Commune, State Farm Lumber Industry, and Dairies includes article "Some Soviet Studies on Siberia and Mongolia"
- Folder 151. Notes, Yenan, (VI, Communes) September 18, 1960: Willow Grove Commune, Sian, Sian Museum and Shenpei University includes letter fragment, article "Commune Dining Hall" and Chinese press releases
- Folder 152. Notes, Shanghai, (1960): Food, Rations, Industry, Mayor of Shanghai interview, Horse Ridge Commune, religion, and San Men Hsia includes Chinese press releases
- Folder 153. Notes, (1960): Communes, Co-ops, Working Hours, and Birth Control
- Folder 154. Notes, 1960: suggestions for the Snow program, Mao Tse-tung interview, and conversations with "old students" includes book chapter, "The Next Generation"
- Folder 155. Notes, 1960: unfinished chapter concerning communes and workers
- Folder 156. Notes, 1964: Peking, communes, and industry
- Folder 157. Notes, 1965-68: Mao Tse-tung, ideas and outlines for articles includes clippings about Mao Tse-tung, notes for "South of the Mountains, North of The Seas: Talks with Mao Tse-tung", a proposed book, and a 1939 conversation between Mao Tse-tung and the reporters of the Central News Agency
- Folder 158. Notes, 1969: places to visit in Peking, Chou En-lai interview, and U.S. Vietnam situation
- Folder 159. Notes, 1970's: Fan Sui Hospital, Shou Tu Iron and Steel Company, Locomotive and Rolling Stock Plant, Tsinghua University includes interviews with members of the former, notes for Mao obituary, and Mao Tse-tung quotes
- Folder 160. Notes, undated: art, politics, ideas for articles, Marxism, agriculture, Mao Tse-tung, and Indusco includes Edgar Snow library list

#### **Speeches**

For more information regarding speeches and lectures see the section, "Articles about Edgar Snow".

- Folder 161. Lecture (at Yenching University) Feb. 2, 1934, "The Magazine Article"
- Folder 162. Lecture (at Yenching University) Apr. 12, 1934, "The Magazine Article"
- Folder 163. Flyer for William Feakins, Inc. Lecture Series at Yenching University 1934
- Folder 164. Speech 1934, "Facism" given before the faculty of Yenching University
- Folder 165. Speech 1936 given before the Monday Club
- Folder 166. Speech 1937
  read before the Men's Forum of the Peking Union Church, "Reds and Northwest, A Visitor to Communist Areas Tells His First Hand Observations", subsequently published in the *Shanghai Evening Post and Mercury* in three parts, Feb. 3-5, 1937
- Folder 167. Speech ca. 1939, "The Battle In Asia"
- Folder 168. Speech 1941, "China, America, and the World War" and undated speech, "China and the World Crisis"
- Folder 169. Speech program 1943, "The Canadian Soviet Friendship Congress of Thanksgiving to Our Ally, The Red Army," Edgar Snow, speaker
- Folder 170. Remarks July 11, 1949, given at the Friendship Cargo for China dinner, "I Heard the Chinese People"
- Folder 171. Speech ca. 1955, "China And Its Impact on Us"
- Folder 172. Speech program Feb. 21-23, 1957, Institute of World Affairs, State College of Washington, Snow spoke at conference
- Folder 173. Speech ca. 1950's, "Recognition of The Chinese People's Republic"
- Folder 174. Speech (lecture paper) Oct. 26, 1966, "China in 1966 And 1986?"
- Folder 175. Speech undated, a message sent to the National Conference on the United States and China
- Folder 176. Speeches and notes, untitled and undated
- Folder 177. Index Cards, miscellaneous notes for speeches, undated

#### **Interviews**

The following folders contain two subsections of interviews, both arranged chronologically. The initial section is comprised of interviews conducted by Snow throughout the course of his career. Some folders include notes, research materials and copy for resulting articles. The latter is comprised of interviews given by Snow.

#### Interviews conducted by Snow

- Folder 178. Mao Tse-tung interviews, 1936, Pao An
- Folder 179. Mao Tse-tung interviews, 1936 includes "The Chinese Communists and World Affairs" and "My life: by Mao Tse-tung"
- Folder 180. Interview with Minister Chen Li-fu, Hankow, July 26, 1938
- Folder 181. Interview with General Han Ying, Hankow, Aug. 3, 1938 includes Edgar Snow manuscript, "The Iron Commander and His Command" and questions with Dr. Franklin Ho, Vice Minister of Economics, Chungking, Aug. 10, 1939
- Folder 182. Interview with General Chiang Ting-wen, Sianfu, Sept. 9, 1939
- Folder 183. Questions for Mao Tse-tung, Yenan, Sept. 25, 1939
- Folder 184. Interviews with General Chen Ch'eng, Wuchang, July 16, ca. 1930's and General Chang Chun, Chungking, Aug. 11, ca. 1930's
- Folder 185. Interview with Air Chief Marshal Sir Arthur Harris, Aug. 12, 1943
- Folder 186. Interview with Sekiguchie, a Japanese landlord, March 1, 1946 includes notes on the Japanese village of Sakuyama
- Folder 187. "Notes on Mr. Edgar Snow's Interview with Premier Chou En-lai", Aug. 30, 1960 includes notes on Chou En-lai interview, Oct. 18, 1960, and related correspondence
- Folder 188. Mao Tse-tung interviews, 1960-61 includes "Meeting with Mao Tse-tung", Oct. 22, 1960, "Reunion with Mao Tse-tung", notes, and related correspondence
- Folder 189. Chou En-lai interviews, 1964 includes "French Recognition: a Political Atom Bomb", "An African Interview with Chou En-lai", "Premier Chou En-lai Talks with Edgar Snow", "Interviews with Chou En-lai", questions, and notes
- Folder 190. Chou En-lai interviews, 1964 (cont.)
- Folder 191. Interviews, 1964 includes interviews with Marshal Ch'en Yi, Wang Ping-nan, and notes on various interviews
- Folder 192. Chou En-lai interview, 1965
- Folder 193. Mao Tse-tung interviews, 1965 includes Mao Tse-tung interview, 1936; sections of 1939 interviews; "Record of Dialogue between Mao Tse-tung and Edgar Snow"; sections from manuscript, "South of the Mountains, North of the Seas"; and notes
- Folder 194. Mao Tse-tung interviews, 1965 (cont.)

- Folder 195. Mao Tse-tung interviews, 1965 (cont.)
- Folder 196. Mao Tse-tung interviews, 1965 includes manuscripts "Mao Tse-tung on the United Front", 1939; "Mao Tse-tung"; and "Who Is Mao Tse-tung"
- Folder 197. Mao Tse-tung interview, 1970 includes notes
- Folder 198. Interviews, 1970: with workers at the Sian Cereal Store #9, Sept. 26; with teachers at Peking #31 Middle School, Oct. 8; with Samdech Norodom Sihanouk, Oct. 26; with Prince Sihanouk, Dec. 14 includes notes
- Folder 199. Chou En-lai interview, 1970 includes lists of interview topics and questions
- Folder 200. Mao Tse-tung interview, 1971
- Folder 201. Chou En-lai interview, 1971 includes a section of the manuscript "South of the Mountains, North of The Seas", entitled "III. Mao Tse-tung and The High Cost of Living"; Edgar Snow's article from *The New Republic*; "The Open Door"; Thomas W. Robinson's article "Chou En-lai's Political Style: Comparisons With Mao Tse-tung and Lin Piao"; and research materials
- Folder 202. Interviews, undated: with pastor Chao Fu-san; with Chu Yin-kang, director of the Hu Tung Worker's Culture Palace, Shanghai; and with Pu Yi includes interview fragments and notes

#### Interviews given by Snow

Additional interviews with and quotes by Snow may be found in the section of articles about Edgar Snow.

- Folder 203. "Interview de M. Edgar Snow et reponses aux questions posees par les auditeurs" Jan. 25, 1967
- Folder 204. Interview with Edgar Snow, 1971
- Folder 205. Interviews with Edgar Snow, undated

#### **Edgar Snow Manuscripts: Articles**

This section also contains telecables and news releases from which newspaper articles were published.

- Folder 206. "Marines At Peace", Feb. 12, 1930
- Folder 207. "The Japan-Ization of Formosa", Oct. 2, 1930 includes the printed article from *China Weekly Review* Nov. 1, 1930

Folder 234.

Folder 235.

- "Formosa, The Island of Monopolies", Oct. 9, 1930 Folder 208. includes the printed article from China Weekly Review Oct. 25, 1930 Folder 209. "Communist Strength in China", 1930 includes research material Folder 210. Untitled article, [about Mme. Sun Yat-sen], Sept. 12, 1932 "Mme. Sun Yat-sen, Leader of China's Youth", April 27, 1933 Folder 211. Article fragment, [about opium in China], ca. 1933 Folder 212. "Celestial Chopsticks", Sept. 15, 1934 Folder 213. Folder 214. "Chinese Modern Postal Service Present and Future", Nov. 15, 1934 Folder 215. "The Economic Collapse of China", Feb. 27, 1935 "Empire in Manchuria", Oct. 29, 1935 Folder 216. Folder 217. "Paradise Achieved", Nov. 3, 1935 "Students Demonstrate in Peaceful but Powerful Manner", Dec. 1935 Folder 218. Folder 219. "Censored Thought in China", 1935 Folder 220. "The Dynamics of Japanese Conquest", Feb. 27, 1936 and April 15, 1936 Folder 221. "The Coming Conflict in The Orient", March 15, 1936 includes the printed article in the Saturday Evening Post June 6, 1936 Folder 222. "The Re-marriage of the Kuomintang and the Chinese Communists", Jan. 3, 1937 Folder 223. "I. Japan's Phantom Enemy" and "II. 'Red' Greetings to Nippon", 1937 Daily news releases 1937 Folder 224. Folder 225. "China's Fighting Generalissmo", ca. 1937 "Communism in China", ca. 1937 Folder 226. Folder 227. "Little Filipino, What Now?", Dec. 20, 1938 Folder 228. Daily news releases ca. 1938 Folder 229. Telecables and news releases 1935-38 includes notes "Britain's Falling Ramparts in Asia", April 16, 1939 Folder 230. includes notes "Soviet Entrenchment in China", Oct. 11, 1939 Folder 231. Folder 232. Untitled article, Oct. 11, 1939 Folder 233. "The Anatomy of an Illusion--China's Counter Offensive", Oct. 28, 1939
  - © University of Missouri-Kansas City Archives 5100 Rockhill Road, Kansas City, MO 64110-2499

"China's Precarious Unity", Nov. 1, 1939

"Will Stalin Sell Out China", Dec. 12, 1939

Folder 236. "Indusco Pioneers the Northwest", Dec. 23, 1939 "Guerrilla China", 1939 Folder 237. Folder 238. "War and Change in China", ca. 1939 Folder 239. "China's Flying Freighters", ca. 1939 Folder 240. "I Went to Red China", ca. 1939 "China's New Industrial Army", ca. 1939 Folder 241. Folder 242. "China's Guerrilla Industry", ca. 1939-40 Folder 243. "Chamberlain Rides in the Orient", July 17, 1940 Folder 244. News release and telecables 1939-40 Folder 245. "Toward A Far Eastern Munich?", ca. 1940 "Peace' For China?", ca. 1940 Folder 246. Folder 247. "Conversation in Hong Kong", ca. 1940 "Rewi Alley of China, He Picks Up the Pieces", ca. 1940 and "Rewi Alley Folder 248. of China", Nov. 28, 1940 includes correspondence and photo outline Folder 249. "Plans for Study", ca. 1940 Folder 250. "Showdown in the Pacific", April 18, 1941 includes the printed article from the Saturday Evening Post May 31, 1941 Folder 251. "Guerrilla Tactics in Soviet Defense", July 9, 1941 includes the printed article in The American Review on The Soviet Union Oct.-Nov. 1941 and notes Folder 252. "Asia in the Fight Against Fascism", Oct. 18, 1941 Folder 253. "Tooling Up the Army's Morale", ca. 1941 "Is Bombing Conquering Germany?", Sept. 2, 1943 Folder 254. "Wooing Wily India", Oct. 16, 1943 Folder 255. Folder 256. "Russia After Hitler", 1943 Folder 257. Introduction to Village in August 1943 by T'ien Chun "The Reconquest of Burma", Nov. 9, 1944 Folder 258. Folder 259. Notes and reflections on Clark-Kerr, Churchill, and Harriman ca. 1944 Folder 260. "Return to East Asia", Jan. 11, 1945 Folder 261. "The Supple Lord of Inverchapel", ca. 1946 includes correspondence and notes Folder 262. "Inside Our Russian Mission", Oct. 6, 1947

"And So To Italy", Oct. 6, 1947

Folder 263.

- Folder 264. "India in the Storm of Transition", Jan. 24, 1948
- Folder 265. "Sunrise in Burma", Feb. 17, 1948
- Folder 266. "Why I Am For Wallace", Feb. 24, 1948
- Folder 267. Book review of <u>China, The Land, and The People</u> by Gerald F. Winfield Dec. 11, 1948
- Folder 268. "The World On Eighteen Acres", or "The Little City of All Nations", Jan. 28, 1949 and Feb. 15, 1950
- Folder 269. "The Riddle of Communist China", Feb. 1, 1949
- Folder 270. Book review of Russia's Race for Asia by George Creel March 10, 1949
- Folder 271. "Flagstaff, Arizona", June 24, 1949
- Folder 272. Book review of <u>The Chinese Conquer China</u> by Anna Louise Strong Oct. 27, 1949
- Folder 273. "Mao, Moscow, and Manchuria", Dec. 29, 1949
- Folder 274. "How Hot Are Our Cold Warriors?", ca. 1949
- Folder 275. "Young Filipinos, Wake Up!" [article fragment], ca. 1940's
- Folder 276. "How America Can Take the Offensive", ca. 1940's includes notes
- Folder 277. "Return to Burma", ca. 1940's
- Folder 278. "Soviet-American Cooperation", ca. 1940's
- Folder 279. "Stalingrad--A Year Later", ca. 1940's
- Folder 280. "Civil War in China?", ca. 1940's
- Folder 281. Saturday Evening Post daily news releases ca. 1940's
- Folder 282. "Indonesia versus Japan's Aggression", ca. 1940's includes research material
- Folder 283. Untitled article, [about Japanese aggression], ca. 1940's
- Folder 284. "New Forces in Asia", ca. 1940's
- Folder 285. "How's Your Morale, Buddy?", ca. 1940's
- Folder 286. Daily news releases ca. 1940's
- Folder 287. "Mexico City", Nov. 9, 1950
- Folder 288. "Malenkov, The Kremlin's Jet-Propelled Man", March 14, 1952
- Folder 289. "Acapulco", March 14, 1952
- Folder 290. "McCarthyism: Its Death Grip on the Republican Party", June 1954
- Folder 291. Book review of <u>Flying Tiger: Chennault of China</u> by Robert Lee Scott Feb. 19, 1959

- Folder 292. "Return to the Beginning", Nov. 1959
- Folder 293. "Recognition of the Chinese People's Republic", ca. 1959
- Folder 294. "China and A New Era of U.S. Foreign Policy, Is It Time For Recognition?", ca. 1959
- Folder 295. "Japan: Great Power Sans Power", ca. 1959 60
- Folder 296. DELETED. See Folder 235.
- Folder 297. "Free China", ca. 1950's
- Folder 298. Untitled article fragment, [about the war's effect on Russia], ca. 1950's
- Folder 299. "War and Change in China", ca. 1950's
- Folder 300. Book review of <u>Dragon's Seed</u> by Robert S. Elegant ca. 1950's
- Folder 301. "Indian Journal", Jan. 27, 1960
- Folder 302. "George Hatem", ca. 1960
- Folder 303. Book review of World Power and Shifting Climates by Dr. C. A. Miller Sept. 5, 1963
- Folder 304. "Far East and Near West 1964", or "The New Political Scissors: East West in 1964", Nov. 4, 1963
- Folder 305. "When France Recognizes China", ca. 1963 includes notes
- Folder 306. "War and Peace in Vietnam", Jan., 1964 includes research material
- Folder 307. "French Recognition: A Political Atomic Bomb", Feb., 1964
- Folder 308. "Mao's Beachhead in The United States", June 21, 1964
- Folder 309. Book review of <u>The United States and the Far Eastern Crisis of 1933-38</u> by Dorothy Borg, 1964 and book review of <u>The Timely Rain</u> by S and R Gelder, 1964
- Folder 310. Untitled article for *Le Nouveau Candide*, [Mao Tse-tung interview and comments on China-Vietnam relations], Feb. 16, 1965
- Folder 311. "If China Intervenes in North Vietnam", Feb. 17, 1965
- Folder 312. "Is Peace Still Possible?", May 22, 1965
- Folder 313. "Vietnam: The Nature of the Trap", Aug. 5, 1965
- Folder 314. "Vietnam: A Christmas Message", Dec. 13, 1965
- Folder 315. "Dialogue in 1965", ca. 1965 includes notes and research material
- Folder 316. "China in Our Future", May 1966

Folder 317. "China and Vietnam", July 30, 1966 includes ca. 1966 revision entitled "The United States at War with China?" "Lin Piao, The Helmsman's First Mate", Sept. 20, 1966 Folder 318. includes research material and notes Folder 319. "Lin Piao, The Helmsman's First Mate", continued Folder 320. "Dolce Vita and the Youthful Heirs of Mao Tse-tung", ca. 1966 "An Alternative to War With China?", ca. 1966-67 Folder 321. Folder 322. "Parkingson's Law on Bombing", Jan. 21, 1967 "Who Is Mao Tse-tung?", ca. 1968 Folder 323. Folder 324. "Mao and the New Mandate", April 17, 1969 includes the printed article in *The New Republic* May 10, 1969 and notes Folder 325. "Mao Tse-tung, From Red Bandit to Red God", Sept. 12, 1969 Folder 326. Preface, "Explorations and Revisions by a New Generation", to China and Ourselves Sept. 22, 1969 Forward to Away with all Pests, an English Surgeon in China 1954-69 by Folder 327. Dr. Joshua Horn, 1969 "A Way Out in Asia?" [article fragment], ca. 1960's Folder 328. Folder 329. "China--And War and Peace", ca. 1960's Folder 330. "United States, China, and Vietnam, Is Peace Still Possible?", ca. 1960's Folder 331. "Too Many Chinese? The Chinese Agree!", ca. 1960's Folder 332. "From Cold War to Civilized Peace?", ca. 1960's Folder 333. "The Challenge of China", ca. 1960's Folder 334. "Chou En-lai", ca. 1960's includes notes "Mao Tse-tung", June 17, 1970 Folder 335. includes notes Folder 336. "After Paris", ca. 1970's Folder 337. Untitled article, [about Nixon's visit to China], ca. 1971 includes research material Folder 338. "Nixon's Reach For the Forbidden City", ca. 1971 "China's 70,000 Communes", ca. 1970's Folder 339. includes research material and article by Rewi Alley "Siam's Hidden Army" and "Siam in Mid-Air", undated Folder 340. includes research material "China's Number One White Coolie", undated Folder 341.

© University of Missouri-Kansas City Archives 5100 Rockhill Road, Kansas City, MO 64110-2499

Folder 342. DELETED. See Folder 245. "China's Christian Generalissimo", undated Folder 343. Folder 344. "Art and Revolution In China", undated includes notes Folder 345. "China Views The United States", undated includes notes "How People Live in China", article fragment, undated Folder 346. includes notes Folder 347. "My Impression of Nanking", undated includes 1948 article fragment on Nanking Folder 348. Telecables undated Folder 349. Undated article fragments and undated news release article Edgar Snow poems: "Igorot Mutation" and "Quest", undated; Poem Folder 350. composed for Sian at her age of 15, ca. 1965; "Hymn to Mamifers Proboscidiens", ca. 1960's

#### **Article Related Correspondence**

Most correspondence relating to articles may be found in the general correspondence section.

Folder 352. Correspondence 1970
mostly with Robert Mills, literary agent. Includes some discussion of Snow's visa for trip to China and possible books
Folder 353. Correspondence 1971

Robert Mills and discussion of interview with Chou En-lai

Lists of Edgar Snow articles and photo lists for various magazines 1936,

Folder 354. Article list for EPOCA, an Italian magazine, ca. 1965

#### **Scrapbooks**

Folder 351.

Scrapbooks are composed of news clippings and articles written by Snow. These volumes have been microfilmed.

Folder 355. Scrapbook #1, 1928-32 Folder 356. Scrapbook #2, 1928-33 Folder 357. Scrapbook #3, 1931 Folder 358. Scrapbook #4, 1933-34

#### **Newspaper Clippings and Magazine Articles**

This section also includes clippings of book reviews written by Edgar Snow.

- Folder 359. Clippings and articles 1928
- Folder 360. Clippings and articles 1929
- Folder 361. Clippings and articles 1930
- Folder 362. Clippings and articles 1931
- Folder 363. Clippings and articles 1932
- Folder 364. Clippings and articles 1933
- Folder 365. Clippings and articles 1934
- Folder 366. Clippings and articles 1935
- Folder 367. Clippings and articles 1936
- Folder 368. Clippings and articles 1937
- Folder 369. <u>democracy</u> 1937
- Folder 370. Clippings and articles 1938-39
- Folder 371. Clippings and articles 1940
- Folder 372. Clippings and articles 1941
- Folder 373. Clippings and articles 1942-49
- Folder 374. Clippings and articles 1950-55
- Folder 375. Clippings and articles 1956-59
- Folder 376. Clippings and articles 1961-65
- Folder 377. Clippings and articles 1966-69
- Folder 378. Clippings and articles 1971, undated
- [Addenda] Clippings and articles oversize

Series reported in Shanghai Evening Post and Mercury regarding Snow's visit to the Red Army in the Northwest.

Part I: January 20, 1937

"Newman visits Chou at Shensi Red Stronghold" by Edgar Snow (with photos)

Part II: February 3, 1937

"Reds and Northwest: A visitor to Communist areas tells his first-hand observations" by Edgar Snow (with photos)

Part III: February 4, 1937

"Reds and Northwest: A visitor to Communist areas tells his first-hand observations" by Edgar Snow (with photos)

Part IV: February 5, 1937

"Reds and Northwest: A visitor to Communist areas tells his first-hand observations" by Edgar Snow

Various articles dated 1929-1932 in the following newspapers

Kansas City Journal Kansas City Post New York Sun

New York Herald-Tribune

#### [Addenda] Box 1

This material consists of magazines containing articles written by Snow.

Advertising and Selling, May 1, 1929

The American Mercury, August 1930

Asia, October 1930; October 1931; January 1936

The Literary Digest, March 7, 1931

democracy, April 15, 1937; June 8, 1937; July 8, 1937; July 15, 1937

#### [Addenda] Box 2

*The New Republic*, August 4, 1937; August 11, 1937; August 18, 1938; January 8, 1940; May 10, 1969; September 20, 1970; May 1, 1971; March 10, 1971; March 27, 1971; September 10, 1971

*Asia*, September 1937; October 1937; May 1939, June, 1939; September 1939, October 1939, September 1940, October 1940; November 1940; January 1941

The Nation, January 28, 1950; October 29, 1955

Newsweek, February 22, 1965

The China Weekly Review, July 20, 1929; October 12, 1929; November 30, 1929; December 7, 1929; December 14, 1929; January 25, 1930; July 18, 1931, August 1, 1931; August 22, 1931; September 19, 1931; march 2, 1932 (article only)

*The Saturday Review of Literature*, January 1, 1938 (cover only) -- "Smash Hitler's International? The Political Battle for Asia"

Time, September 20, 1976

#### [Addenda] Oversize Box

Harper's Bazaar, 1928

*Life*, July 30, 1971

The Saturday Evening Post, February 8, 1941; May 31, 1941; September 1, 1941; October 25, 1941; November 15, 1941, February 21, 1942; August 1, 1942; July 4, 1942; August 8, 1942; September 12, 1942; October 24, 1942; March 10, 1945; March 24, 1945; February 15, 1947; October 4, 1947; May 12, 1951; August 4, 1951; October 20, 1951; March 24, 1954

*Look*, January 31, 1961

© University of Missouri-Kansas City Archives 5100 Rockhill Road, Kansas City, MO 64110-2499

#### **Edgar Snow Manuscripts: Books**

The following is divided into three subsections. The first is comprised of published book manuscripts, arranged chronologically. The second is comprised of an unpublished book manuscript, "China Since the Bomb", ca. 1965-67. The third is comprised of unidentified and undated manuscripts.

#### **Published Manuscripts**

Folder 395.

Red Star Over	China (RSOC)	<u>)</u>	
Folder 379.	RSOC 1936-37 lists of considered photos includes photo bill, captions and undated notes		
Folder 380.	<u>RSOC</u> 1964 re	evisions for Edition Stock's French translation	
Folder 381.	<u>RSOC</u> 1966-6	8 revisions	
[Addenda] Fol	lder 381a.	RSOC 1966-68 revisions, corrections, drafts	
[Addenda] Fol	lder 381b.	RSOC 1966-68 revisions, corrections, drafts	
[Addenda] Fol	lder 381c.	RSOC 1966-68 revisions, corrections, drafts	
[Addenda] Fol	lder 381d.	RSOC 1966-68 revisions, corrections, drafts	
[Addenda] Fol	lder 381e.	RSOC 1966-68 revisions, corrections, drafts	
[Addenda] Fol	lder 381f.	RSOC 1966-68 revisions, corrections, drafts	
Folder 382.	RSOC 1966-6 years of Chine	8 proofs: title page; author's preface; chronology: 125 ese revolution	
Folder 383.	<u>RSOC</u> 1966-6	8 proof with revisions	
Folder 384.	<u>RSOC</u> 1966-6	8 proof with revisions	
Folder 385.		8: draft, epilogue 1944; notes to the revised edition; and ews with Mao Tse-tung	
Folder 386.	<u>RSOC</u> 1966-6	8 draft: biographical notes	
Folder 387.	<u>RSOC</u> 1966-6	8 draft: biographical notes	
Folder 388.	<u>RSOC</u> 1966-6	8 draft: biographical notes	
Folder 389.	<u>RSOC</u> 1966-6	8 draft: biographical notes	
Folder 390.	<u>RSOC</u> 1966-6	8 draft: leadership in the Chinese Communist Party	
Folder 391.	<u>RSOC</u> 1966-6	8 draft: bibliography	
Folder 392.	<u>RSOC</u> 1966-6	8 draft: index	
Folder 393.	<u>RSOC</u> 1966-6	8 proof with corrections and revisions: title page - page 70	
Folder 394.	<u>RSOC</u> 1966-6	8 proof with corrections and revisions	

© University of Missouri-Kansas City Archives 5100 Rockhill Road, Kansas City, MO 64110-2499

**RSOC** 1966-68 proof with corrections and revisions

Folder 396.	RSOC 1966-68 proof with corrections and revisions
Folder 397.	RSOC 1966-68 proof with corrections and revisions
Folder 398.	RSOC 1966-68 proof with corrections and revisions
Folder 399.	RSOC 1968 galley
Folder 400.	RSOC 1968 galley
Folder 401.	RSOC 1968 galley
Folder 402.	RSOC 1968 galley
Folder 403.	RSOC 1968 galley
Folder 404.	RSOC 1968 galley
Folder 405.	RSOC 1968 galley
Folder 406.	RSOC 1968 Gollancz printer's copy, revised edition
Folder 407.	RSOC 1968 Grove Press revised edition, Editor's copy, Mary Heathcote markers found on pages: 7, 11, 15, 22, 30, 38, 72, 99, 101, 122, 124, 145, 159, 165, 174, 180-81, 246, 249, 263, 265, 298, 307, 315, 337, 358, 360, 366-67, 381, 384, 399, 421-23, 427, 430, 432-33, 436-37, 494, 531, 541

Inventory 04/19/2010

#### Battle For Asia

Folder 408.

Folder 409.

British edition title: Scorched Earth

**RSOC** 1969 revisions and translations

RSOC 1971 draft, revised Penguin edition

Folder 410.	Battle For Asia 1940 draft: preface through part 3
Folder 411.	Battle For Asia 1940 draft: parts 4-7
Folder 412.	Battle For Asia 1940 draft: parts 8-9
Folder 413.	<u>Battle For Asia</u> 1940 draft: part 10-index includes <u>Battle For Asia</u> promotion pamphlet and printer copy of <u>Battle For Asia</u> , preface, p. 68

#### Pattern Of Soviet Power

Folder 414. Pattern Of Soviet Power 1945 draft: preface through p. 110

Folder 415. Pattern Of Soviet Power 1945 draft: pp. 111-234

#### Stalin Must Have Peace

Folder 416. <u>Stalin Must Have Peace</u> 1947 in note form

#### Random Notes On Red China

- Folder 417. Random Notes On Red China 1957 draft: preface through Hsiao Ching-kuang
- Folder 418. Random Notes On Red China 1957 draft: The Land Revolution through Mao Tse-tung
- Folder 419. Random Notes On Red China 1957 draft: Lo Fu on Party Questions through appendix, includes advertisement

#### Journey To The Beginning

- Folder 420. Journey To The Beginning 1958 draft: table of contents through p. 100
- Folder 421. <u>Journey To The Beginning</u> 1958 draft: pp. 101-199
- Folder 422. <u>Journey To The Beginning</u> 1958 draft: pp. 200-295
- Folder 423. <u>Journey To The Beginning</u> 1958 draft: pp. 296-400
- Folder 424. <u>Journey To The Beginning</u> 1958 draft: pp. 401-506
- Folder 425. <u>Journey To The Beginning</u> 1958 draft: pp. 507-596 includes revision notes
- Folder 426. "Return to the Beginning", Dec. 14, 1959 draft

#### Red China Today: The Other Side of The River

Previous titles: "Democracy In China and Life" and "Death In China".

- Folder 427. Red China Today 1961, revised draft: table of contents through part 3, chapter 5
- Folder 428. Red China Today 1961, revised draft: part 3, chapter 6 through part 3, chapter 19
- Folder 429. Red China Today 1961, revised draft: part 4, chapter 1 through part 5, chapter 7
- Folder 430. Red China Today 1961, revised draft: part 5, chapter 8 through notes
- Folder 431. Red China Today 1961-62, revisions and notes
- Folder 432. Red China Today 1961-62, revisions and notes
- Folder 433. Red China Today 1962 setting copy: title page through chapter 17

© University of Missouri-Kansas City Archives 5100 Rockhill Road, Kansas City, MO 64110-2499

Folder 434. Red China Today 1962 setting copy: chapters 18-36 Folder 435. Red China Today 1962 setting copy: chapter 37-54 Folder 436. Red China Today 1962 setting copy: chapter 55-69 Folder 437. Red China Today 1962 setting copy: chapter 70 through appendix Folder 438. Red China Today May, June 1962 galley Red China Today May, June 1962, galley Folder 439. Folder 440. Red China Today May, June 1962, galley Folder 441. Red China Today May, June 1962, galley Folder 442. Red China Today May, June 1962, galley Folder 443. Red China Today May, June 1962, galley Folder 444. Red China Today Sept. 1962, galley Folder 445. Red China Today Sept. 1962, galley Folder 446. Red China Today Sept. 1962, galley Folder 447. Red China Today Sept. 1962, galley Folder 448. Red China Today Sept. 1962, galley Red China Today 1962 uncorrected proof: chapters 1-39 Folder 449. Folder 450. Red China Today 1962 uncorrected proof: chapters 40-79 Red China Today 1962 uncorrected proof: chapters 80-86 Folder 451.

#### The Long Revolution

notes

Folder 452.

Other proposed titles: "Into Re-opening China, In China Again--1970-71", "The Revolution Continued", "China, The Continuing Revolution"

Red China Today 1970's "As China Greeted the 1970's", revisions, and

Folder 453. The Long Revolution 1971 outline, revisions, and notes includes research material Folder 454. The Long Revolution 1971-72 proof: table of contents through part 4 The Long Revolution 1971-72 proof: part 5 through appendix Folder 455. Folder 456. The Long Revolution 1971-72 proof: table of contents through part 4 The Long Revolution 1971-72 proof: part 5 through appendix Folder 457. Folder 458. The Long Revolution 1972 setting copy: table of contents through part 2 The Long Revolution 1972 setting copy: part 3-4 Folder 459. Folder 460. The Long Revolution 1972 setting copy: part 5 through appendix

© University of Missouri-Kansas City Archives 5100 Rockhill Road, Kansas City, MO 64110-2499

- Folder 461. The Long Revolution 1972 uncorrected proof: table of contents through part 4
- Folder 462. The Long Revolution 1972 uncorrected proof: part 5 through appendix

#### **Unpublished Book Manuscripts**

#### "China Since The Bomb"

The contents of these folders were retained in the manner in which they were received. It is possible that some of the unidentified manuscripts listed later in this inventory relate to this section. Another proposed title for this work was "South of the Mountains, North of the Seas: Talks with Mao Tse-tung".

- Folder 463. "China Since The Bomb", notes and outlines
- Folder 464. "China Since The Bomb", draft, part 1: China in Our Future
- Folder 465. "China Since The Bomb", draft, part 1: China and Our Future
- Folder 466. "China Since The Bomb", draft, part 2
- Folder 467. "China Since The Bomb", draft, part 2
- Folder 468. "China Since The Bomb", draft, part 2
- Folder 469. "China Since The Bomb", draft, part 2: Unique Interview; The Five Percent Against; On Superstition and Such;
- Folder 470. "China Since the Bomb", draft part 2: Vietnam, The United States and China; The Third World; On Tibet; The United Have Nots
- Folder 471. "China Since The Bomb", draft part 2: the Bomb; Mao on Mao; includes research material
- Folder 472. "China Since The Bomb", draft, part 2: Too Many Chinese; The Next Generation includes research material
- Folder 473. "China Since The Bomb", draft part 3: The Army, the Party, and the People; appendix; interview with Mao Tse-tung, Jan. 1965
- Folder 474. "China Since The Bomb", draft part 3: The Army, the Party, and the People; appendix; interview with Mao Tse-tung, Jan. 1965 (cont.)

#### **Unpublished Manuscripts**

The majority of these manuscripts are in book chapter form. Their contents include various manuscripts, titled and untitled; they are undated and were retained in the order in which they were received.

- Folder 475. "The Essence of the Cultural Revolution"; "Open Warfare"; "The Cults and the Culture"; "Alice in Nanniwan"
- Folder 476. "Volume IV"; "The Thoughts of Mao Tse-tung"; "China and Japan"; "Science and Education"
- Folder 477. "Part 2, Care and Control of the Population: Some Special Situations"; "Sex and Demography"; "Abortion with Acupuncture"; "What Is Acupuncture"; "Stressing Rural Areas First"; "Outside Command Wang"; "A General View from the Heavenly Peace Gate"; "Beginnings" includes research materials
- Folder 478. "Sian and After"; "Why was a Chinese Red?"; "Secrets of Red Strength"; "Mao Tse-tung"; "Mao Tse-tung--and the Cost of Living"; "Encounter at Tien An Mien" includes research materials
- Folder 479. "Is Mao Expecting War--or Waging Peace"; "Mao's Final Revolution" or "Maoism without Mao"; "China and Our Future"; "China--War and Peace"
- Folder 480. Manuscripts continued from previous folder
- Folder 481. Untitled, unidentified manuscripts

The following three folders also contain insert galleys, revisions to previously written work, notes, proposed chapter titles and manuscripts.

- Folder 482. Untitled, unidentified manuscripts
- Folder 483. Untitled, unidentified manuscripts
- Folder 484. Manuscript fragments, quotations

#### **Book Related Correspondence**

Correspondence related to this subject will also appear in the general correspondence section.

- Folder 485. Correspondence 1930's-40's includes Owen Lattimore and material about Asiacticus
- Folder 486. Correspondence 1957-59
- Folder 487. Correspondence Jan., July, Sept., Oct. 1960, 1962
- Folder 488. Correspondence Nov. Dec. 1962
- Folder 489. Correspondence 1963
- Folder 490. Correspondence 1964-6
- Folder 491. Correspondence 1967-68, Jan.-Feb. 1969
- Folder 492. Correspondence Mar.-Dec. 1969

Folder 493.	Correspondence 1970-71
Folder 494.	Correspondence 1972-76 and undated
Folder 495.	Book contracts 1933, 1942, 1945, 1950, 1960-61, 1965, 1968
Folder 496.	Random House 1961, 1966, 1969, 1970-71
Folder 497.	Edmund Clubb 1961-62
Folder 498.	Victor Gollancz 1961, 1964-68, 1971
Folder 499.	Penguin Books 1970-72
Folder 500.	Random House 1972-74, 1977
Book Review	vs
Folder 501.	The Far Eastern Front 1933-34
Folder 502.	<u>Living China</u> 1936
Folder 503.	Red Star Over China 1937
Folder 504.	Red Star Over China 1938 includes reviews on revised editions, 1958, 1968-69, 1971-74
Folder 505.	Battle For Asia 1941
Folder 506.	Battle For Asia 1941
Folder 507.	People On Our Side 1944
Folder 508.	Pattern of Soviet Power 1945
Folder 509.	Stalin Must Have Peace 1947
Folder 510.	Journey To The Beginning 1958-59 includes correspondence
Folder 511.	Journey To The Beginning, German reviews, 1977-78
Folder 512.	<u>The Other Side Of The River</u> 1962 includes correspondence
Folder 513.	The Other Side Of The River 1963 includes correspondence
Folder 514.	The Other Side Of The River 1964, 1966, 1968-69, 1971-72, undated
Folder 515.	The Long Revolution 1971-74
Folder 516.	The Long Revolution, French reviews, 1972-73 and German reviews, JanJune 1973
Folder 517.	The Long Revolution, German reviews, July-Sept. 1973
Folder 518.	The Long Revolution, German reviews, OctDec. 1973, 1974-76

Folder 537.

Folder 538.

Script and notes

Script and notes

## "One Fourth of Humanity" (documentary film)

The following material includes correspondence from 1963 to 1973, film reviews, film publicity, invoices, insurance policies, film scripts, and related production material. The bulk of correspondence is between Edgar Snow and the following: Contemporary Film, Charles Cooper, director, the original film distributor; Richard Sidwell Limited, editor; Four Star Entertainment, Manny Rainer, president; Denis Mitchell Film Ltd., Norman Swallow, technical advisor; Rogosin Film, Lionel Rogosin, and Impact Film c/o Rogosin Film, Stan Gottlieb. Also both theatrical, non-commercial, and regional television distributors in the United States; Bernard Vorhaus, producer; Prof. S. J. Noumoff, Canadian distributor; Richard Price Television Association, Richard Price, European distributor; Robert P. Mills, literary agent, and Branson O'Casey, agent.

The contents of the folders containing the film script and related production materials were retained in the manner in which they were received. The audio and video components of the production, including several versions of the final production, are listed later in this inventory.

- "One Fourth of Humanity" correspondence 1963-65 Folder 519. Folder 520. "One Fourth of Humanity" correspondence Jan. 1-May 31, 1966 "One Fourth of Humanity" correspondence June 1-Dec. 27, 1966 Folder 521. Folder 522. "One Fourth of Humanity" correspondence 1967 "One Fourth of Humanity" correspondence Jan. 3-Aug. 31, 1968 Folder 523. "One Fourth of Humanity" correspondence Sept. 1-Oct. 30, 1968 Folder 524. "One Fourth of Humanity" correspondence Nov. 1-Dec. 27, 1968 Folder 525. Folder 526. "One Fourth of Humanity" correspondence Jan. 3-May 30, 1969 "One Fourth of Humanity" correspondence June 4-Dec. 31, 1969 Folder 527. Folder 528. "One Fourth of Humanity" correspondence 1970-73 Folder 529. "One Fourth of Humanity" correspondence undated Folder 530. Film publicity Folder 531. Film reviews Folder 532. Insurance policies and film accounts Folder 533. Invoices 1961-68 Folder 534. Script, complete Folder 535. Script Folder 536.
  - © University of Missouri-Kansas City Archives 5100 Rockhill Road, Kansas City, MO 64110-2499

includes film inventory and a listing of shots, cuts, and inserts

Folder 539.	Film inventory, film sequence, and fragments of the sound script
Folder 540.	Film inventory, shot list, and narration draft
Folder 541.	Film inventory, fragments of the sound script, and film shots, cuts, and inserts
Folder 542.	Captions for moving pictures of "Red China"
Memorabilia	
Folder 543.	Norman Grade School autograph book, undated

# $\boldsymbol{N}$

Folder 543.	Norman Grade School autograph book, undated
Folder 544.	"Scout Annual" 1920 includes photo of Edgar Snow, Eagle Scout
Folder 545.	"The Delta", official monthly publication of the Delta Omicron Omicron Fraternity, Vol. 1, Kansas City, MO, 1923
Folder 546.	"Yenching University Bulletin", July 1934. includes related academic materials for Journalism 105 class
Folder 547.	World War II Service Bar, ca. 1940's
Folder 548.	Out of Dust, 1942, with inscription by the author to Snow
Folder 549.	Medal and booklet, National Mayers' Peace Competition, sponsored by the Lawrence S. Mayer Fund, Inc., 5th prize winner, 1955

- Folder 550. Award Plaque, Festival of the People, Florence, Italy, Film Festival, for "One Fourth of Humanity", 1970
- Miscellaneous printed material Folder 551. includes "Heads" style manual of The Shanghai Evening Mercury and Post and the constitution and by-laws of the Author's Guild of the Authors League of America, Inc.
- Folder 552. Memorabilia undated Old envelopes, business cards, letterhead from the Saturday Evening Post, and a blank check from National City Bank of New York, Shanghai

### Other Materials

# **Articles about Edgar Snow**

The following folders include such information as biographies, critiques, and discussions of Snow's work and activities. Also included are articles that quote Snow and news clippings about various lectures and speeches he gave.

- Folder 553. Articles 1920's and 1930's includes <u>Far Eastern Front</u> and <u>Red Star Over China</u>; report of Snow being slain in Shensi and his denial; the *American Mercury* article, "Americans in Shanghai"
- Folder 554. Articles 1940's includes pirated books in China; article by Freda Utley, "Independence Square, the Strange Case of Edgar Snow and the *Saturday Evening Post*"
- Folder 555. Articles 1950's includes Bennett Cerf article, "A Matter of Timing", regarding the publishing of RSOC in 1937
- Folder 556. Articles 1960's includes map noting travels of Snow during speech/lecture tour of the United States; China trips
- Folder 557. Articles 1970's includes China trip; obituaries
- Folder 558. Condolences and tributes upon Edgar Snow's death, 1972 (photocopies) includes poem "Meditating by the Lake with No Name"
- Folder 559. Articles 1980's includes book reviews of Edgar Snow's China by Lois Wheeler Snow
- Folder 560. Articles undated includes paper "Edgar Snow: A Bridge Over Troubled Waters" by Carole Rosen; article by John Fairbank, "Edgar Snow in Red China"

### **Edgar Snow Research Materials**

The following section contains magazine articles, newspaper clippings, pamphlets, transcriptions, and manuscripts written by authors other than Snow. These materials are arranged into five subsections: subject files, newspaper clippings, printed materials, documents, and pamphlets. They constitute a collection of material, pertaining to historical events and personalities, which Snow gathered throughout his career as background information for his writings. Some items were annotated by him and some folders include a small amount of correspondence related to the subject, manuscript fragments, and a few interviews. The contents of these folders were retained in the manner in which they were received. Folder headings were retained unless noted otherwise.

## Subject files

- Folder 561. Africa Asia, 1960's includes notes and an interview with Nehru in Delhi
- Folder 562. Agriculture, 1960-61

Folder 563.	Agriculture (Yao I-lin, Ta Chai), 1964-66
Folder 564.	American policy in China, 1946-48
Folder 565.	Armed forces, 1960-61 includes notes
Folder 566.	Articles by and correspondence with Mr. J. Duncan Wood, Nolan Jacobson, and T. I. Dow, 1970-71
Folder 567.	Bomb, 1966 includes notes
Folder 568.	Cambodia, 1970-71
Folder 569.	China, general, 1966-67 includes Edgar Snow manuscript, "China, The United States, and Vietnam"; a list of questions to a doctor who visited China in 1966 with his response in French; and notes
Folder 570.	"Comintern," 1968
Folder 571.	Criticism, (Chinese agriculture and statistics) includes notes and Edgar Snow's manuscript, "Iron Decade"
Folder 572.	Cuba, 1966
Folder 573.	Cultural Revolution, 1966
Folder 574.	Cultural Revolution, 1968
Folder 575.	Economy, 1959-60's includes notes
Folder 576.	Economy, (prices, wages) 1960's includes notes
Folder 577.	Education, 1964-66 includes notes
Folder 578.	Education, Proletarian, 1960's-70's
Folder 579.	Facism, 1935-36 includes notes
Folder 580.	Food [rationing and crops] 1960-62 includes notes, book chapter "Famine", an interview and correspondence with Wu Chen (Secretary, General Affairs Department, Ministry of Agriculture), the Mayor of Shanghai, and other correspondence including that with Han Suyin
Folder 581.	Foreign policy, 1943, 1965, 1971
Folder 582.	Great Cultural Revolution, 1960's-70's includes manuscript fragments
Folder 583.	Greece, 1943

Folder 584.	Health, [hospitals, birth control] 1960's includes notes and interview with Dr. Lin Chiao-chih
Folder 585.	India, 1942-43, 1961
Folder 586.	Indonesia, 1965-66
Folder 587.	Industry, 1960's-70's includes notes and manuscript fragment
Folder 588.	Japan, 1940's includes notes
Folder 589.	Japan, 1964-71 includes notes
Folder 590.	Mao cult, 1964-68 includes notes, copy of letter to Mao and manuscript fragment
Folder 591.	McCarthyism, 1953-54, 1969 includes "McCarthyism and our Asia Policy" by Edmund Clubb
Folder 592.	Militarism, [China] 1960's-70's
Folder 593.	Military, [bomb] 1960's-70's includes notes
Folder 594.	Minorities, 1964-65
Folder 595.	Nixon, 1970-71
Folder 596.	Party [politics, slogans] 1963-6 includes notes
Folder 597.	Pentagon papers, 1963, 1971
Folder 598.	Physical culture, 1965 includes notes
Folder 599.	Planning and economic development, 1960-61 includes notes
Folder 600.	Pro-Mao and anti-Soviet, 1960-67
Folder 601.	Purge, 1966
Folder 602.	Reform, [family, love] 1964 includes notes
Folder 603.	Religion, 1965, 1968 includes notes
Folder 604.	Reminder and miscellaneous notes, 1966 includes correspondence
Folder 605.	Self reliance, 1964-65
Folder 606.	Sino-Russe, 1960-61 includes notes and manuscript fragment

Inventory 04/19/2010 Folder 607. Sino-Soviet, 1945, 1947, 1964 Folder 608. Sino-Soviet, 1963-65 includes notes Folder 609. "Some Basic Conceptions and Rules of Conduct of Chinese Communism", Jan. 1955, by Sin-ming Chiu, Human Resources Research Institute, Maxwell Air Force Base Folder 610. Statistics, Five Year Plan [industrial] 1960, 1963 "Survey of China Mainland" Press bulletins from the American Consulate Folder 611. General, Hong Kong 1960, 1967, 1971 Ta Chai, [name of a brigade] 1964-5 Folder 612. includes notes Folder 613. Tale of a pig, [concerns fertilizers] 1959, 1964-65 includes notes Thailand, 1965-66 Folder 614. Folder 615. Transport [auto production] 1965 Folder 616. Urban communes, 1960-61 includes notes U.S.A. and China, 1954, 1960-61 Folder 617. includes notes U.S.A. and China, 1961-62 Folder 618. includes notes Folder 619. U.S.A. miscellaneous, 1939, 1941, 1963, 1967-69 includes book review of Inside Red China by Nym Wales Folder 620. Vietnam, 1965-72 Folder 621. Vietnam, U.S.A., and China, 1963-66 includes notes Folder 622. Vietnam and Southeast Asia, 1966-68

The following folder headings were assigned by the University Archives and are arranged alphabetically.

- Folder 624. China and Mongolia, 1930's includes notes and a late 1930's Japanese propaganda poster
- Folder 625. China, Southeast Asia, and the Soviet Union, 1949, 1960-61, 1964-65,
- Chou En-lai, 1954, 1970-71, 1976 Folder 626.

includes notes

Folder 623.

Folder 627. Government run prostitution booklet, 1962

War of the have-nots, 1964-66

- Folder 628. Madame Sun Yat-sen, 1930's includes Madame Sun Yat-sen's article, "What I Think of the Situation", Dec. 19, 1931
- Folder 629. Mao material, 1942,1967-68, 1971 includes notes
- Folder 630. Mao and Communism, 1960's-70's
- Folder 631. Nanking International Relief Association, 1937-38
- Folder 632. Yao Hsin-nung, 1967 copy of letter to Jeremy Ingalls regarding play written by Yao

## Newspaper clippings

This section is comprised of newspaper clippings and magazine articles regarding events and personalities of the time. Some folders contain news releases from various news bureaus, notes and manuscript fragments.

- Folder 633. Clippings 1929-31
- Folder 634. Clippings 1932

includes news releases

Folder 635. Clippings 1932-33

includes news releases

Folder 636. Clippings 1934-35

includes C. Kuangson Young's manuscript "The Second National Financial Conference" and map of Hahar area

- Folder 637. Clippings 1937
- Folder 638. Clippings 1938-39

includes manuscripts by various authors

- Folder 639. Clippings 1939-1940's
- Folder 640. Clippings 1940

includes documents by various authors

- Folder 641. Clippings 1930's-40's
- Folder 642. Clippings 1940's
- Folder 643. Clippings 1941
- Folder 644. Clippings 1941
- Folder 645. Clippings 1942-45

includes notes (possibly Edgar Snow's) regarding Madame Chiang Kaishek from 1942 and manuscripts by various authors

Folder 646. Clippings 1946

Folder 647.	Clippings 1946 includes manuscript concerning Chiang Kai-shek's troops
Folder 648.	Clippings 1947
Folder 649.	Clippings 1947
Folder 650.	Clippings 1947-48
Folder 651.	Clippings 1949
Folder 652.	Clippings 1950-57
Folder 653.	Clippings 1958-62
Folder 654.	Clippings 1961-62 includes manuscript fragment
Folder 655.	Clippings 1961-62
Folder 656.	Clippings 1961-62
Folder 657.	Clippings 1963-64 includes notes
Folder 658.	Clippings 1965 includes notes, letters, and copy of speech and articles by John Fairbank
Folder 659.	Clippings 1966
Folder 660.	Clippings 1967-69
Folder 661.	Foreign language clippings 1969
Folder 662.	Clippings 1970
Folder 663.	Clippings 1971 includes notes
Folder 664.	Clippings 1971
Folder 665.	Clippings 1960's-70's
Folder 666.	Clippings 1960's-70's
Folder 667.	Clippings 1970's includes manuscript fragment

# Printed material

The following folders contain various printed materials: academic journals, newsletters, reprints, reference booklets, etc. They are arranged alphabetically, and headings were assigned by the University Archives.

Folder 668. Academic journals, booklets, reprints 1939, 1941, 1943, 1959, 1964-66, 1960-69, 1970 includes articles on China, Formosa, and U.S.-China relations

- Folder 669. China Defense League Newsletter, May 15, June 1, June 15, Sept. 15, 1941; China Digest, Jan. 13, Aug. 10, Oct. 5, Nov. 16, Dec. 19, 1948; Jan. 25, July 13, Aug. 10, 1949 includes notes
- Folder 670. News service bureaus' press releases, 1937, 1939-40, 1943, 1963, 1966
- Folder 671. *China Today*, March, 1941; *China Weekly Review*, Dec. 27, 1930, June 27, 1931
- Folder 672. Chinese language pamphlets includes Edgar Snow manuscript fragment
- Folder 673. Congressional Record, April 24, 1964; June 4, 1965; June 28, 1966
- Folder 674. *The Crusader*, March 1965; March, May, July, Oct., Dec. 1967; May 1968; *Current History*, Sept. 1971, 1972
- Folder 675. The Economist, Sept. 4, 1943; Far East Spotlight, May 1949; Far Eastern Survey, Oct. 11, Nov. 8, 1939; Jan. 3, 1940; Foreign Commerce Weekly, April 14, 1942; In Fact, Jan. 13, 1941
- Folder 676. Letters From China, July 26, Oct. 25, Dec. 8, 1963; April 25, May 20, June 15, July 25, Sept. 20, Oct. 20, Nov. 24, 1964; Jan. 8, Jan. 25, March 30, July 20, Sept. 20, Oct. 20, Dec. 20, 1965; Jan. 20, April 25, June 4, June 30, Sept. 20, Oct. 20, Nov. 10, Dec. 15, 1966; Jan. 29, March 20, April 26, May 30, July 5, Sept. 23, Oct. 23, Nov. 23, Dec. 23, 1967; Jan. 15, Feb. 22, March 30, May 16, Dec. 30, 1968; May 8, July 30, Oct. 7, Dec. 30, 1969
- Folder 677. *Moscow Daily Press Summary*, 1944; Aug. 6, 1945 includes notes and news clips
- Folder 678. *Moscow News*, Aug. 29, Sept. 15, Nov. 7, 1945, Feb. 9, March 16, 23, 27, 30, 1946
- Folder 679. *The Left News*, June, Nov. 23, 1941; *The Nation*, June 24, Oct. 28, 1961, June 26, 1976; *Peking Review* Dec. 6, 1963
- Folder 680. Reference booklets: Facts and Documents Concerning the Far East, 1945; Town Meeting, 1945; Chinese Communist Anti-Americanism and the Resist-America Aid-Korea Campaign, 1955; The Control of Teachers in Communist China: A Socio-Political Study, 1955; Liberation, 1962
- Folder 681. *Society of Friends of China* news bulletin, March 1, 1936; *Spectator*, Aug. 27, 1943

### Documents by other authors:

This section of the research material contains manuscripts by various authors other than Edgar Snow and transcriptions of articles. Many are English translations of

Chinese military and political magazines and other Chinese documents. The materials are arranged chronologically. Undated articles appear at the end of the section.

- Folder 682. Documents, 1931:
  - "Disruptive Elements in China" (excerpts) by Edmund Clubb, April 29
- Folder 683. Documents, 1932:
  - "Index of History of Chinese Great Revolution from 1925 to 1927" by Hua Kang, May
- Folder 684. Documents, 1933:
  - "Journalist--Adventures and The Chang Dynasty" by Henry I. Wallace, March 20;
  - "The Red Army, Its Indestructibility in Organism" by Ou Yang-ch'ing, Dec. 15;
  - untitled editorial by Soong Ching-ling, [ca. 1933?]
- Folder 685. Documents, 1934:
  - "The Three Eastern Provinces Under the Japanese Military Occupation" by Hsin Yu-shih, Oct. 16;
  - "Wither China's Education?" by Li Hsiu-shih, Dec. 20
- Folder 686. Documents, 1935:
  - "An Investigation of the Political Structure of Rural China" by Li Hang, July;
  - "Central Committee's Instruction Regarding Land Policy" by the Central Committee, Communist Party, Aug. 3;
  - "The Present Situation of Bandit-Suppression Force at the South and North Sides of Mt. Ming" by Ch'ang Chiang, Sept. 9;
  - untitled article by Norman Hanwell, Sept. 10;
  - Instruction Order No. 1 by Chairman Po Ku, Nov. 16;
  - "Appeal to the Officers and Soldiers of the Northeastern Army" by the Political Dept. of the Red Army, Nov. 25;
  - "Officers and Soldiers of the White Army: How Shall We Fight Japan", the political department of the Red Army;
  - "Booklet for New Army Men" by the Political Department, Nov. 28;
  - "Anti-Japanese and National Salvation Manifesto", Mao Tse-tung, Nov. 28;
  - "Outline for the Development of Cooperatives" by Department of National Economy, Nov.;
  - "Order of the Headquarters of the Red Army" by Chu Teh, Nov.;
  - announcement by Chairman Po Ku, Dec. 1;
  - "Reader for Training New Recruits" by the Political Bureau of the Front Army, Dec. 5:
  - "Outline of Constitution of Organizing Labourers, Mutual Aid Society":
  - Statistics of Communist Cases Handled by the International Settlement Police, Shanghai, During 1935

### Folder 687. Documents, 1936:

- "Resolutions of the Joint-Meeting of Department Heads of All Classes of the National Economy Departments" by the National Economy Department, Jan. 10;
- "Resolution of the Functionaries of the People's Economic Department" (in Chinese), Jan. 10;
- announcement by Chairman Po Ku, concerning the development of the Chinese Soviet People's Republic pasturage and protection of mothersheep, Jan. 10;
- Announcement of the Provisional Central Government of the Chinese Soviet Republic, Po Ku, Dec. 1;
- "Present Trend of The Chinese Communists", Jan. 29;
- Outline of Policy by CCP, Jan. 20;
- "Order of Instruction" by Chairman of the Ministry for Land, Wang Kuan-lan, concerning the Movement of Spring Cultivation, Jan. 28;
- Ministry of Land Announcement by Chairman of the Ministry of Land, Wang Kuan-lan, for the Issuing of Land Certificates, Jan. 29;
- "A Sketch of Wangyopu", Jan. 29;
- "Red Army Strength in Szechuan-Hsikang Region" from *Szechuan Review*, with notes by Snow, Jan.;
- "Statistics of Red Army at Szechuan and Hsikang Border", Feb. 1;
- "Communism in China -- Arrests in Szechuan", Feb. 1;
- "Communism in China -- North Shensi", Feb. 4;
- "North China: A Bill of Losses", Feb. 4;
- "Conditions in the Province of Shansi" from *Chung Kuo Ta'un*, Feb. 6;
- "Bulletin of the Northwest Anti-Japanese Red Army Academy for Enrollment of New Students" by the Northwest Revolutionary Military Council, Chairman, Mao Tse-tung, Feb.;
- Analysis of the Shansi-Shensi Red Bandits in *Hsin Hsing Pao*, Mar. 16;
- instruction order by Wang Kuan-lan, March 28;
- "Instruction to All Classes of Communist Party and Soviet Concerning the Modifications of the Rich Peasant Policy and Concerning the Organizing of the Society of Labor Mutual Help by CCP", April 4;
- Speech given by Mao Tse-tung, Chairman of the Central Government of the Chinese Soviet Republic, April 12;
- "The Red Army in Shansi" by Po Ku, April 20;
- Students, May 3;
- "A Letter Concerning the Soviet Monetary Policy" by Po Ku, ca. 1936;
- Instruction order Concerning the Problem of Summer Cultivation and Summer Crops by Wang Kuan-lan, May 9;
- "Order from the Northwest Bureau of the Central Government

Concerning the Economy in Provisions" by Po Ku, the Chairman, May 21;

- "The Chinese Central Soviet Government Manifesto to the
- Mohammedan People" by Chairman Mao Tse-tung, May 25;
- "Explanation on the Compiling of Budget" by Central Department of Finance, May;

- "Instructions to Functionaries of the People's Economy" by Mao Tsetung (in Chinese), May;
- "Bulletin on Budget and Accounting" by Central Finance Department(in Chinese), May;
- "Regulations of Treasury" (in Chinese), June 1;
- "Provisional Regulation of Accounting" by Central Ministry of Finance, June 1;
- "Discussion Materials for the Company, 'Mohammedan Problem'" (in Chinese) by the Political Department of the First Army Corps, June 4;
- "Statement to Call for the Convention of the Anti-Japanese National Salvation Congress", issued by the Central Government of the Soviet Republic of China, Feb. 21;
- "Szechuan Weekly Bulletin", for the week ending Feb. 13

## Folder 688. Documents, 1936:

- "The Changing Policy of the Soviet Districts" by Wang Ming, July 2;
- "Information of the Central Department of National Economy Concerning the Problem of Organizational Work of the Cooperatives of the Immediate Present" by Mao Tse-tung, Department Head, July 3;
- announcement concerning Concrete Methods of Dealing with Eat/Salt, Cloths, etc., Strengthening the Finance of Soviet District, by Po Ku, Jul. 8;
- Information from the Central Ministry of National economy Concerning the Transportation of Salt by Po Ku, July 8 and 10;
- "A Declaration to Kuolao Hui" by the Soviet Central Government by Mao Tse-tung, July 15;
- Instruction from the Central Committee, July 15;
- Instruction from the Central Committee Concerning the Winning Over of the 'Lao Hui', Jul. 16;
- "The Marriage Law of the Chinese Soviet Republic" by Department of the Interior, July 20;
- Report of the Central Matsumuro to the Kwantung Army, July;
- "To Colleagues Misled by Communism" by the Political Training Bureau of the Kuomintang, Aug. 21 (Bill dropped over the lines of the First Front Army);
- "A Survey of Mohammedans in Yuwangpao and in the District Around Hsishan" by the Political Department, First Army Corps., Aug. 25;
- translation of a mimeographed letter addressed by the Chinese Communist Party to the Kuomintang of China, Aug. 25;
- Slogans of the First Front Red Army in Ninghsia, that appeared on leaflets and posters issued by the Front Political Department of the Chinese People's Anti-Japanese Red Army, Aug.;
- an open letter from Mao Tse-tung to Gen. Dung Ying-ping, Nov. 26;
- letter to Marshall Yen Hsi-shan from Chang Hsueh-liang, Dec. 12;
- The Chinese Soviet Cultural Government Manifesto to the Mohammedans People, Mao Tze-tung, May 25;

- "For How Much" from "Voxrozhdenie Azii" (Rebirth of Asia), Nov. 10:
- article concerning drug smuggling

## Folder 689. Documents, 1937:

- "Anti-Japanese Partisan Reader" by the General Political Bureau of the People's Anti-Japanese Red Army, June 28;
- "Interview with Mao Tse-tung" by James Bertram, Yenanfu, Oct. 25;
- "Conditions for Ultimate Victory in the Protracted War" by Gen. P'eng Teh-huai. Nov. 16:
- The Anti-Japanese National Salvation Ten Point Program of the Communist Party of China "For the Mobilisation of All Our Forces in the Victorious War of Resistance", Aug. 16

### Folder 690. Documents, 1938:

- "Guerrilla Warfare on Plains" by Hsiao K'e from the *Chien Hsing (The Front)*, Feb. 6;
- Report of the Hongkong Chinese Women's Relief Association, March;
- "The Guerrilla Warfare Defending Northern China" by Liu Tsing-yang, Chen Pai-ou, etc. May 12;
- (excerpts?) from a letter to a Chinese friend in America by Mr. (?) Chung, May 14;
- "History of Revolutionary Movements of Modern China", Part I, compiled by China Modern History Research Committee, June;
- "The Outlook of the People's Congress" by Lu Lung-chi, July 7;
- "Things About the Running of Chinese National Socialist Party" by Chang Cheng-mai, July 7:
- Bethune Medical College (text for press release?), Aug. 15

### Folder 691. Documents, 1939:

- "The Whole Phase War and the Whole Phase Tactics" by Pai Tsunghsi, April 15;
- "Report about Wartime Activities in North China" by Wang Teh, April;
- "The Relation between Wang Ching-wei and Japan" by *Japan Foreign Affairs Times*, May;
- "On the Financial and Economic Problems in the North China War of Resistance Areas" by Chen Chang-hao, June 1;
- "Practical Experience of Guerrilla Warfare on the Plain" by Peng Hsueh-feng, June 25;
- "A Summary of One Year's Resistance by the Eighth Route Army in Shantung" by Kuo Hung-tao, June 25;
- —CCP's Manifesto on the "Double Seventh";
- "One Word of Advice to the Siamese Authorities", by Liang Jo-ch'en, Jul. 23-28;
- "Siam Changes Her Name and Her Relation with China" by Chen Hsin-jung, *Ta Kung Pao*, July 17-18;

- "Chinese Residents in Siam Living in Tumultuary Chaos", by Oh Oh, *Ta Kung Pao*, Aug. 8;
- interview with Dr. Franklin Ho, Aug. 10;
- "Discussion of Guerrilla Warfare on the Plain from Experience Obtained in Central Hopei Area" by Lu Cheng-chao, Aug. 25;
- "Offensive Battle of the Japanese Army" by Koslov, Aug. 25;
- "Compilation of Victories of the Eighteenth Army Corps and the New Fourth Army", Aug. 25;
- "Preliminary Compilation of Lessons and Experiences Gained During Two Years Guerrilla Warfare in North China" by Liu Po-cheng, Aug. 25;
- "Accomplishments in War on the 8th Route and New 4th Armies During Two Years of the War of Resistance" by Hsiao Hsiang-jung, Aug.;
- "Northwest" by Provisional Committee of CCP, Sept. 1;
- "Northwestern Shansi and Our Army During Two Years' War of Resistance" by Lo Kui-p'o, Sept. 25;
- "Defensive Battle of the Japanese Army" by Shyedlov;
- "To Talk of Guerrilla Warfare on the Plain from Experience Gained in the Central Hopei Area" by Lu Chung-tsao, Sept. 25;
- Report in the North Shansi Chahar and Hopei Border Government, (Lindsay Report?), Nov.;
- "Cotton Cloth Export from Japan" from the Oriental Economist, Nov.;
- "Experiences Gained in Participating in the Crushing of the Enemy Surrounding Attacks on Shansi-Chahar-Hopei Border Districts" by Wang Cheng, ca. 1939;
- "Wang Teh-sheng of City Wall of Yi-hsien -- A Story of Double 7th Battle" by Chung Chiao-pun posthumously;
- "On the Tactics of Ambush" by Tso Chuan;
- "Experiences of Work Among the Enemy Troops of the 8th Route Army Since the Beginning of the War of Resistance" by Tsai Chien;
- Outline of Speeches 4, 5, 6, 7;
- Reports #3, #4, #78, and #79 from Chinese publications

## Folder 692. Documents, 1940:

- "Facts and Figures Concerning the Far East" by China Institute in America, May 15;
- "America Faces New Problems in the Orient" talk by Major Evans Carlson, Aug. 27;
- Document (first page missing) concerning suggestions and needs of the Armies to the Central Government by Chu Teh, Peng Teh-huai, Yeh Ting, Han Ying, Nov. 9;
- Statistics quoted by Rewi Alley in "These Three Years", Dec. 7;
- List of documents concerning the North Kiangsu Incidents of Sept. and Oct.

### Folder 693. Documents, 1941:

- "Hong Kong Ends as 'Free Port' for Chinese", Jan. 15;
- "Notes on the Clashes between the Central Troops and the New Fourth Army in South Anhwei", Jan. 21;
  - © University of Missouri-Kansas City Archives 5100 Rockhill Road, Kansas City, MO 64110-2499

- "Further Notes on Clashes between Central Troops and New Fourth", Jan.:
- "Notes on the Kuomintang Communist Crisis", Jan.;
- Report of the Hong Kong Chinese Women's Relief Association, Jan. 26;
- "Yenan's Firm Stand Toward the Southern Anhwei Outrage", *Chinese People's Correspondence*, Feb. 26;
- "Refugee Relief and Resettlement Shensi-Kansu-Ninghsia Border Region", April;
- "The International Peace Hospitals", ca. 1941

#### Folder 694. Documents, 1942:

- "Reconstruction in Shensi-Kansu-Ninghsia Border Region" by Central Committee of CCP;
- compilation of editorials and letters, June;
- news by short waves from Russia, July-Aug.;
- Katubusanngbayan, Sept. 12;
- Hukbalahap, Nov. 30, Dec. 15;
- "British Civilian Man Power is the Most Highly Mobilized in the World", 1942;
- "From a People's Front to an All-National Front" by E. Fisher, ca. 1942;
- "Indonesian Aims and Ideals" by Mr. Mohammed Hatta, ca. 1942

### Folder 695. Documents, 1943:

- "People of the Urals" by Arkady Pereventzyev, Jan. 9;
- "From Relief to Production, Report on Famine Conditions and Relief Work in the Shansi-Hopei-Shantung-Honan Border Area", June 4;
- "Economic Reconstruction in North China Border Regions", Aug. 1;
- "Relief of Immigrants and Refugees in North Shensi" by Li Ping, Aug.;
- "Refugee Relief and Resettlement", Nov. 4;
- "Famine and Famine Relief Measures in the Guerrilla Areas of North Honan" by China Defense League, 1943;
- Disposition of Japanese Troops in China (list)

### Folder 696. Documents, 1944:

— "Facts about the Hukbalahap", Nov. 30

### Folder 697. Documents, 1945:

- "The Philippines Fight for Freedom", June 15;
- "Where the Hukbalahap Stand" by Tony Collantes, June 15;
- Transcriptions of articles in *The Nation*, July 28, 1945;
- "MacArthur's Private Preserve" by Freda Kirchway;
- "What Price Independence" by E. H. Jacoby;
- "The End of the Hukbalahap" by Captain X;
- untitled, regarding Hukbalahap status, July;
- "The Political Line of the Korean Communist Party on the Question of Formation of the United National Front", Oct. 30;
- "What Is Our Difference" by Park Heun-Young, Nov. 3;
  - © University of Missouri-Kansas City Archives 5100 Rockhill Road, Kansas City, MO 64110-2499

- "The Brief History of the Korean Communist Party", Nov. 11;
- "North of 38", Dec. 26;
- "Regulations for the Cultivation Brigade to Help the Red Army Families", ca. 1945;
- untitled article on the Filipino situation (black market), ca. 1945;
- Program of the Democratic Alliance, ca. 1945

#### Folder 698. Documents, 1946:

- "Memorandum for the Imperial Japanese Government", from the General Headquarters Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, Jan. 4;
- "Inaugural Meeting of the Japanese Industrial Cooperative Association", March 23;
- Statement of General MacArthur and Government Section Report on Japanese National Elections, April 24;
- "Class War in the Philippines" by Arthur Eaton, Nov. 12;
- "The First Year of Occupation in Japan", ca. 1945-46?;
- "A Study on Current Japanese Review Magazines", 1945-46;
- "Food Situation and Food Policy after 'Hazakaiki", 1946;
- "Triangular Base for Philippine Social Problems", ca. 1945-46?;
- *The Hukbalahap*, ca. 1945-46?;
- "Philippine Democracy Moves Forward" Philippine News Service, ca. 1946;
- "Giant Demonstration of 65,000 Filipinos Demands Removal of all Collaborators and Assails McNutt", Philippine News Service, ca. 1946;
- "Reexamination of Independence" Philippine News Service, ca. 1946;
- "The Peoples of the Philippines, Plaintiff versus Dominador Santos and Salvador Enriquez, Accused, Criminal Case No. 45 for Inciting to Sedition", ca. 1946;
- material on the Designations of Former Puppet Troop Recommissioned by Chiang Kai-shek, Dec. 1946;
- two fragments regarding Japanese Cooperatives;
- Report of Public Opinion Trip Taken on 6 January, 1945 by Members of the Office of Public Information, Headquarters U.S. Army Forces in Korea, Jan. 7, 1946; includes clippings on the Philippines

## Folder 699. Documents, 1947, 1949:

- report by Mao Tse-tung to the Central Committee of the Chinese Communist Party, Dec. 25, 1947;
- "Outstanding Military Problems on the Guerrilla Warfare Fronts" by General Yeh Chien-ying, Aug. 6;
- "Defensive Battle of the Japanese Army" by Shyedlov, Aug. 25, 1949

### Folder 700. Documents, 1965, 1970's:

- "The Draft Constitution", Nov. 12, 1970;
- brief biography of Otto Braun, an European who participated in the Long March, unknown;
- flyer "To Fellow Peacemongers" [regarding Vietnam], incomplete

The following undated manuscripts are arranged alphabetically according to author. Both undated and anonymous manuscripts are located at the end of this section.

# Folder 701. Documents, undated:

- "Old Northeast Army", lists of soldiers and units, by Chang Hseuhliang;
- untitled article, [a criticism of a *London Times* article], by Chang Hsueh-liang;
- Diary, "One Leaf in the Urumchi River" by Chen Chi-ying, incomplete;
- "Central Committee's Instruction Regarding Land Policy" by Chinese Communist Party;
- "Battle of Pinhghsingkwan and National Resistance" by Chu Teh and Peng Teh-huai;
- "We Can Hold North China" by Chu Teh;
- telegram to the Central Government from the Eighth Route Army by Chu Teh, Lin Piao, Ho Lung, Liu Po-cheng, Nieh Jung-chen, Hsiao Chinkwang;
- "The 8th Route Army and One Year of War" by Chu Teh
- Folder 702. Documents, undated: "China's 'Christian General' Denounces Suppression of Students, Demands that Civil War Stop at Once", press release, June 6, by Marshal Feng Yu-hsiang

#### Folder 703. Documents, undated:

- "A Summary of Two Years' War of Resistance of the 120th Division" by Ho Lung;
- "My Past", fragment, by Hsiao Hua;
- "Japan Moves into Suiyuan toward Ninghsia" by Hsing Ho-ling;
- "A Record of Impressions of Communist-Suppression in Northeast Szechwan" by Hsun Shih;
- "The Significance of the Political Unification in China" by Dr. Hu Shih;
- "The Battle of Fei Shui", No. 4, April 15, by Hua Jo;
- two writings in Chinese

#### Folder 704. Documents, undated:

- "We Should Not Be Satisfied" by K'u Hsi-ning;
- "The Japanese New Strategy, the Consolidation of 'Occupied' Areas and the Disintegration of China" by *Kuo Hsin News Agency*

#### Folder 705. Documents, undated:

- "Most Popular Essayists of China Today" by Bruce P. Lee;
- "On Guerrilla Warfare and Mobile Warfare" by Liu Po-cheng

## Folder 706. Documents, undated:

- "To Record the International Medical Corps" by Ma Han-ping;
- "Letter of Instruction to Departments of National Economy of All Classes" by Mao Tse-tung;
  - © University of Missouri-Kansas City Archives 5100 Rockhill Road, Kansas City, MO 64110-2499

- circulation telegrams of Mao Tse-tung, Chen Shao-yu (Wang Ming), Lin Tsu-han (Lin Po-chiu), Wu Yu-chang, Tung Pi-wu, Tsing Pang-hsien (Po Ku), Teng Yin-chao (Mrs. Chou En-lai);
- "An Outline of the Proposed Measures for the Conversion Adjustment of Munitions Industry" by Ministry of Finance;
- "A Personal Message to My Old Comrades Wherever They May Be" by Moh Hatta

## Folder 707. Documents, undated:

- "Appeal For Funds to Repair Memorial to the March 18th Martyrs" by a peasant of Yuan Ming Yuan and voluntary caretaker of the Memorial Tomb;
- "Experience and Progress of One Month's Work in Re-arranging the Army" by Peng Shao-hui;
- memo to General Ho Chu-kuo and divisional Commanders Kou, Wang, Pai, Men, and Tan at Kuyuan by Commander Peng Teh-huai;
- fragment by Draper W. Phillips

## Folder 708. Documents, undated:

- "First Anniversary of the War of Resistance" by Soong Ching-ling;
- "The State Bank of the U.S.S.R." by VOKS, press department;
- "The Economic Policy of the Soviet Power in the Period of the Civil War" by VOKS, press department

## Folder 709. Documents, undated:

- "Who Will Win the Civil War in China" by Michael Lindsay;
- "How to Realize Peace" by Wang Ching-wei;
- "Our Opinion of the Defense of Wuhan and the Problem of the Third Period War of Resistance" by Wang Ming, Chou En-lai, and Chin Po-ku; — "My Past" by Yang Te-chih

# Folder 710. Documents, undated, anonymous:

- "A Sketch of the Early Winter of Hangchow";
- "Regulation for Helping the Red Army Families Saturday Brigade";
- "What Are the Japanese Doing on Hainan Island?";
- "A Secret Report by a Certain Japanese Organization";
- "Economic Construction in the Shensi and Kansu Soviet Districts";
- "Social Investigation of Yenchih Hsien", in Chinese;
- "The Preliminary Survey of Mohammedan People";
- "The Mongolian Nation in the Beginning of Activities", fragment;
- "The Chinese Red Army", description;
- "Present Political Tendencies in China";
- "The Big Battle at Pinghsingkwan";
- "The Peasant Movement in Shansi";
- "Major General Archer L. Lerch";
- "Young Friends of China from All Over the World", speech;
- "The Japanese Attack on Unification and Reconstruction of China";
- Study on Politico-Economic Changes in the Sino-Japanese War, outline;
  - © University of Missouri-Kansas City Archives 5100 Rockhill Road, Kansas City, MO 64110-2499

- "Wu-yuan, the First Strategic Point Recovered Since the Outbreak of the War of Resistance", regarding Suiyuan;
- "Japan's Dependence on Foreign Supplies of War Materials";
- "List of Congressmen in Office During Japanese Occupation in Philippine Islands";
- "Newly Organized Guerrilla Battalions";
- Outlines of two pamphlets: Short Sketches of the 8th Route Army Leaders, The Anti-Japanese 8th Route Army;
- fragment regarding Tenno system;
- fragment regarding March 14th incident outside Old South Gate in Chenla;
- fragment regarding Japanese presence;
- fragment regarding Star Spangled Banner in Russian;
- fragment regarding 8th Route Army;
- Four writings in Chinese.

## Pamphlets

- Folder 711. Songs of New China, 1953
- Folder 712. Chinese art pamphlet, 1958; "The World Belongs to All" by Hiao Hungying and Derek Bryan, 1962
- [Addenda] Folder 1. [In Chinese] Study of Production of Co-operatives in the Countryside by Huang Wei-shi, Aug. 1929?; New Culture: 1.

  News from Soviet Union, 2. News of World Literature, 3. Articles by Readers
- [Addenda] Folder 2. [In Chinese] *Land Problems in Red Area* by Cheng Sheng-chang, July 15, 1934; *The Outline of the Development of the Co*operatives by KMT Central Economic Ministry, Nov. 1935 (translation)
- [Addenda] Folder 3. [In Chinese] *International Communism*, 1936; *Talks and Articles on Anti-Japanese War* by Chang Hsue-liang and Yang Hu-cheng, Dec. 1936; *Northeast Anti-Japanese 4th Army* by Sun Je
- [Addenda] Folder 4. [In Chinese] *The Selection of Contemporary Articles* (about International Communists and Chinese Revolutionaries), May 1, 1937
- [Addenda] Folder 5. [In Chinese] Visits to Chu Teh and Peng Te-huai by Chao Te-hua, Nov, 1937; The Eight Route Army, an Anti-Japanese Army by Chao Yi-lin; Chairman Mao talking to [James] Bertram, Dec. 1937 (translation); China will not Perish by Soong Ching-ling; Ting Ling -- New China; S Woman Fighter by Earl Leaf, Nov. 1937 (translated by Ye Chou)

[Addenda] Folder 6. [In Chinese] Constructions of New China by Shen Cheng, Feb. 25, 1938; The Datum of the First Senate Meeting of Shensi-Kansi-Ningsia Border Area, June 1939

## Index cards

This section contains alphabetized index cards, compiled by Edgar Snow, which list quotations, information on historical movements and personalities, aphorisms, subject headings, and personal reflections.

Folder 713. A-E

Folder 714. F-M

Folder 715. N-Q

Folder 716. R-Z

Folder 717. A-Z, descriptions of photos

Folder 718. Miscellaneous 1960's-70: index of subjects from books, journals, magazines and newspapers

## **Photographs**

The photographs are arranged chronologically and geographically to follow Edgar Snow's life and career. Included are images that Snow acquired from other sources than his own camera, as well as notes and captions he attached to them. Also in the files are proof sheets of images that appear elsewhere in the folders. The headings assigned to the folders only highlight their contents.

### 1928 - 1937

Folder P001. Snow on S.S. Radnor, 1928

Folder P002. Japan, 1928

Folder P003. Shanghai, 1928 - 1938

Folder P004. Shandong Province, 1928-29: Taian, Qufu includes Snow with Confucius' descendant, Jinan, and a celebration of Sun Yat-sen

Folder P005. Hangzhou, 1929

Folder P006. Jiangsu Province, 1929: Suzhou, Wuxi, Nanjing, Pukou, Yangzhou, Xuzhou

Folder P007. Wuhan, 1929

Folder P008. Anhui Province: Suxian County, Bangbu

Folder P009. Tianjing: Postcards of street scenes

Folder P010. Hebei Province, 1929: Tangshan, Chengde, Shanhaiguan

Folder P011. Shanxi Province: Datong

Folder P012. Northeast China, 1929: Harbin, Shenyang

Folder P013. Korea, 1929

Folder P014. Railway Trip in the Famine Area of North China, 1929: Saratsi, Ralgan, Yanzhou, etc. includes delousing station

Folder P015. Lamaism and Mongolia (photos for Holiest Man In Asia, with caption list) includes Panchen Lama

Folder P016. China Scenes (with caption list), 1924-29: Inner-Mongolia, Henan Province, Yunnan Province, and Guizhou Province

Folder P017. Henan, 1930

Folder P018. Taiwan, Sept. 1931 includes Kaban Tribe and two postcards

Folder P019. Guangdong Province, 1930-1933: Canton, Shantou, Zhongshan

Folder P020. Yunnan Province, 1930 includes minorities
Folder P021. Yunnan (photos for 13 million Acres Of Opium, with caption list)
Folder P022. Yunnan (photos for The Economics of Slavery, with caption list)
Folder P023. Burma, Feb. 1931
Folder P024. India, 1931

Inventory 04/19/2010

- Folder P024. India, 1931 includes Nehru and Gandhi; and postcards
- Folder P025. Northeast Army of Young Marshal Zhang Xueliang, 1931 (location unknown)
- Folder P026. Sino-Japanese Conflict: Shanghai, Jan. 28, 1932 and Hebei, 1933
- Folder P027. Indonesia, Jan. 1933: Bali, Java
- Folder P028. Beijing, 1929-37 includes the Snows at home and nearby, friends and colleagues
- Folder P029. Beijing, 1929 and 1930s
- Folder P030. Ding Xian County, Hebei Province, 1933: (photos for *People's Welfare*, but Not Political Communism)

The following four folders contain photos taken by an unidentified Chinese news agency

- Folder P031. "Manchuguo" (with captions), 1935 includes Pu Yi (last Emperor)
- Folder P032. "Manchuguo" (with caption list), 1935 includes Pu Yi and Ministers
- Folder P033. "Manchuguo" (photos for Empire in Manchuria, with caption list), 1935 includes annotated map
- Folder P034. "Manchuguo" officers, 1935
- Folder P035. Dec. 9 Student Movement, Beijing, 1935
- Folder P036. Xian, 1936
- Folder P037. Chinese, 1928-37 includes Chiang Kai-chik, Soong Ching-ling, Sun Fo, Hu Shi, Gu Weijun, Panchen Lama

# Soviet Area, 1928 - 1936

- Folder P038. Jiangxi Soviet Area and leaders, 1928-34 includes photos from another source
- Folder P039. Currencies, bonds, certificates, and stamps of the Jiangxi Soviet Area, 1928-34
- Folder P040. Slogans of Red Army in Sichuan, Shaanxi Soviet Area, 1934-35

- Folder P041. North Shaanxi Soviet Area and People, 1936
- Folder P042. Red Army, 1936: soldiers includes children (Red Devils)
- Folder P043. Red Army, 1936: maneuvers
- Folder P044. Red Army, 1936: cavalry unit
- Folder P045. Red Army, 1936: mass meetings and lectures
- Folder P046. Red Army, 1936: training, propaganda posters, and flags
- Folder P047. Red Army, 1936: opera troupe, dance, sports, and health
- Folder P048. Snow in North Shaanxi Soviet Area, 1936
- Folder P049. Red Army Officers and Leaders includes Mao, Chou, Mrs. Chou, Peng Teh-huai, Teng Fa, Lin Piao

## Sino - Japanese Conflict, 1937 - 1945

- Folder P050. Refugees (location unknown)
- Folder P051. War ruins and bodies (location unknown)
- Folder P052. Wounded common people (location unknown)
- Folder P053. Photos for Battle For Asia (with caption list)
- Folder P054. Shanghai, Aug. 1937 includes Snow and Evans Carlson
- Folder P055. Nanjing, 1937
- Folder P056. Wuhan, 1938
  - includes Chou and Mrs. Chou, Wang Ming, Bo Gu, Hsian Yin, Shen Jungru, Yen Chien-ying, Rewi Alley, Agnes Smedley, Freda Utley, Po Ku, Korean and Japanese revolutionaries
- Folder P057. Captured Japanese propaganda material, 1938 photos from another source
- Folder P058. Sino-Japanese Conflict (with caption list), 1938
- Folder P059. Philippines, 1938-40 includes Snows with Carlson, Alley, James Bertram
- Folder P060. Canton, bombed (taken by Yue Hua Bao, a newspaper), 1938
- Folder P061. Chongqing, bombed: 3-12 May, 1939 probably from the same source as above
- Folder P062. Two letters (photos) about Indusco, ca. 1939
- Folder P063. Indusco (Chinese Industrial Cooperative): Chongqing, Hunan
- Folder P064. Indusco, 1939: Trip to Sichuan and Shaanxi; includes Bailey School (some photos probably taken by Rewi Alley)

- Folder P065. Indusco, 1939: Trip to Yanan
- Folder P066. Yanan, 1939-43

includes Mao and Mrs. Mao, Ma Hai-de. Photos gift of a Chinese medical

association

Folder P067. Dr. Norman Betune, date unknown.

Gift of Ma Hai-de

Folder P068. Red Chinese leaders, undated

includes Mao and Chou, and a photo of Mao with U.S. G.I.s.

Folder P069. Peasant militia, undated

Folder P070. Soldiers of National Army of China, undated (location unknown)

Folder P071. People of China (unidentified), 1928-45

includes individuals and military

Folder P072. Foreigners in China (locations unknown), 1928-45

includes Snow, Carlson, Smedley.

Folder P073. China scenes (locations unknown), 1928-45

## World Trip -- War Correspondent and International School, 1942 - 1961

- Folder P074. Soviet Union: postcards of Tolstoi's house and area
- Folder P075. Soviet Union, 1942-45

includes Snow in Stalingrad, and the captured German Marshal Von

Paulus

Folder P076. Soviet Union, 1942-45

Folder P077. Soviet Union, 1942-45

includes sports

Folder P078. Delegation of Mongolia People's Republic visit to U.S.S.R., 1940's

includes Hu Tsipang, a Chinese female war correspondent in Russia

Folder P079. Iran and Iraq, 1942

includes Shah

Folder P080. India: Assam (with caption list), 1942

includes U.S. war correspondents and soldiers

Folder P081. India, 1940's (with caption list)

includes Gandhi's funeral

Folder P082. Finland, 1944

Folder P083. Cardinal Innitzer, Vienna, 1945

Folder P084. Saudi Arabia, Sept. 1945

Folder P085. Romania (with caption list), 1945

Folder P086. Thailand, 1945

Folder P087. Japan, 1946

includes Yoko Matsuoka (literary agent), and cooperation building

(commune)

Folder P088. Nepal, 1948

Folder P089. Sudan: postcards (undated)

Folder P090. International School trip, 1959-61: Japan

Folder P091. International School trip, 1959-61: Macao

Folder P092. International School trip, 1959-61: Thailand

Folder P093. International School trip, 1959-61: India: Delhi (with caption list)

includes Nehru and President Prasal

Folder P094. International School trip, 1959-61: Egypt: Karnak (with caption list)

Folder P095. International School trip, 1959-61: Egypt: Luxor (with caption list)

Folder P096. International School trip, 1959-61: Cairo, Istanbul (with caption list)

Folder P097. International School trip, 1959-61: Greece (with caption list)

Folder P098. International School trip, 1959-61: Greece, Europe

Folder P099. International School trip, 1959-61: Italy

Folder P100. International School trip, 1959-61: Britain

Folder P101. International School trip, 1959-61: locations unknown

Folder P102. Unidentified photos

## China, 28 June - 15 Nov. 1960

Folder P103. Beijing

includes street scenes, urban commune, commune, nurseries, ivory

carvers, friends, parks, railway station, residents

Folder P104. Beijing

includes street scenes, swimming pool

Folder P105. Beijing

includes students, prison

Folder P106. Beijing

includes hospitals, Exhibition of Industry and Agriculture, Red Flag

Commune (urban), students, Ma Hai-de

Folder P107. Beijing

includes Yugoslavs and foreign reporters

Folder P108. Beijing: National Day of P. R. China in Tiananmen Square, Beijing

Stadium

- Folder P109. Inner Mongolia includes Iron and Steel Company of Baotou, New Wealth Springs Commune

  Folder P110. Northeast China: Harbin, Changehun, Shenyang, Fushun, Dalian
- includes industry, child care
- Folder P111. Miliatry base near Beijing
- Folder P112. Shaanxi Province: Xian, Yanan includes agriculture, dam, children, Rewi Alley
- Folder P113. Henan Province: Sanmenxia, Luoyang, Zhengzhou includes agriculture, dam, children, Rewi Alley
- Folder P114. Shanghai: Minhang District includes Exhibition of Industry, Conservatory of Music, port, street scenes
- Folder P115. Wuhan includes Tong Ji Hospital, Iron and Steel Company
- Folder P116. Chongqing includes People's Hall, Institute of Fine Art
- Folder P117. Kunming includes Kunming University
- Folder P118. Chinese Leaders includes Mao, Chou and Mrs. Chou
- Folder P119. Chinese people (locations unknown)

The following three folders contain contact prints of the 1960 trip.

- Folder P120. Contact Prints
- Folder P121. Contact Prints
- Folder P122. Contact Prints

### China, 8 Oct. 1964 - 19 Jan. 1965

- Folder P123. Beijing includes streets, parks, and people
- Folder P124. Beijing includes Ma Hai-de, Rewi Alley, Robert Williams
- Folder P125. Beijing: Dr. Lin, Qiao-zhi and Fan Ti Hospital
- Folder P126. Beijing: Pu Yi (Last Emperor)
- Folder P127. Beijing: children
- Folder P128. Beijing: Foreign Language Institute include student co-ops, foreign students

Folder P129.	Beijing: Physical Cultural Institute						
Folder P130.	Beijing: dormitory room						
Folder P131.	Beijing: factories including day care						
Folder P132.	Beijing: wine cellar include Ma Hai-de						
Folder P133.	Beijing: Protestant Christmas Eve service						
Folder P134.	Beijing: department stores						
Folder P135.	Hebei Province: Tung Pei Wang Commune, Yellow Ridge Commune and the Beijing Duck Farmers of Haitien Commune						
Folder P136.	Shanghai includes streets scenes and Hwang Pu River						
Folder P137.	Shanghai: industry and exhibition						
Folder P138.	Shanghai: stores and college						
Folder P139.	Shanghai: reattachment of a severed hand from a Chinese news service, Suzhon						
Folder P140.	Wuxi includes industry, Worker's Rehabilitation Clinic and day care						
Folder P141.	Wuxi includes education and commune						
Folder P142.	Nanjing includes visiting Congolese dancers, education and commerce						
Folder P143.	Chinese Leaders includes Mao, Liu Chou, Soong Ching-ling						
Folder P144.	Unidentified locations						

The following two folders contain contact prints of the 1965 trip.

Folder P145. Contact prints

Folder P146. Contact prints

The following four folders contain miscellaneous enlarged prints from the 1965 trip.

Folder P147. Enlargements (with caption list, p. 1)

Folder P148. Enlargements (with caption list, p. 2)

Folder P149. Enlargements (with caption list, p. 3)

Folder P150. Enlargements (with caption list, p. 4)

## China, 14 Aug. 1970 - Feb. 1971

Folder P151. Beijing

includes children, parks, students

Folder P152. Beijing: Beijing University and Qing Hua University

includes Huang Hua

Folder P153. Beijing: acupuncture, abortion

Folder P154. Beijing: Yellow Ridge Commune

Folder P155. Hebei Province: Sha shih-yo (Sand Stone Gulch)

Folder P156. Hebei Province: Xi Po Commune

Folder P157. Xian

Folder P158. Yanan: Willow Grove Commune

Folder P159. Baoan

includes Huang Hua

Folder P160. Shenyang and Anshan

includes industry

Folder P161. Guangdong Province

includes Canton, Shunde, Xin Hua Commune, industry, commerce

Folder P162. Hangzhou

includes Tea Commune and Xinanjiang Hydroelectric Station

Folder P163. Nanjing

Folder P164. Shanghai

includes Ma Qiao Commune, automobile show, ditch digging

Folder P165. Shuang Chuang Commune

Folder P166. Shi Wan Artistic Ceramics Plant

The following two folders contain photos which may have been taken by Rewi Alley

Folder P167. Hunan Province: Changsha and Shao Shan

Folder P168. Jiangxi Province: Mt. Jinggangshan

Folder P169. Chinese Leaders

includes Mao, Lin Piao, Chou

Folder P170. News photos from China Photo Service (with caption list), 1970

Folder P171. Chinese people (locations unknown)

## **Edgar Snow and Family**

Folder P172. Family Trip (undated): Italy, Yugoslavia, and France.

Folder P173. Switzerland, family and friends

## Edgar Snow Audio Tapes

The audio tapes listed below have been divided into three sections: tapes relating to the documentary, "One Fourth of Humanity"; recordings related to Edgar Snow's professional work, particularly speeches and interviews on China; and personal recordings of family and friends. The quality of the sound and the information recorded varies. The data below includes: "marked"-- Snow's annotation on the tape; "No." -- control number assigned by the University Archives during processing; "Speed/tracks"; and "Contents" -- a very brief description of the recording. No transcriptions exist for these tapes.

# "One Fourth of Humanity" (documentary film)

During the production of the documentary various recordings were made: tapes at 001-at 010 are master copies of the sound track of the film made for security purposes; tapes at 011-at 013 are lower speed dubbed copies of the sound track master copies; the remainder of the tapes are raw and dubbed recordings that were in part or as a whole used in the productions. Of particular interest are tapes at 019-at 023 because they are recording of Snow and the editors review the film footage during the editing process. They discuss ideas for the script and Snow relates information and memories stirred by the images.

tape #	marked	no.	speed/tracks	contents
at001	reel 1A	15/1	15 ips/1 trk	Sound track Master for "1/4 of Humanity"
at002	reel 1B	15/2	15 ips/1 trk	Sound track Master for "1/4 of Humanity"
at003	reel 1C	15/3	15 ips/1 trk	Sound track Master for "1/4 of Humanity"
at004	reel 2A	15/4	15 ips/1 trk	Sound track Master for "1/4 of Humanity"
at005	reel 2B	15/5	15 ips/1 trk	Sound track Master for "1/4 of Humanity"
at006	reel 2C	15/6	15 ips/1 trk	Sound track Master for "1/4 of Humanity"
at007	reel 3A	15/7	15 ips/1 trk	Sound track Master for "1/4 of Humanity"
at008	reel 3B	15/8	15 ips/1 trk	Sound track Master for "1/4 of Humanity"
at009	reel 3C	15/9	15 ips/1 trk	Sound track Master for "1/4 of Humanity"
at010	reel 4	15/10	7.5 ips/1 trk	Sound track Master for "1/4 of Humanity":
				Snow interviewing Dr. Chen and his patient,
				the recipient of the "severed hand operation";
				background music and sound for "1/4 of
				Humanity"; excerpts of talks with various
				workers for the film

at011	Ι	15/11	7.5 ips/1 trk	interviews and sound recordings for "1/4 of Humanity": INCORPORATES FROM THE MASTER REELS 1A, 1B, 1C, 2A, 2B, and 1/2 of 2C. Foreign Language Institute; visit to an English class; Snow's interview of Pu Yi; Peking Duck Restaurant; Hall of Supreme Harmony; talk with surgeon; Chinese music; interview with the director of Shanghai's recreational center; stores
at012	II	15/12	3.75 ips/1 trk	interviews and sound material for "1/4 of Humanity": INCORPORATES FROM THE MASTER last of REEL 2C, 3A, 3B, 3C, and most of REEL 4: duck farm; at the home of Ma Hai-de with Dr. Horn; Fudan Food Store in Peking; Peking nursery; pedicab drivers; interview with Pastor Chao of the Peking Protestant Church; interview with Lin Zhaode, head of the Gynecological Dept.; Peking Zoo; interviews at the Peking Foreign Language Institute with Prof. Wang, Dean of the English Dept., and Mrs. Lake, librarian
at013	III	15/13	3.75 ips/1 trk	interviews and sound material for "1/4 of Humanity": INCORPORATES FROM THE MASTER last of REEL 4: interview with the Director of the Shanghai Conservatory; music: Chopin piano solo and Chinese music
at014	17	15/47	3.75 ips/2 trk	side 1: Snow's narration for "1/4 of Humanity"; side 2: continued
at015	reel II (2C)	6/12	7.5 ips/1 trk	Snow's narration for "1/4 of Humanity"
at016		15/22	7.5 ips/1 trk	Transcript tape 15A and 5: English translations of sound material to be used for "1/4 of Humanity": oration of the severed hand operation; narrative on Ta Chai village
at017		15/23	7.5 ips/1 trk	Master narration over Mao footage. Snow, Peking, speaking of his 1965 interview with Mao Tse-tung and the history of the period
at018		15/24	7.5 ips/1 trk	"People of China, Severed Hand", in English
at019	20	15/28	7.5 ips/2 trk	interview with Snow while looking at the film, "1/4 of Humanity", related to the film's planning
at020	21	15/29	7.5 ips/2 trk	interview with Snow while looking at the film, "1/4 of Humanity", related to the film's planning (?)

at021	22	15/30	7.5 ips/2 trk	interview with Snow while looking at the film, "1/4 of Humanity", related to the film's planning, speaking as well on the tape is Bernard (Vorhaus)
at022	23	15/31	7.5 ips/2 trk	interview with Snow while looking at the film, "1/4 of Humanity"
at023	24	15/32	7.5 ips/2 trk	interview with Snow while looking at the film, "1/4 of Humanity", related to film's planning
at023	19	15/40	7.5 ips/2 trk	interview with Snow while looking at the film, "1/4 of Humanity", related to film's planning; most of the track is blank (track 2?)

# **Professional related recordings**

Edgar Snow used his recorder as a tool to facilitate and document his work. He would practice reading speeches, record broadcasts off the air, and record interviews and conversations. The following list includes recordings of such activities. Mixed into this list are tapes which in part also include recordings of family and friends.

tape #	marked	no.	speed/tracks	contents
at024	01	15/15	3.75 ips/1	radio interview of Edgar Snow by Michael
			trk	Brisbane McKarry (?), (very interesting);
				anecdotal readings
at025	02	15/16	varies/2 trk	side 1, speed 3.75 ips & 7.5 ips: Mao Tse-
				tung and the rectification campaigns;
				China's economic and political situation;
				music; Snow's children and friends playing
				with the recorder, in French and English;
				side 2: rectification campaign continued;
				Snow listing slide/photo titles
at026	03	15/21	7.5 ips/1 trk	CBS-TV Newscast, Tuesday, Feb. 16, 1965,
				7-7:30 p.m., concerning the Feb. 2, 1965
				Snow interview with Chou En-lai; news
				clips on: pro-Chinese threats made by
				citizens, Red China and nuclear testing, the
				Soviet and Southeast Asia situation, General
				Maxwell Taylor, interview with the U.S.
				ambassador to North Vietnam, Vice
				President Humphrey on U.S. policy in North
				Vietnam

at027	04	15/14	3.75 ips/2 trk	side 1, (low volume): discussion concerning U.S. position on the admission of China to the U.N., Snow was among the speakers; side 2: book/short story reading, not by Snow; the rest of the track is blank
at028	05	15/18	3.75 ips/2 trk	side 1: Snow lecture and discussion, April 27, 1966, at Knox University, broadcast at the University; side 2: duplicate of side 1; readings of literature and poetry
at029	06	15/17	7.5 ips/1 trk	recorded letter from Snow in Beijing to friends afar, regards Chinese music: includes the Yellow River Cantata; Symphony #2, Liberation Symphony, 4th movement
at030	07	15/20	7.5 ips/1 trk	Snow's speech before the education council concerning their recent elections and his wife's defeat which Snow linked to a community member spreading rumors about Snow being a Communist
at031	08	15/19	3.75 ips/1 trk	Feb. 1962 speech on Nationalism, Communism, and livelihood, includes discussion of C.I.C.
at032	10	15/26	7.5 ips/2 trk	side 1: background sounds at Snow's home, mostly family talking to guests; side 2: Helen Canard (?) talking of her life to Snow
at033	27	15/27	1.875/2 trk	side 1: Snow talking on phone to "Max" about a proposal to do a major book on Chinese history. Only Snow's side of the conversation is heard. Most of the track and all of side 2 is blank. "sample of the work of the recorder" noted by Snow
at034	13	15/36	varies (3.75- 1.875) 2 trk	side 1: interview, Snow with Nehru, panel or news conference (?); side 2: conclusion of Nehru interview, slide presentation (?)
at035	15	15/33	1.875/2 trk	side 1: test reading of speech (?) given in London in 1962-63; Telephone conversation with [Ted Gelder ?], a British author on China regarding various projects. Both sides of the conversation recorded. Conversation on the phone with a British woman, [Christine?, a young woman who worked for BBC]. Background recording regarding topics to be discussed on a British talk show. Preparation interview? side 2: comments about the machine not recording. Background recording of Snow on the phone, watching TV show about USSR and China,

				and visiting with young woman [Christina?]
-4026	10	15/24	2.75 :/2	and visiting with young woman [Christine?].
at036	18	15/34	3.75 ips/2	off the air recording of CBS News in which
			trk	Snow's interview of Chou En-lai is broadcast
				in part, remainder is off the air music-Beatles
		1 - 1 - 0		and piano music
at037	25	15/38	3.75 ips/2	interview with Anna Louise Strong ca. 1960
			trk (only 1	
			used)	
at038	28	15/41	3.75  ips/2	side 1: interview with American man and
			trk	Chinese woman, man is a doctor (Ma Hai-
				de?), much is in Chinese; side 2: Snow's
				children and family (?), Snow reading an
				article from the newspaper, visit to Chinese
				nursery; both tracks have very poor quality
at039	29	15/42	3.75 ips/2	side 1: Snow interview with Nehru, Dec. 28,
			trk	1959, World Education Council Press
				Conference; side 2: Snow testing and
				talking about his tape recorder, others testing
				it too, possibly in India
at040	31	15/44	3.75 ips/2	side 1: Chinese folk songs and poems; side
			trk	2: Chinese music and commentary
at041	32	15/45	3.75 ips/2	side 1: speech in Hindi (?), intermittent
			trk	English translator, regarding class issues and
				revolution in India, agricultural fair in Delhi,
				also addresses Snow's visit to India,
				question/answer session with Snow; side 2:
				continuation
at042	16	15/48	1.875 ips/2	side 1: 1962-63? background recording at
			trk	home: Snow talking with children, one
				named Shelly Dimond. Off air music. Party
				with Kashin Wheeler, John Willis, Lois
				Snow, and Marian, at 67 Horatio Street,
				NY? side 2: Snow reading an article/speech
				about the relationship between China and
				USSR (practice presentation?) Problem with
				recorder? sound goes in and out. Radio
				speech on China with audience asking
				questions
at043		15/49	3.75 ips/2	side 1: kids joking in French and Beatles
ato-13		13/47	trk	music; side 2: kids joking in English, rock
				n' roll music, and lecture about why China
				should be admitted to the U.N.
				should be admitted to the U.T.

# Family and friends

Presumably to test his recorder, Edgar Snow would often turn on the machine and leave it running in the background as his family and friends visited. The children at breakfast, parties, and other social events were recorded. Most of the following tapes appear to be of that type.

tape #	marked	no.	speed/tracks	contents
at044	09	15/25	7.5 ips/2 trk	side 1: background sounds; side 2: blank
				track
at045	12	15/35	3.75 ips/2	side 1: learning French, end portion of tape
			trk	at 1.875 speed concerns family (?); side 2:
				French lessons
at046	14	15/37	1.875 ips/ 2	side 1: 1962-63, background test of
			trk	machine. Visit with young British woman,
				Christine, who works for BBC. side 2:
				continues
at047	30	15/43	3.75 ips/2	side 1: bird sounds and Snow talking with
			trk	Snow's son, Christopher; side 2: bird
				sounds
at048	33	15/46	3.75 ips/2	side 1: Snow with family, recorder running
			trk	in background; side 2: off the air music
at049		15/50	7.5 ips/2 trk	wire recording (transferred to tape):
				background recording of visits with friends
				and family. Early 1950's
at050		15/39	3.75 ips/2	side 1: tape in French about music; side 2:
			trk	English, readings of folk stories and poems
				of China (in translation).

#### Film

The vast majority of the film footage in the Edgar Snow Paper came from the production of his documentary, "One Fourth of Humanity". The film, which was in fair condition but without any order, and consisted of three types of footage: original film from which the final product was cut; dubbed footage from which came the edited work-print (a master print used to model the final product); and the final production footage. Only the original footage and the final production footage have been included in this inventory, with the dubbed footage placed in storage. The original and final footage have been edited into 1200 foot reels and appropriate portions were video taped. The final Master film (the master positive from which a new negative is made) was not video taped, nor was the sound track footage which has been separately transferred to 1/4 inch tape and cassettes. A list of the 1200 foot reels is available upon request. A log of the video tapes which follows serves as the detailed record of the contents of the film.

## Video tape log

Approximately fifteen hours of film have been recorded onto ten video tape cassettes. The footage has been divided into groups based upon the nature of the film, (i.e. final form product or outtakes), or the format, (i.e. 35mm, 16mm, 8mm). The first three tapes are essentially identical and represent different versions of the final product. Most of the remainder of the footage is original film from which segments were cut -- outtakes of discarded scenes not used in the final product. Some of the outtakes may be as short as a few seconds and parts of the same segment may be found in several places on several tapes. There is a great deal of duplication of materials. Consistent abbreviation and description has been attempted throughout the log. When possible, comments reflecting the relationship among segments have been provided. Time notations are approximate and are intended to serve as a location guide only.

### Tape vt001, reels 53, 63, 54 -- Release Print (16mm)

One of the final versions of the film is the release print which by definition is the one 'released' for viewing. Edgar Snow had reworked "One Fourth of Humanity" several times for different audiences. Whether this is an early or later edition is not known. Moreover, it is evident that this footage was used and had been repaired at some time in its life. Portions of the film may have been lost in that process.

tape/time	event	comment
01/00:00:39	copyright warning	
01/00:00:50	UMKC slate	
01/00:01:03	Edgar Snow reel 53 slate	
01/00:02:04	reel 53 begins	

01/00:27:27	end	
01/00:28:35	Edgar Snow reel 63 slate	
01/00:29:07	reel 63 begins	
01/00:47:43	end	
01/00:49:18	Edgar Snow reel 54 slate	
01/00:49:52	reel 54 begins	
01/01:18:40	credits begin	
01/01:19:28	end	
01/01:20:00	end of tape slate	

# Tape vt002, reels 60, 61, 62 -- 16mm answer print

An answer print is a 'draft' of the film made for review prior to the final form being produced. Several answer prints may be created in the process of the final editing. There is no documentation to determine whether this was the first, last, or one of a number of answer prints made. It does, however, represent one version of the film during its creation.

tape/time event		comment
02/00:00:34	copyright warning	
02/00:00:46	UMKC slate	
02/00:01:00	Edgar Snow reel 60 slate	
02/00:01:46	reel 60 begins	
02/00:02:38	One-Fourth of Humanity title	
02/00:28:47	end	
02/00:29:32	Edgar Snow reel 61 slate	
02/00:30:18	reel 61 begins	
02/00:49:45	end	
02/00:51:27	Edgar Snow reel 62 slate	
02/00:52:15	reel 62 begins	
02/01:21:05	credits begin	
02/01:22:06	end	
02/01:22:45	end of tape slate	

# <u>Tape vt003, reels 64, 65, 66 -- Edited Work-print (16mm).</u>

The work-print is a 'model' for the final film. A black and white copy of all the original footage is made, then cut and pieced together into the work-print. Once this print is refined to a satisfactory form, the original footage is cut and pieced to conform to it. The work-print is substantially identical to the final version of the film except that it lacks sound and has editing marks.

tape/time	event	comment
03/00:00:40	copyright warning	

03/00:00:42	UMKC slate	
03/00:00:56	Edgar Snow reel 64 slate	
03/00:01:40	reel 64 begins	
03/00:02:06	blank	
03/00:02:15	One-Fourth of Humanity title	
03/00:06:44	blank	
03/00:06:52	returns	no sound
03/00:28:35	end	
03/00:28:55	Edgar Snow reel 65 slate	
03/00:29:47	reel 65 begins	
03/00:49:08	end	
03/00:49:52	Edgar Snow reel 66 slate	
03/00:50:20	reel 66 begins	
03/01:15:26	blank	
03/01:15:38	returns	
03/01:20:34	end	
03/01:21:11	end of tape slate	

#### <u>Tape vt004, reels 55, 3, 4, 5 -- Outtakes (16mm)</u>

Tapes vt004-vt008 contain 16mm footage including original film not used in "One Fourth of Humanity" and a good deal of outtakes, film pieces cut out during editing. Some of the outtakes may be as short as a few seconds. There is substantial duplication in this materials as outtakes from a scene may be spread throughout all the tapes.

tape/time	event	comment
04/00:00:30	copyright warning	
04/00:00:45	UMKC slate	
04/00:00:58	Edgar Snow reel 55 slate	
04/00:01:59	begins: Chou En-lai talks with ES	
04/00:02:10	Central Newsreel and Documentary Film Studio of the PRC	
04/00:02:21	Beijing street scene of Forbidden City, Great Hall of the People	
04/00:02:44	ES, Chou shaking hands	
04/00:02:50	ES and Chou go to room for interview and are seated; returns	sound inaudible
04/00:19:41	interview concludes	
04/00:19:45	end	
04/00:20:31	Edgar Snow reel 3 slate	
04/00:21:08	begins: Mao talks with ES	no sound
04/00:21:18	ES, Mao shaking hands	

04/00:21:32	seated, interview begins	no sound; includes close- ups of Mao, ES
04/00:24:16	end	
04/00:24:20	"by Edgar Snow"	
04/00:24:24	close up book, RSOC	
04/00:24:26	1935 student protests in Beijing	
04/00:26:49	1935 people digging	
04/00:26:54	street scenes in Beijing (?), 1935	
04/00:26:59	ES in Beijing	
04/00:27:06	map showing route of the Long March	
04/00:27:12	view of Shaanxi Province hills	1930's footage
04/00:27:16	peasants on way to Red territory	
04/00:27:25	caves	
04/00:27:38	ES meets Chou and 2 others on horseback at Yenan	
04/00:27:48	Red solders at political rally, Red territory	
04/00:28:05	solders marching	
04/00:28:11	Mao lecturing at political meeting, 1936, Yenan	
04/00:28:46	sports	
04/00:28:54	dancing troupe of Red girls	
04/00:29:30	farming at Yenan	
04/00:30:00	marching	
04/00:30:09	soccer and basketball at caves	
04/00:30:22	looking at political posters, includes ES	
04/00:30:37	horseback riders at Yenan	
04/00:30:54	soldiers and training	
04/00:31:53	trumpeter	
04/00:32:00	marching	
04/00:32:05	still photo of Mao and others under tree	
04/00:32:10	marching	
04/00:32:20	medical personnel	
04/00:32:30	ES and man	
04/00:32:31	coins	
04/00:32:40	tabloids	
04/00:32:45	games/sports/training	
04/00:33:28	militia marching and training	
04/00:34:40	Soviet Red flag	
04/00:34:48	militia training	
04/00:34:56	mass rally at Yenan 1936	
04/00:35:36	trench digging and horsemen	
04/00:35:50	end	
04/00:35:54	trapeze artist	
04/00:35:39	woman on pole installing electrical wires	

04/00:36:24	woman parachuting	
04/00:36:46	women parachuting airplane shots	
04/00:37:00	1	
	peasant scenes	
04/00:37:16	on water in boat	
04/00:37:28	Chinese man	
04/00:37:36	commune scene	
04/00:37:44	rice paddies	
04/00:37:50	ES talking with farmers	
04/00:37:59	rice paddy shot	
04/00:38:08	in boat fertilizing paddies	
04/00:38:26	end	
04/00:38:28	man on horseback passing out papers	
04/00:38:33	Mongolian herder scenes and talks with people	
	of area; home shots, jug, wool, dwellings	
04/00:39:48	looks like the Potalla?	
04/00:40:00	elaborate Chinese dwelling	
04/00:40:27	rally in Tibet?	
04/00:40:35	fire	
04/00:40:40	dancing	
04/00:40:42	unidentified indoor meeting	
04/00:40:50	individuals at meeting	
04/00:40:58	Tibetan meeting, gathering	
04/00:41:28	end	
04/00:41:31	map of China with arrows pressing out and in.	sound
	ES narrating	
04/00:41:38	acknowledgment slate for 1/4H	
04/00:41:50	credits for 1/4H with music and footage of	
	Chinese children	
04/00:43:00	end	
04/00:43:06	scenes of workers	
04/00:43:17	water scenes	
04/00:43:36	foreigners	
04/00:43:40	panoramic view	
04/00:44:00	Chinese individuals	
04/00:44:16	street scenes	
04/00:44:30	Chinese children singing (school?)	
04/00:44:36	foreigners ascending mountain	related to 04/00:43:40
04/00:44:46	water scenes, junks and harbor	
04/00:45:02	old b/w view of town and shore of river	04/00:45:02-20 part of 1/4H footage about old China
04/00:45:06	Chinese man close-up	
04/00:45:10	ES with foreigners	
04/00:45:18	Chinese laborers	
U-7/UUJ.10	Chinese ideorers	

04/00:45:20	dead men	
04/00:45:28	ES 1930's; Lin Tsu-han (older Chinese man in	
	Mao suit)	
04/00:45:32	Chinese man with foreigner?	
04/00:45:33	ES (1930's) with Chinese man (Li Ke-nung?)	
04/00:45:41	still shot of important Chinese general? (Yeh	
	Teng?)	
04/00:45:49	ES with man from 45:41	
04/00:45:53	Po Ku?	
04/00:46:00	Shanghai?	
04/00:46:15	panda bear and Rewi Alley	
04/00:46:18	ES and Peg Snow (?) with panda	
04/00:46:20	Beijing	
04/00:46:24	girl cadets at Yenan, 1936	
04/00:46:48	landscape at Yenan, 1936	
04/00:46:53	ES and Chinese man looking at book	
04/00:46:55	Central Party members	
04/00:47:02	ES with 3 of group from 46:55	
04/00:47:05	Party shot	
04/00:47:06	early footage of Yenan	
04/00:47:15	ES with Chinese men at Yenan	
04/00:47:23	message board	
04/00:47:27	landscape scenes	
04/00:47:31	landscape scenes same as 47:27	color
04/00:47:53	ES with Chou (?)	color
04/00:47:55	landscape caves, river	color
04/00:48:24	Chinese man	color
04/00:48:26	medical units in caves nurses office	
04/00:48:30	eating	
04/00:48:37	wounded	
04/00:48:42	end	
04/00:48:44	1/4H caption	
04/00:48:53	The China Story	
04/00:49:03	marches for Mao in Beijing festival	
04/00:49:30	end	
04/00:49:34	ES and Chou in 1960's	
04/00:50:00	end	
04/00:50:10	Ming Tombs	
04/00:50:21	end	
04/00:50:23	traveling scene on back of buggy with	used at beginning of 1/4H
	packages	when ES talks of all the vehicles in which he has
		ridden
04/00:50:24	end	
UT/ UU.JU.4	VIIG	

04/00:50:26	children dancing at school	end of 1/4H
04/00:50:54	end	
04/00:50:57	Mongolia or Manchuria?	
04/00:51:12	heavy industry in Manchuria	
04/00:51:18	men on horses	
04/00:51:25	landscape and mining scenes	
04/00:51:50	end	
04/00:51:52	heavy industry San Men Dam	
04/00:52:04	girl at San Men Dam	
04/00:52:13	San Men Dam	
04/00:52:36	girl operator at Dam	
04/00:52:54	end	
04/00:52:56	tile roof on house	from "building" section of 1/4H
04/00:53:00	scenes of buildings and dwellings	
04/00:53:15	workers	
04/00:53:27	Edgar Snow reel 4 slate	
04/00:53:42	interment of ES ashes at Beijing, Oct. 19, 1973	sound for whole segment 04/00:53:42-04/00:59:23
04/00:54:40	Chou shakes Lois and Sian Snow's hands	
04/00:54:58	Chou's wife	
04/00:55:26	Chou with Lois and Sian	
04/00:55:38	Li Fu-chun	
04/00:55:40	Guo Mo-ruo	
04/00:55:45	Deng Uning chao, Kang Ke qing	
04/00:55:48	Liao Zhen zhi	
04/00:56:20	ES marker at Beijing University	
04/00:57:00	Chinese leaders (mentioned above) at site of marker	
04/00:59:23	slate: produced by the Central Newsreel and Documentary Film Division of PRC, Nov. 1973	
04/00:59:23	end	
04/00:59:39	street scenes in China. Students at university?	
04/01:00:00	end	
04/01:01:10	lake scene with boats	
04/01:01:33	making boat engines	from 1/4H
04/01:01:40	lake scene with boats and people in water	
04/01:01:56	boys and girls with boats club	
04/01:02:36	train scene	
04/01:02:50	department store	
04/01:03:30	photos of Stalin, Lenin, Sun Yat-sen, and Mao	
04/01:03:50	at museum painting and busts (war museum?)	

04/01:08:06	end	
04/01:08:07	photo of unidentified Chinese and foreign	
01/01.00.07	woman and man at train station	
04/01:08:06	end	
04/01:09:30	arrivals at train station	
04/01:09:43	children at day-care center. Teacher looking at	
0 1/01.05.13	students' palms	
04/01:10:54	woman sewing	
04/01:10:54	neighborhood housing scene	
04/01:12:30	making paintings art craft factory or art	
04/01.12.30	school	
04/01:14:45	houses courtyards	
04/01:15:19	Chou and Chinese dignitaries at banquet with	
	foreigners	
04/01:16:34	Mao being led into banquet	
04/01:17:00	Chinese leaders exiting	
04/01:17:54	meeting of Chinese youth (school?)	
04/01:19:31	end	
04/01:19:42	Chinese entryway	1960: 11th anniversary
04/01.17.42	Cinnese chu y wuy	celebration of PRC 04/01:19:42-04/01:25:06
04/01:20:10	Hall of Congress, Beijing	
04/01:20:34	dignitaries	
04/01:20:45	Chou and other Chinese leaders	
04/01:21:18	outdoor scenes (Tiananmen?)	
04/01:21:33	arrival of military and dignitaries outdoors	
04/01:21:49	Chou shaking hands: foreigners and Chinese	
	about to witness a parade in front of Great Hall	
	at Tiananmen	
04/01:22:47	Mao	
04/01:22:53	parade girls with flowers. Shows foreigners	
	and Chinese CP members watching	
04/01:24:45	fireworks and dancing	
04/01:25:06	slate: [Oct. 1960] and Chinese character for "END"	
04/01:25:43	Edgar Snow reel 5 slate	
04/01:26:16	begins: atomic bomb explosion	color and music;
04/01:26:30	ES narration from 1/4H	,
04/01:26:36	ES and Chou in 1960's talking about nuclear	
	weapons	
04/01:26:49	Lake Taihu sanitarium and hospital	
04/01:27:26	Beijing Gynecological and Obstetrics	
04/01:27:29	severed hand victim Wan Shen-pu writing	
	letter to Mao	
04/01:27:50	marching in Beijing for celebration	

04/01:27:54	Mao looking down on parade (1960's)	
04/01:27:57	Mao and wife at Baoan, 1936	
04/01:28:01	ES and Mao at Baoan, 1936	
04/01:28:04	Mao at Tiananmen	related to 04/01:24:45
04/01:29:01	ES and Mao	end segment. of 1/4H
01/01.25.01	List und Wido	"what will coming
		generations do?"
04/01:29:11	Chinese children	8
04/01:29:48	end	
04/01:29:50	ES interview with Mao	same as 04/00:21:32
04/01:29:54	Tibetan Revolt of 1959, interview with Mao	
04/01:30:57	Tibetan footage	same as 04/00:39:48-
		04/00:41:28 plus extra
		footage
04/01:30:57	Puncheon Lama	propaganda footage
04/01:31:41	Tibetan scenery	
04/01:31:51	ES and Mao interview	
04/01:31:57	end	
04/01:32:01	slate: end credit for 1/4H	
04/01:33:23	end	
04/01:33:27	Severed Hand footage	Chinese film used for
		1/4H. No sound.
		Includes parts no in 1/4H
04/01:43:05	fireworks	same as 04/01:24:45
04/01:43:18	end	
04/01:43:23	students or hospital scenes?	
04/01:43:56	end	
ļ		
04/01:43:57	outdoors at Heavenly Temple, Beijing	
04/01:44:15	end	
04/01:44:15 04/01:44:18		used in 1/4H
04/01:44:15 04/01:44:18 04/01:44:55	end acrobats tossing porcelain jugs with feet end	used in 1/4H
04/01:44:15 04/01:44:18 04/01:44:55 04/01:45:00	end acrobats tossing porcelain jugs with feet end landscape, unidentified	used in 1/4H
04/01:44:15 04/01:44:18 04/01:44:55 04/01:45:00 04/01:45:30	end acrobats tossing porcelain jugs with feet end landscape, unidentified Baoan in 1960's	used in 1/4H
04/01:44:15 04/01:44:18 04/01:44:55 04/01:45:00 04/01:45:30 04/01:45:32	end acrobats tossing porcelain jugs with feet end landscape, unidentified	used in 1/4H
04/01:44:15 04/01:44:18 04/01:44:55 04/01:45:00 04/01:45:30	end acrobats tossing porcelain jugs with feet end landscape, unidentified Baoan in 1960's	used in 1/4H
04/01:44:15 04/01:44:18 04/01:44:55 04/01:45:00 04/01:45:30 04/01:45:32	end acrobats tossing porcelain jugs with feet end landscape, unidentified Baoan in 1960's ES at Baoan, 1960's	used in 1/4H  used in 1/4H for Bomb
04/01:44:15 04/01:44:18 04/01:44:55 04/01:45:00 04/01:45:30 04/01:45:32 04/01:45:40 04/01:46:00	end acrobats tossing porcelain jugs with feet end landscape, unidentified Baoan in 1960's ES at Baoan, 1960's girl ES with Chou, 1960's	
04/01:44:15 04/01:44:18 04/01:44:55 04/01:45:00 04/01:45:30 04/01:45:32 04/01:45:40 04/01:46:00	end acrobats tossing porcelain jugs with feet end landscape, unidentified Baoan in 1960's ES at Baoan, 1960's girl	used in 1/4H for Bomb
04/01:44:15 04/01:44:18 04/01:44:55 04/01:45:00 04/01:45:30 04/01:45:32 04/01:45:40 04/01:46:00 04/01:47:26 04/01:47:33	end acrobats tossing porcelain jugs with feet end landscape, unidentified Baoan in 1960's ES at Baoan, 1960's girl ES with Chou, 1960's	used in 1/4H for Bomb
04/01:44:15 04/01:44:18 04/01:44:55 04/01:45:00 04/01:45:30 04/01:45:32 04/01:45:40 04/01:46:00 04/01:47:26 04/01:47:33 04/01:47:46	end acrobats tossing porcelain jugs with feet end landscape, unidentified Baoan in 1960's ES at Baoan, 1960's girl ES with Chou, 1960's Chinese man water scene agricultural scene	used in 1/4H for Bomb
04/01:44:15 04/01:44:18 04/01:44:55 04/01:45:00 04/01:45:30 04/01:45:32 04/01:45:40 04/01:47:26 04/01:47:33 04/01:47:55	end acrobats tossing porcelain jugs with feet end landscape, unidentified Baoan in 1960's ES at Baoan, 1960's girl ES with Chou, 1960's Chinese man water scene agricultural scene military training, tanks	used in 1/4H for Bomb
04/01:44:15 04/01:44:18 04/01:44:55 04/01:45:00 04/01:45:30 04/01:45:32 04/01:45:40 04/01:46:00 04/01:47:26 04/01:47:33 04/01:47:46 04/01:47:55 04/01:49:33	end acrobats tossing porcelain jugs with feet end landscape, unidentified Baoan in 1960's ES at Baoan, 1960's girl ES with Chou, 1960's Chinese man water scene agricultural scene military training, tanks Manchuria and mining scenes	used in 1/4H for Bomb
04/01:44:15 04/01:44:18 04/01:44:55 04/01:45:00 04/01:45:30 04/01:45:32 04/01:45:40 04/01:47:26 04/01:47:33 04/01:47:55	end acrobats tossing porcelain jugs with feet end landscape, unidentified Baoan in 1960's ES at Baoan, 1960's girl ES with Chou, 1960's Chinese man water scene agricultural scene military training, tanks	used in 1/4H for Bomb

04/01:51:23	Baoan? landscape shots and memorial erected	
	1960's. Includes townsfolk at Yenan-Baoan	
	and countryside	
04/01:54:12	Western man surrounded by Chinese children	
04/01:54:23	end	
04/01:54:30	slate: 1/4H title	
04/01:54:39	slate: the China Story; credits for beginning	
	and end of 1/4H	
04/01:56:30	end	
04/01:57:40	end of tape slate	

## <u>Tape vt005</u>, reels 6, 7, 8 -- Outtakes (16mm)

tape/time	event	comment
05/00:00:31	copyright warning	
05/00:00:43	UMKC slate	
05/00:00:52	Edgar Snow reel 6 slate	
05/00:01:44	Chinese writing; dignitaries entering large banquet room	same as 04/01:19:42-04/01:25:06. 11th anniversary of PRC. Has sound in Chinese. Possibly original version and length.
05/00:02:48	Chou	
05/00:02:55	Chou giving speech to banquet; pans audience	
05/00:03:36	Chou and Liu Shao-qi	
05/00:04:00	outside in Tiananmen	
05/00:04:52	Mao; CP members	
05/00:05:00	Mao	
05/00:06:40	General address gathering in Chinese	
05/00:07:29	parade and dancing	
05/00:09:33	Mao	
05/00:10:12	fireworks	
05/00:10:58	end	
05/00:11:15	fields	
05/00:11:38	ES on train with RSOC	from beginning of 1/4H
05/00:11:55	Upside down footage	
05/00:12:11	ES on train	
05/00:12:24	street scenes in Beijing cars	
05/00:12:44	ES on train	
05/00:12:54	street scenes	
05/00:13:01	close-up of ES passport	
05/00:13:03	Shanghai street scene	
05/00:13:26	Shanghai harbor	

05/00:13:32       close-up of ES passport         05/00:13:38       ES reading RSOC on train         05/00:13:41       Shanghai harbor         05/00:13:52       ES in train         05/00:13:55       close-up of page of RSOC         05/00:13:58       Shanghai         05/00:14:01       street scenes         05/00:14:04       ES and Mao in Baoan, 1936         05/00:14:06       ES on train	
05/00:13:41       Shanghai harbor         05/00:13:52       ES in train         05/00:13:55       close-up of page of RSOC         05/00:13:58       Shanghai         05/00:14:01       street scenes         05/00:14:04       ES and Mao in Baoan, 1936	
05/00:13:52       ES in train         05/00:13:55       close-up of page of RSOC         05/00:13:58       Shanghai         05/00:14:01       street scenes         05/00:14:04       ES and Mao in Baoan, 1936	
05/00:13:55       close-up of page of RSOC         05/00:13:58       Shanghai         05/00:14:01       street scenes         05/00:14:04       ES and Mao in Baoan, 1936	
05/00:13:58       Shanghai         05/00:14:01       street scenes         05/00:14:04       ES and Mao in Baoan, 1936	
05/00:14:01 street scenes 05/00:14:04 ES and Mao in Baoan, 1936	
05/00:14:04 ES and Mao in Baoan, 1936	
,	
05/00:14:06   ES on train	
05/00:14:08 street scenes	
05/00:14:15 Baoan	
05/00:14:18   Shanghai	
05/00:14:20 Beijing	
05/00:14:23 train/industry	
05/00:14:28 Beijing	
05/00:14:36 ES on train	
05/00:14:40 end	
05/00:14:42 b/w street scenes (Shanghai?)	
05/00:14:52 iron or steel factory	
05/00:15:04 department store	
05/00:15:08 ES talking with young girl in department store used in 1/4H	
05/00:15:23 cars manufactured in China used in 1/4H	
05/00:15:20 bus	
05/00:15:45 bikes	
05/00:15:46 cars manufactured in China	
05/00:15:53 department store	
05/00:15:58 restaurant	
05/00:15:58         restaurant           05/00:16:12         radios for sale in store	
05/00:16:12 radios for sale in store	
05/00:16:12 radios for sale in store 05/00:16:20 movie projectors in store	
05/00:16:12radios for sale in store05/00:16:20movie projectors in store05/00:16:29buses on street	
05/00:16:12       radios for sale in store         05/00:16:20       movie projectors in store         05/00:16:29       buses on street         05/00:16:32       restaurant	
05/00:16:12       radios for sale in store         05/00:16:20       movie projectors in store         05/00:16:29       buses on street         05/00:16:32       restaurant         05/00:16:38       trucks manufactured in China	
05/00:16:12       radios for sale in store         05/00:16:20       movie projectors in store         05/00:16:29       buses on street         05/00:16:32       restaurant         05/00:16:38       trucks manufactured in China         05/00:16:48       engines girl in factory	
05/00:16:12       radios for sale in store         05/00:16:20       movie projectors in store         05/00:16:29       buses on street         05/00:16:32       restaurant         05/00:16:38       trucks manufactured in China         05/00:16:48       engines girl in factory         05/00:16:50       restaurant kitchen	
05/00:16:12       radios for sale in store         05/00:16:20       movie projectors in store         05/00:16:29       buses on street         05/00:16:32       restaurant         05/00:16:38       trucks manufactured in China         05/00:16:48       engines girl in factory         05/00:16:50       restaurant kitchen         05/00:16:55       department store	
05/00:16:12         radios for sale in store           05/00:16:20         movie projectors in store           05/00:16:29         buses on street           05/00:16:32         restaurant           05/00:16:38         trucks manufactured in China           05/00:16:48         engines girl in factory           05/00:16:50         restaurant kitchen           05/00:16:55         department store           05/00:17:04         family eating at Beijing Duck restaurant	
05/00:16:12 radios for sale in store 05/00:16:20 movie projectors in store 05/00:16:29 buses on street 05/00:16:32 restaurant 05/00:16:38 trucks manufactured in China 05/00:16:48 engines girl in factory 05/00:16:50 restaurant kitchen 05/00:16:55 department store 05/00:17:04 family eating at Beijing Duck restaurant 05/00:17:10 fruit vendors 05/00:17:19 Beijing Duck restaurant chef 05/00:17:28 family at Beijing Duck restaurant	
05/00:16:12radios for sale in store05/00:16:20movie projectors in store05/00:16:29buses on street05/00:16:32restaurant05/00:16:38trucks manufactured in China05/00:16:48engines girl in factory05/00:16:50restaurant kitchen05/00:16:55department store05/00:17:04family eating at Beijing Duck restaurant05/00:17:10fruit vendors05/00:17:28family at Beijing Duck restaurant05/00:17:44curio dolls folk figures (factory)	
05/00:16:12 radios for sale in store 05/00:16:20 movie projectors in store 05/00:16:29 buses on street 05/00:16:32 restaurant 05/00:16:38 trucks manufactured in China 05/00:16:48 engines girl in factory 05/00:16:50 restaurant kitchen 05/00:16:55 department store 05/00:17:04 family eating at Beijing Duck restaurant 05/00:17:10 fruit vendors 05/00:17:19 Beijing Duck restaurant chef 05/00:17:28 family at Beijing Duck restaurant	
05/00:16:12radios for sale in store05/00:16:20movie projectors in store05/00:16:29buses on street05/00:16:32restaurant05/00:16:38trucks manufactured in China05/00:16:48engines girl in factory05/00:16:50restaurant kitchen05/00:16:55department store05/00:17:04family eating at Beijing Duck restaurant05/00:17:10fruit vendors05/00:17:28family at Beijing Duck restaurant05/00:17:44curio dolls folk figures (factory)	
05/00:16:12radios for sale in store05/00:16:20movie projectors in store05/00:16:29buses on street05/00:16:32restaurant05/00:16:38trucks manufactured in China05/00:16:48engines girl in factory05/00:16:50restaurant kitchen05/00:16:55department store05/00:17:04family eating at Beijing Duck restaurant05/00:17:10fruit vendors05/00:17:28family at Beijing Duck restaurant05/00:17:44curio dolls folk figures (factory)05/00:17:51sales girl at department store	

05/00:18:25         engine factory           05/00:18:26         close-up of page of RSOC           05/00:18:23         child care at factory           05/00:18:38         segment of 1/4H discussing building in China           05/00:18:44         child care at factory           05/00:18:48         lens production           05/00:19:09         close-up of page of RSOC           05/00:19:11         building falling           05/00:19:12         building falling           05/00:19:38         factory           05/00:19:38         factory           05/00:19:48         beavy industry hydraulic steel press           05/00:19:48         heavy industry hydraulic steel press           05/00:20:10         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:11         grocery butcher           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:13         factory           05/00:20:14         meat           05/00:20:15         buying food           05/00:21:16         factory           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:37         steel factory			
05/00:18:26         close-up of page of RSOC           05/00:18:27         Tibet old footage           05/00:18:38         child care at factory           05/00:18:38         segment of 1/4H discussing building in China           05/00:18:44         child care at factory           05/00:19:09         close-up of page of RSOC           05/00:19:17         curio dolls crafts factory           05/00:19:18         biulding falling           05/00:19:34         bicycles           05/00:19:38         factory           05/00:19:48         heavy industry hydraulic steel press           05/00:19:48         heavy industry hydraulic steel press           05/00:20:04         train           05/00:20:10         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:10         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:13         factory           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:47         factory           05/00:20:48         buying food           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory           05/00:21:13         bikes           05/00:21:13         curio folk figures <td>05/00:18:21</td> <td>segment of 1/4H discussing building in China</td> <td></td>	05/00:18:21	segment of 1/4H discussing building in China	
05/00:18:27         Tibet old footage           05/00:18:33         child care at factory           05/00:18:48         child care at factory           05/00:18:48         lens production           05/00:19:09         close-up of page of RSOC           05/00:19:12         building falling           05/00:19:13         bicycles           05/00:19:34         bicycles           05/00:19:38         factory           05/00:19:42         buildings           05/00:19:48         heavy industry hydraulic steel press           05/00:20:10         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:11         grocery butcher           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:13         factory           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:47         factory           05/00:20:58         buying food           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory           05/00:21:13         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:48         engine factory <t< td=""><td></td><td>· ·</td><td></td></t<>		· ·	
05/00:18:33         child care at factory           05/00:18:38         segment of 1/4H discussing building in China           05/00:18:48         lens production           05/00:19:09         close-up of page of RSOC           05/00:19:12         building falling           05/00:19:17         curio dolls crafts factory           05/00:19:38         factory           05/00:19:38         factory           05/00:19:42         buildings           05/00:19:43         heavy industry hydraulic steel press           05/00:20:04         train           05/00:20:01         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:02         grocery butcher           05/00:20:38         factory           05/00:20:38         factory           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:47         factory           05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:10         factaling with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:13         bikes           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:33         steel factory			
05/00:18:38         segment of 1/4H discussing building in China           05/00:18:44         child care at factory           05/00:19:09         close-up of page of RSOC           05/00:19:12         building falling           05/00:19:13         bicycles           05/00:19:34         bicycles           05/00:19:38         factory           05/00:19:48         beavy industry hydraulic steel press           05/00:19:48         heavy industry hydraulic steel press           05/00:20:04         train           05/00:20:00         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:47         factory           05/00:20:48         buying food           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory           05/00:21:13         bikes           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:34         baejing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         eng		<u> </u>	
05/00:18:44         child care at factory           05/00:18:09         close-up of page of RSOC           05/00:19:17         curio dolls crafts factory           05/00:19:34         bicycles           05/00:19:38         factory           05/00:19:42         buildings           05/00:19:43         beavy industry hydraulic steel press           05/00:19:44         buildings           05/00:20:04         train           05/00:20:10         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:13         factory           05/00:20:47         factory           05/00:20:47         factory           05/00:20:48         buying food           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:13         bikes           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:34         landscape           05/00:21:45         bose front           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:48		· ·	
05/00:18:48         lens production           05/00:19:09         close-up of page of RSOC           05/00:19:17         building falling           05/00:19:34         bicycles           05/00:19:38         factory           05/00:19:42         buildings           05/00:19:48         heavy industry hydraulic steel press           05/00:20:04         train           05/00:20:10         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:38         factory           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:47         factory           05/00:20:58         buying food           05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:13         bikes           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:44         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:45         degine factory           05/00:21:46         Beijing faces homes		<u> </u>	
05/00:19:09         close-up of page of RSOC           05/00:19:12         building falling           05/00:19:34         bicycles           05/00:19:38         factory           05/00:19:42         buildings           05/00:19:48         heavy industry hydraulic steel press           05/00:20:04         train           05/00:20:10         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:38         factory           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:45         buying food           05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:13         bikes           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:44         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:55         wilding faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?) <td>05/00:18:44</td> <td>child care at factory</td> <td></td>	05/00:18:44	child care at factory	
05/00:19:12         building falling           05/00:19:34         bicycles           05/00:19:38         factory           05/00:19:42         buildings           05/00:19:48         heavy industry hydraulic steel press           05/00:20:04         train           05/00:20:10         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:38         factory           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:45         buying food           05/00:20:46         factory           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:13         bikes           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:37         steel factory           05/00:21:48         Bejjing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:49         engine factory           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:18:48	1	
05/00:19:17         curio dolls crafts factory           05/00:19:34         bicycles           05/00:19:42         buildings           05/00:20:04         train           05/00:20:10         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:38         factory           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:47         factory           05/00:20:58         buying food           05/00:21:10         factory           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:13         curio folk figures           05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:37         steel factory           05/00:21:48         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:19:09	close-up of page of RSOC	
05/00:19:34         bicycles           05/00:19:42         buildings           05/00:19:48         heavy industry hydraulic steel press           05/00:20:10         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:38         factory           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:47         factory           05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:16         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:37         steel factory           05/00:21:48         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made			
05/00:19:38         factory           05/00:19:42         buildings           05/00:20:04         train           05/00:20:10         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:38         factory           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:47         factory           05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:13         bikes           05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:37         steel factory           05/00:21:43         house front           05/00:21:44         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         *building' faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:19:17	curio dolls crafts factory	
05/00:19:42         buildings           05/00:20:04         train           05/00:20:10         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:38         factory           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:47         factory           05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:11         factory girls           05/00:21:12         bikes           05/00:21:13         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:33         house front           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:44         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         *building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:19:34	bicycles	
05/00:19:48         heavy industry hydraulic steel press           05/00:20:04         train           05/00:20:10         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:38         factory           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:47         factory           05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:13         bikes           05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:34         landscape           05/00:21:48         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:19:38	factory	
05/00:20:04         train           05/00:20:10         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:38         factory           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:47         factory           05/00:20:58         buying food           05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:43         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:46         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:19:42	buildings	
05/00:20:10         making steel parts for train           05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:38         factory           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:58         buying food           05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:37         steel factory           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:46         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:19:48	heavy industry hydraulic steel press	
05/00:20:12         grocery butcher           05/00:20:38         factory           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:58         buying food           05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:46         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:20:04	train	
05/00:20:38         factory           05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:58         buying food           05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:13         bikes           05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:37         steel factory           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:46         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:20:10	making steel parts for train	
05/00:20:44         meat           05/00:20:47         factory           05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:37         steel factory           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:44         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:20:12	grocery butcher	
05/00:20:47         factory           05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:46         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:20:38	factory	
05/00:20:58         buying food           05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:44         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:20:44	meat	
05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:37         steel factory           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:46         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:20:47	factory	
05/00:21:06         factory           05/00:21:10         ES talking with girls making cars           05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:37         steel factory           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:46         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:20:58	buying food	
05/00:21:12         factory girls           05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:37         steel factory           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:46         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:21:06		
05/00:21:15         bikes           05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:37         steel factory           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:46         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:21:10	ES talking with girls making cars	
05/00:21:18         curio folk figures           05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:37         steel factory           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:46         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:21:12	factory girls	
05/00:21:25         man working           05/00:21:32         fruit stand           05/00:21:33         steel factory           05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:37         steel factory           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:46         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:21:15	bikes	
05/00:21:32       fruit stand         05/00:21:33       steel factory         05/00:21:35       house front         05/00:21:37       steel factory         05/00:21:43       landscape         05/00:21:46       Beijing Duck restaurant         05/00:21:48       engine factory         05/00:21:53       "building" faces homes caves         05/00:21:57       steel factory         05/00:21:58       department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)         05/00:22:03       curio dolls being made	05/00:21:18	curio folk figures	
05/00:21:33       steel factory         05/00:21:37       steel factory         05/00:21:43       landscape         05/00:21:46       Beijing Duck restaurant         05/00:21:48       engine factory         05/00:21:53       "building" faces homes caves         05/00:21:57       steel factory         05/00:21:58       department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)         05/00:22:03       curio dolls being made	05/00:21:25	man working	
05/00:21:35         house front           05/00:21:37         steel factory           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:46         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:21:32	fruit stand	
05/00:21:37         steel factory           05/00:21:43         landscape           05/00:21:46         Beijing Duck restaurant           05/00:21:48         engine factory           05/00:21:53         "building" faces homes caves           05/00:21:57         steel factory           05/00:21:58         department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)           05/00:22:03         curio dolls being made	05/00:21:33	steel factory	
05/00:21:43landscape05/00:21:46Beijing Duck restaurant05/00:21:48engine factory05/00:21:53"building" faces homes caves05/00:21:57steel factory05/00:21:58department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)05/00:22:03curio dolls being made	05/00:21:35	house front	
05/00:21:46 Beijing Duck restaurant 05/00:21:48 engine factory 05/00:21:53 "building" faces homes caves 05/00:21:57 steel factory 05/00:21:58 department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?) 05/00:22:03 curio dolls being made	05/00:21:37	steel factory	
05/00:21:48 engine factory 05/00:21:53 "building" faces homes caves 05/00:21:57 steel factory 05/00:21:58 department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?) 05/00:22:03 curio dolls being made	05/00:21:43	landscape	
05/00:21:53 "building" faces homes caves 05/00:21:57 steel factory 05/00:21:58 department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?) 05/00:22:03 curio dolls being made	05/00:21:46	Beijing Duck restaurant	
05/00:21:57steel factory05/00:21:58department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)05/00:22:03curio dolls being made	05/00:21:48	engine factory	
05/00:21:58 department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?) 05/00:22:03 curio dolls being made	05/00:21:53	"building" faces homes caves	
05/00:22:03 curio dolls being made	05/00:21:57	steel factory	
05/00:22:03 curio dolls being made	05/00:21:58	department store (Shanghai textile exhibit?)	
05/00:22:04 close up of page of BCOC	05/00:22:03		
05/00:22:04   close-up of page of RSOC	05/00:22:04	close-up of page of RSOC	
05/00:22:06 steel hydraulic press	05/00:22:06	steel hydraulic press	
05/00:22:12 food, steel department store, workers at factory	05/00:22:12		
05/00:22:16 food stand	05/00:22:16	food stand	
05/00:22:20 b/w landscape scene (Tibet?)	05/00:22:20	b/w landscape scene (Tibet?)	

05/00:22:32	girl installing electrical wires	
05/00:22:42	sky diving	
05/00:22:49	ES interviewing Mao, 1960's	
05/00:22:55	people carrying fertilizer (mud/manure) to rice	
	paddies	
05/00:23:17	Tibetan elections	
05/00:23:21	Pancheon Lama	see 04/01:29:54
05/00:22:36	sky divers	
05/00:23:41	Mao at interview with ES	
05/00:23:45	skydivers landing	
05/00:23:54	old woman	
05/00:23:57	boats on river	
05/00:24:03	girl climbing telephone pole	upside down image
05/00:24:13	b/w ES and Mao at Baoan in 1936	
05/00:24:17	ES and Mao at interview in 1960's	
05/00:24:21	early footage at Yenan	
05/00:24:27	steel factory	
05/00:24:31	ES and Mao at interview in 1960's	
05/00:24:39	countryside with bikers	
05/00:24:42	Tibet	see tape 04/01:29:54
05/00:24:50	fertilizing rice fields	
05/00:25:02	Tibet	see tape 04/01:29:54
05/00:25:05	ES and Mao at interview in 1960's	
05/00:25:07	Tibet	see tape 04/01:29:54
05/00:25:11	sky divers	
05/00:25:21	1936 Baoan footage Mao addressing a	
	crowd; ES at Baoan	
05/00:25:30	ES interviewing Chou	
05/00:25:32	ES talking with girl	
05/00:25:34	Baoan (1960's?)	
05/00:25:39	Baoan, 1936	
05/00:25:46	end	
05/00:25:49	ES at Foreign Language Institute in Beijing	
05/00:26:37	ES interviewing Chou, 1960's	
05/00:26:43	medal for girls boat club in Shanghai	
05/00:26:46	Chou during 1960's interview	
05/00:26:52	skydivers	
05/00:27:16	farmers	
05/00:27:19	Ta chai	
05/00:27:38	ES at Foreign Language Institute in Beijing	
05/00:27:57	landscape; Ta chai?; and Ta chai meeting of	used in 1/4H
05,00.27.57	folks to discuss situations	3504 III 1/ III
05/00:28:26	ES during an interview	
05/00:28:32	Ta chai	
05/00.20.32	1 4 71141	

05/00:28:43	Commune?	
05/00:28:47	Ta chai	
05/00:28:53	landscape?	
05/00:29:00	Red Army horsemen in 1936?	
05/00:29:04	Commune scene raking grain	
05/00:29:07	Commune scene landscape and fields	
05/00:29:07	slate Chinese characters 1964	ahanatana maan "and"
		characters mean "end"
05/00:29:24	soldiers marching	
05/00:29:28	ES descending into a boat	
05/00:29:34	ES speaking with a woman in fields	
05/00:29:39	countryside lanes	
05/00:29:42	paddies terracing	
	· · ·	
	15 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -	related to 05/00:29:28
	č	
	•	
05/00:30:05	woman hoeing field	
05/00:30:09	commune scene	
05/00:30:11	Ta chai	
05/00:30:17	Chinese boys playing volleyball	
05/00:30:19	making shoes	
05/00:30:21	Ta chai	
05/00:30:30	Chinese boys playing volleyball	
05/00:30:31	Ta chai	
05/00:30:43	radio announcer	
05/00:30:44	Ta chai	
05/00:30:48	girl hoeing field	
05/00:30:49	Chinese boys playing volleyball	
05/00:30:50	end	
05/00:30:52	Chinese acrobats	
05/00:31:29	end	
05/00:31:35	man in factory	
05/00:31:41	•	
05/00:31:48	San Men Dam	
05/00:32:05		
05/00:32:10		
05/00:32:30		
05/00:33:24	*	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
05/00:34:14	· ·	
	end	
05/00:30:09 05/00:30:11 05/00:30:17 05/00:30:19 05/00:30:31 05/00:30:30 05/00:30:43 05/00:30:44 05/00:30:48 05/00:30:49 05/00:30:50 05/00:31:29 05/00:31:29 05/00:31:41 05/00:31:41 05/00:32:10 05/00:32:30	ES giving interview ES in boat woman hoeing field ES and Pu Yi closeup of cover of Red China Today 1935 student protests woman hoeing field commune scene Ta chai Chinese boys playing volleyball making shoes Ta chai Chinese boys playing volleyball Ta chai radio announcer Ta chai girl hoeing field Chinese boys playing volleyball end Chinese acrobats end man in factory iron factory San Men Dam man working (San Men Dam?) cables at factory (San Men Dam?) department store food vendors Chinese acrobats; two women and troupe in countryside Severed Hand footage	related to 05/00:29:28

05/00:36:59	ES interview with Mao, 1960's	
05/00:37:30	Beijing	
05/00:37:35	ES interview with Chou, 1960's	
05/00:38:25	end	
05/00:38:29	Severed Hand footage	
05/00:39:31	fireworks (end of 11th Anniversary of the	
	PRC)	
05/00:39:44	Mao at banquet watching fireworks; also Lin	
	Piao and Chou and foreign guests; Deng Xiao	
	Ping?	
05/00:40:50	dancers Great Hall of the People's Theater	
05/00:41:44	end	
05/00:41:48	Beijing street scene bikes, coolies, alleys	
05/00:42:41	"buildings" section of 1/4H roof being	
	constructed	
05/00:43:21	Ming Tombs	
05/00:43:33	lake	
05/00:43:39	folks talking at university?	
05/00:44:14	ES interview with Chou, 1960'soutdoors	
05/00:45:09	Forbidden City	
05/00:45:20	country lane horse cart	
05/00:45:26	ES and General?	
05/00:45:28	Manchuria or Mongolia horses and riders	
05/00:46:28	industry in Manchuria mining	
05/00:46:51	school children	used at end of 1/4H
05/00:47:35	street scene (Xian?) old pagodas and new	
	posters	
05/00:48:11	Rewi Alley?	
05/00:48:25	Forbidden City temple	
05/00:48:47	peasants	
05/00:48:59	goat	
05/00:49:02	peasants, landscape, harvesting?	
05/00:49:46	Yenan memorial	
05/00:50:06	pastoral activities	
05/00:50:19	truck stuck	
05/00:50:28	activities in countryside farming	
05/00:50:50	street scenes urban	
05/00:51:05	ES on urban streets, 1960's	
05/00:51:11	San Men Dam; girl worker	
05/00:52:24	ES with girl metal welder	
05/00:52:54	San Men Dam and workers there	
05/00:53:14	girls getting water from faucet in countryside	
05/00:53:26	from "building" section of 1/4H builders	
	digging	
<u> </u>	<u> </u>	

05/00:53:36	workers getting off work	
05/00:53:46	landscape	
05/00:53:10	Mao and ES in 1960s at Forbidden City? Mao	
03/00.33.31	autographing books; woman interpreter;	
	talking and walking around	
05/00:56:36	end	
05/00:56:37	Parade; Liu Shao-qi	from 11th Anniversary of
	1	PRC celebration, 1960
05/00:57:21	Mao at parade	
05/00:58:23	Mao waving	
05/00:58:39	end	
05/00:58:41	slate: "By Edgar Snow"	
05/00:59:03	slate: intro. titles and credits for 1/4H	
05/01:01:48	end	
05/01:01:52	ES and girl welder	
05/01:02:06	San Men Dam	
05/01:02:16	military training with tanks	
05/01:02:24	Manchuria horses and riders	
05/01:02:57	Chinese children at school	
05/01:03:25	street scene at Xian or Beijing bridges and	same as 05/00:47:35
	posters	
05/01:03:45	goats	
05/01:03:49	Ta chai or Yenan?	
05/01:04:14	Yenan	
05/01:04:19	pastoral activity countryside lanes farming	
05/01:04:58	San Men Dam	
05/01:06:02	digging workers getting off work	
05/01:06:14	Mao and ES	dark image. same as 05/00:53:51
05/01:07:33	end	
05/01:07:35	Beijing street scenes	
05/01:07:55	gardens and buildings	
05/01:08:47	workers making steel, loading products,	
	working in plants	
05/01:09:16	end	
05/01:09:33	Edgar Snow reel 8 slate	
05/01:10:19	ES talking	
05/01:11:04	ES interview with Pastor Chao of the Beijing	
	Protestant Church?	
05/01:13:07	man singing music, people singing in a church	
05/01:13:50	ES interview with Pastor Chao continues; pan	related to 05/01:11:04
	other present at interview	
05/01:15:59	woman playing piano	

05/01:16:11	end	
05/01:16:31	ES interview with Pastor Chao continues	related to 05/01:13:50
05/01:17:01	ES interview with Lin Zhao-zhi	
05/01:19:57	Lin Zhao-zhi teaching and talking to women	
	patients	
05/01:20:28	ES talking with Dr. Horn, his son, and Ma hai-	
	de	
05/01:23:17	Lin Zhao zhi with patients	
05/01:23:33	Beijing Duck restaurant	
05/01:23:38	ES talking with Dr. Horn, his son, and Ma hai-	
	de	
05/01:24:35	Beijing Duck restaurant	
05/01:25:53	athletes swimming	
05/01:26:51	singing	
05/01:26:58	gymnastics	
05/01:27:26	pool	
05/01:27:29	ES with librarian at the Foreign Language	
	Institute Library	
05/01:30:25	ES talking with Chinese man	
05/01:32:57	gymnastics	
05/01:33:09	swimming	
05/01:34:22	footage from Severed Hand	
05/01:36:46	Shanghai Conservatory of Music	
05/01:37:40	ES and Pu Yi	
05/01:38:57	ES and Mao	very dark. same as 05/01:06:14
05/01:39:38	harvesting: Manchuria or Mongolia	
05/01:39:46	Manchurian industry	
05/01:39:53	agriculture farming	
05/01:39:57	men on horses pastoral activities	
05/01:40:03	ES	
05/01:40:08	thrashing grains on commune	
05/01:40:30	commune agriculture, hoeing soil, planing	
05/01:40:38	student protest in Beijing, 1935	
05/01:40:42	boarding train	
05/01:40:47	duck farm	
05/01:40:53	The Yellow River turns blue book and	
	footage of San Men Dam	
05/01:41:03	Ta chai great harvest	
05/01:41:06	Chinese children	
05/01:41:10	irrigation channel on commune	
05/01:41:14	men on horses pastoral activities	
05/01:41:18	goats	
05/01:41:20	countryside seen from train	

05/01:41:24	pastoral activities
05/01:41:25	industry
05/01:41:29	Ta chai
05/01:41:33	duck farm
05/01:41:36	San Men Dam
05/01:41:44	train
05/01:41:47	workers club
05/01:41:48	goats
05/01:42:27	end of tape slate

### <u>Tape vt006, reels 9, 10, 11 -- 1 Outtakes (16mm)</u>

tape/time	event	comment
06/00:00:21	copyright warning	
06/00:00:42	UMKC slate	
06/00:00:53	Edgar Snow reel 9 slate	
06/00:01:32	department store: Dong Feng Shi Chang	b/w
06/00:01:56	poster of Mao with Dong Feng Shi Chang below it	b/w
06/00:02:10	Chinese characters slogan signs on Mao thought	b/w
06/00:03:00	street scene with slogans on buildings	Beijing? Cultural Revolution slogans?
06/00:04:30	end	
06/00:04:38	slogans and slogans being pasted on store fronts, street scenes	related to 06/00:03:00
06/00:06:41	watermelon stand with Red Guards? Red Youth Brigade?	
06/00:07:30	street scenes bikes and buildings	
06/00:12:05	river outside city Beijing	
06/00:12:10	slogans street scenes, putting up posters, buses, street signs, buildings, parks	
06/00:15:54	Tiananmen Square	
06/00:16:23	slogans and slogans being pasted on store fronts, street scenes	continues 06/00:04:38
06/00:17:55	end	
06/00:18:02	parade through streets	color
06/00:18:26	buses on main roads in Beijing? and crowds of people on streets	
06/00:19:00	bus loads of people at celebration parade Red Guards? Trucks with Mao poster on top	
06/00:20:00	viewers on street waving "red" books	
06/00:20:30	crowded street for parade	
06/00:21:50	end	

06/00:21:53	Mao in Beijing with ES. Signs ES's book	same as 05/00:53:51
06/00:24:24	end	
06/00:24:30	ES and Mao	continues 06/00:21:53
06/00:24:42	children at school	from end of 1/4H
06/00:24:53	male children	
06/00:24:55	digging scenes, constructing homes, various dwellings	from "building" section of 1/4H
06/00:25:30	San Men Dam	
06/00:25:39	peasants in countryside	
06/00:25:46	workers club	
06/00:25:49	Ta chai	
06/00:26:00	herding goats	
06/00:26:08	ES and Chou outside (1960's)	
06/00:26:21	street scenes	
06/00:26:25	Manchurian coal industry	
06/00:26:30	agriculture countryside	
06/00:26:38	Beijing alley	
06/00:26:48	people on street	
06/00:26:52	ES on street with people	
06/00:27:00	military tank training	
06/00:27:13	Mongolian or Manchurian herders men on	
00,00.27.12	horses	
06/00:27:25	Ming Tombs	
06/00:27:33	slogan posters on city gate (Xian or Beijing)	
06/00:27:46	Yenan memorial	
06/00:27:56	Forbidden City	
06/00:28:05	hauling goods	
06/00:28:08	ES with General	
06/00:28:10	San Men Dam woman welder	
06/00:28:11	streets	b/w
06/00:28:15	country lane	
06/00:28:18	little girl drinking from faucet	
06/00:28:24	traveling down country lane	
06/00:28:29	military tank training	
06/00:29:54	pagoda	
06/00:29:59	San Men Dam	
06/00:30:04	pagoda	same as 06/00:29:54
06/00:30:08	man with a donkey	
06/00:30:09	?	
06/00:30:17	fruit trees and vendors	
06/00:30:28	construction	
06/00:30:32	root with vegetable on top	
06/00:30:37	woman with child	
06/00:30:41	Yenan?	

06/00/31:19         country lane           06/00/31:33         factory workers           06/00/31:35         illitary tanks           06/00/32:17         ES and Mao in Yenan, 1936           06/00/32:17         page from book quote by Mao           06/00/32:24         Chinese women. Soong Ching-ling?           06/00/32:40         hydraulic steel press           06/00/32:41         hydraulic steel press           06/00/32:42         commune           06/00/32:43         Forbidden City           06/00/32:44         Rewi Alley?           06/00/32:46         Forbidden City temple           06/00/32:26         Forbidden City temple           06/00/33:27         Men blowing horns           06/00/33:20         Mao at Tiananmen           06/00/33:10         Mao at Tiananmen           06/00/35:30         Mao at Tiananmen           06/00/35:40         ES flipping throu	06/00:31:15	street scenes	
06:00:31:33         factory workers         b/w           06:00:31:58         military tanks         military tanks           06:00:32:17         page from book quote by Mao         page from book quote by Mao           06:00:32:24         Chinese women. Soong Ching-ling?         military tanks           06:00:32:34         hydraulic steel press         down and and and and and and and and and an			
06/00:31:58         military tanks           06/00:32:13         ES and Mao in Yenan, 1936           06/00:32:24         page from book quote by Mao           06/00:32:24         Chinese women. Soong Ching-ling?           06/00:32:37         military tanks           06/00:32:40         commune           06/00:32:47         Yenan, 1960's           06/00:32:47         Forbidden City           06/00:32:08         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:06         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:18         beggars           06/00:32:26         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:27         Men blowing horns         b/w           06/00:32:30         end           06/00:33:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate           06/00:34:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate           06/00:35:02         Mao at Tiananmen           06/00:35:30         Mao waving to crowd           06/00:35:30         Mao waving to crowd           06/00:35:31         Base flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:37:35         books, pamphlets by Mao		·	b/w
06:00:32:13         ES and Mao in Yenan, 1936           06:00:32:14         Dage from book quote by Mao           06:00:32:37         military tanks           06:00:32:40         hydraulic steel press           06:00:32:41         commune           06:00:32:42         Yenan, 1960's           06:00:32:58         Forbidden City           06:00:32:04         Rewi Alley?           06:00:32:05         Forbidden City temple           06:00:32:18         beggars           06:00:32:26         Forbidden City temple           06:00:32:27         Men blowing horns         b/w           06:00:32:34         end           06:00:33:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate           06:00:33:27         Mao and in Beijing for 11th Anniversary of PRC           06:00:33:02         Mao at Tiananmen           06:00:35:02         Mao at Tiananmen           06:00:35:30         Maw still photo of war victim           06:00:35:31         RSOC book           06:00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06:00:35:45         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06:00:37:40         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06:00:37:41         end     <		•	O/ W
06/00:32:17         page from book — quote by Mao           06/00:32:24         Chinese women. Soong Ching-ling?           06/00:32:40         hydraulic steel press           06/00:32:47         Yenan, 1960's           06/00:32:58         Forbidden City           06/00:32:04         Rewi Alley?           06/00:32:05         Forbidden City — temple           06/00:32:18         beggars           06/00:32:24         perbidden City — temple           06/00:32:26         Forbidden City — temple           06/00:32:27         Men blowing horns           06/00:32:28         end           06/00:33:27         Men blowing horns           06/00:33:28         end           06/00:33:34         end           06/00:34:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate           06/00:35:26         Mao at Tiananmen           06/00:35:36         Mao waving to crowd           06/00:35:30         b/w still photo of war victim           06/00:35:31         RSOC book           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book — "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:45         Pu Yi book — "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:35:46         Pu Yi book — "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:37:29         river scene			
06/00:32:24         Chinese women. Soong Ching-ling?           06/00:32:37         military tanks           06/00:32:40         hydraulic steel press           06/00:32:47         Yenan, 1960's           06/00:32:47         Yenan, 1960's           06/00:32:04         Rewi Alley?           06/00:32:05         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:18         beggars           06/00:32:26         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:27         Men blowing horns           06/00:33:27         Men blowing horns           06/00:34:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate           06/00:34:36         parade in Beijing for 11th Anniversary of PRC           06/00:35:02         Mao at Tiananmen           06/00:35:03         b/w still photo of war victim           06/00:35:31         RSOC book           06/00:35:32         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:45         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:37:41         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture           06/00:37:41 </td <td></td> <td>,</td> <td></td>		,	
06/00:32:37         military tanks           06/00:32:40         hydraulic steel press           06/00:32:47         Yenan, 1960's           06/00:32:58         Forbidden City           06/00:32:06         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:18         beggars           06/00:32:24         Probidden City temple           06/00:32:25         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:26         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:27         Men blowing horns           06/00:32:34         end           06/00:33:40         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate           06/00:34:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate           06/00:35:26         Mao at Tiananmen           06/00:35:36         Mao waving to crowd           06/00:35:30         b/w still photo of war victim           06/00:35:37         RSOC book           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:45         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:35:46         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture           06/00:37:41			
06/00:32:40         hydraulic steel press           06/00:32:44         commune           06/00:32:58         Forbidden City           06/00:32:06         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:18         beggars           06/00:32:26         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:27         Perbidden City temple           06/00:32:28         Forbidden City temple           06/00:33:27         Men blowing horns           06/00:33:28         end           06/00:33:34         end           06/00:34:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate           06/00:34:56         parade in Beijing for 11th Anniversary of PRC           06/00:35:10         Mao at Tiananmen           06/00:35:10         Mao waving to crowd           06/00:35:31         Mao waving to crowd           06/00:35:32         RSOC book           ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:45         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:37:40         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture			
06/00:32:44         commune           06/00:32:47         Yenan, 1960's           06/00:32:58         Forbidden City           06/00:32:04         Rewi Alley?           06/00:32:18         beggars           06/00:32:26         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:37         Men blowing horns         b/w           06/00:32:34         end         b/w           06/00:34:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate         b/w           06/00:34:56         parade in Beijing for 11th Anniversary of PRC           06/00:35:02         Mao at Tianammen           06/00:35:16         Mao waving to crowd           06/00:35:30         b/w still photo of war victim           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:45         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:35:75         books, pamphlets by Mao           06/00:36:11         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture           06/00:37:41         end           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?		•	
06/00:32:47         Yenan, 1960's           06/00:32:04         Rewi Alley?           06/00:32:05         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:18         beggars           06/00:32:26         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:27         Men blowing horns           06/00:32:34         end           06/00:34:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate           06/00:34:10         parade in Beijing for 11th Anniversary of PRC           06/00:35:02         Mao at Tiananmen           06/00:35:16         Mao waving to crowd           06/00:35:30         b/w still photo of war victim           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:45         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:35:46         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:34         end           06/00:37:40         San Men Dam?           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?           06/00:40:40:40         street scenes           06/00:40:40:40 <td></td> <td>•</td> <td></td>		•	
06/00:32:58         Forbidden City           06/00:32:04         Rewi Alley?           06/00:32:06         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:26         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:27         Men blowing horns         b/w           06/00:33:27         Men blowing horns         b/w           06/00:32:34         end         b/w           06/00:34:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate         co/00:35:20           06/00:35:02         Mao at Tiananmen         co/00:35:20           06/00:35:10         Mao waving to crowd         cow           06/00:35:30         b/w still photo of war victim         co/00:35:37           06/00:35:37         RSOC book         co/00:35:37           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"         co/00:35:37           06/00:35:45         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"         co/00:35:37           06/00:35:40         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)         core-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)         core-liberation to liberation           06/00:37:29         river scene         co/00:37:35           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture         co/00:37:40			
06/00:32:04         Rewi Alley?           06/00:32:06         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:26         Forbidden City temple           06/00:33:27         Men blowing horns         b/w           06/00:33:27         Men blowing horns         b/w           06/00:34:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate			
06/00:32:06         Forbidden City temple           06/00:32:18         beggars           06/00:32:26         Forbidden City temple         related to 06/00:32:06           06/00:32:34         men blowing horns         b/w           06/00:34:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate         66/00:34:10           06/00:34:56         parade in Beijing for 11th Anniversary of PRC         66/00:34:56           06/00:35:02         Mao at Tiananmen         66/00:35:30           06/00:35:37         Mao waving to crowd         66/00:35:37           06/00:35:37         RSOC book         7           06/00:35:42         Es flipping through book "Facts about Food"         7           06/00:35:45         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"         66/00:35:47           06/00:35:46         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"         66/00:35:47           06/00:37:41         Poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)         7           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)         66/00:37:49           06/00:37:34         and         66/00:37:40           06/00:37:40         army training marching, tanks         66/00:40:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?         segment through 06/00:30:41		•	
06/00:32:18         beggars           06/00:32:26         Forbidden City temple         related to 06/00:32:06           06/00:32:34         end         b/w           06/00:34:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate         6/00:34:56           06/00:35:02         parade in Beijing for 11th Anniversary of PRC           06/00:35:02         Mao at Tiananmen         06/00:35:06           06/00:35:16         Mao waving to crowd         06/00:35:37           06/00:35:37         RSOC book         06/00:35:37           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"         06/00:35:36           06/00:35:45         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"         06/00:35:37           06/00:35:46         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"         06/00:35:37           06/00:35:47         Books, pamphlets by Mao         06/00:35:36           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)         06/00:37:18           06/00:37:29         river scene         06/00:37:35           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture         06/00:37:41           06/00:37:58         army training marching, tanks         06/00:40:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?         segment through 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:40			
06/00:32:26         Forbidden City temple         related to 06/00:32:06           06/00:33:27         Men blowing horns         b/w           06/00:32:34         end         b/w           06/00:34:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate         b/w           06/00:35:02         Mao at Tianammen         co/o0:35:02           06/00:35:16         Mao waving to crowd         do/o0:35:30           06/00:35:37         RSOC book         do/o0:35:37           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:45         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:35:57         books, pamphlets by Mao           06/00:36:11         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture           06/00:37:58         army training marching, tanks           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?           06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:40         street scenes           06/00:40:40         woman begging		•	
06/00:33:27         Men blowing horns         b/w           06/00:32:34         end         end           06/00:34:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate         end           06/00:35:62         parade in Beijing for 11th Anniversary of PRC         end           06/00:35:02         Mao at Tianammen         end           06/00:35:16         Mao waving to crowd         end           06/00:35:30         b/w still photo of war victim         end           06/00:35:37         RSOC book         end           06/00:35:42         Es flipping through book "Facts about Food"         end           06/00:35:46         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"         end           06/00:35:57         books, pamphlets by Mao         end           06/00:36:11         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)         end           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)         end           06/00:37:29         river scene         end           06/00:37:41         end         end           06/00:37:58         army training marching, tanks         end           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?         segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:40         street scenes <tr< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>1 . 1 . 0 &lt; / &gt;</td></tr<>			1 . 1 . 0 < / >
06/00:32:34         end           06/00:34:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate           06/00:34:56         parade in Beijing for 11th Anniversary of PRC           06/00:35:02         Mao at Tiananmen           06/00:35:16         Mao waving to crowd           06/00:35:30         b/w still photo of war victim           06/00:35:37         RSOC book           206/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:45         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:35:57         books, pamphlets by Mao           06/00:36:11         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture           06/00:37:58         army training marching, tanks           06/00:39:30         pagoda           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?           06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:40         street scenes           06/00:40:47         woman begging			
06/00:34:10         Edgar Snow reel 10 slate           06/00:34:56         parade in Beijing for 11th Anniversary of PRC           06/00:35:02         Mao at Tiananmen           06/00:35:16         Mao waving to crowd           06/00:35:30         b/w still photo of war victim           06/00:35:37         RSOC book           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:45         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:35:57         books, pamphlets by Mao           06/00:36:11         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture           06/00:37:41         end           06/00:37:58         army training marching, tanks           06/00:39:36         pagoda           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?           segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:40         street scenes           06/00:40:47         woman begging			b/w
06/00:34:56         parade in Beijing for 11th Anniversary of PRC           06/00:35:02         Mao at Tiananmen           06/00:35:16         Mao waving to crowd           06/00:35:30         b/w still photo of war victim           06/00:35:37         RSOC book           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:46         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:35:57         books, pamphlets by Mao           06/00:36:11         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:41         end           06/00:37:58         army training marching, tanks           06/00:39:36         pagoda           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?           segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:40         street scenes           06/00:40:47         woman begging			
06/00:35:02         Mao at Tiananmen           06/00:35:16         Mao waving to crowd           06/00:35:30         b/w still photo of war victim           06/00:35:37         RSOC book           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:46         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:35:57         books, pamphlets by Mao           06/00:36:11         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture           06/00:37:41         end           06/00:39:36         pagoda           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?           06/00:40:33         segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:40         street scenes           06/00:40:47         woman begging			
06/00:35:16         Mao waving to crowd           06/00:35:30         b/w still photo of war victim           06/00:35:37         RSOC book           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:46         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:35:57         books, pamphlets by Mao           06/00:36:11         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture           06/00:37:41         end           06/00:37:58         army training marching, tanks           06/00:39:36         pagoda           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?         segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:43         country lane         06/00:40:40           06/00:40:40         street scenes           06/00:40:47         woman begging			
06/00:35:30         b/w still photo of war victim           06/00:35:37         RSOC book           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:46         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:35:57         books, pamphlets by Mao           06/00:36:11         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:41         end           06/00:37:58         army training marching, tanks           06/00:39:36         pagoda           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?           segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:33         country lane           06/00:40:40         street scenes           06/00:40:47         woman begging		Mao at Tiananmen	
06/00:35:37         RSOC book           06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:46         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:35:57         books, pamphlets by Mao           06/00:36:11         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture           06/00:37:41         end           06/00:37:58         army training marching, tanks           06/00:39:36         pagoda           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?         segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:33         country lane         06/00:40:40           06/00:40:40         street scenes           06/00:40:47         woman begging			
06/00:35:42         ES flipping through book "Facts about Food"           06/00:35:46         Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"           06/00:35:57         books, pamphlets by Mao           06/00:36:11         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture           06/00:37:41         end           06/00:39:36         pagoda           06/00:39:36         pagoda           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?           06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:40         street scenes           06/00:40:47         woman begging	06/00:35:30	b/w still photo of war victim	
Food"	06/00:35:37	RSOC book	
06/00:35:57         books, pamphlets by Mao           06/00:36:11         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture           06/00:37:41         end           06/00:37:58         army training marching, tanks           06/00:39:36         pagoda           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?           segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:40         street scenes           06/00:40:47         woman begging	06/00:35:42		
06/00:35:57         books, pamphlets by Mao           06/00:36:11         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture           06/00:37:41         end           06/00:37:58         army training marching, tanks           06/00:39:36         pagoda           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?           segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:40         street scenes           06/00:40:47         woman begging	06/00:35:46	Pu Yi book "Emperor to Citizen"	
06/00:36:11         poster of workers and peasants (contents depict pre-liberation to liberation)           06/00:37:18         Mao poems (from book)           06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture           06/00:37:41         end           06/00:37:58         army training marching, tanks           06/00:39:36         pagoda           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?           segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:40         street scenes           06/00:40:47         woman begging	06/00:35:57		
pre-liberation to liberation)	06/00:36:11		
06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture           06/00:37:41         end           06/00:37:58         army training marching, tanks           06/00:39:36         pagoda           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?           segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:43         country lane           06/00:40:40         street scenes           06/00:40:47         woman begging			
06/00:37:29         river scene           06/00:37:35         book in Chinese with picture           06/00:37:41         end           06/00:37:58         army training marching, tanks           06/00:39:36         pagoda           06/00:39:40         San Men Dam?           segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41           06/00:40:33         country lane           06/00:40:40         street scenes           06/00:40:47         woman begging	06/00:37:18	Mao poems (from book)	
06/00:37:41       end         06/00:37:58       army training marching, tanks         06/00:39:36       pagoda         06/00:39:40       San Men Dam?         segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41         06/00:40:33       country lane control of control of the control of control of the control of control of the control of cont		_	
06/00:37:41       end         06/00:37:58       army training marching, tanks         06/00:39:36       pagoda         06/00:39:40       San Men Dam?         segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41         06/00:40:33       country lane control of control of the control of control of the control of control of the control of cont	06/00:37:35	book in Chinese with picture	
06/00:39:36       pagoda         06/00:39:40       San Men Dam?       segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41         06/00:40:33       country lane country lane country lane doi:00:40:40       street scenes country lane doi:00:40:47	06/00:37:41	end	
06/00:39:36       pagoda         06/00:39:40       San Men Dam?       segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41         06/00:40:33       country lane country lane country lane doi:00:40:40       street scenes country lane doi:00:40:47	06/00:37:58	army training marching, tanks	
06/00:39:40       San Men Dam?       segment through 06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 - 06/00:30:41         06/00:40:33       country lane country lane country lane street scenes consumption of the scenes consumption of the scenes consumption of the scene consump			
06/00:40:33       country lane         06/00:40:40       street scenes         06/00:40:47       woman begging	06/00:39:40		06/00:40:33 same as 06/00:29:54 -
06/00:40:40       street scenes         06/00:40:47       woman begging	06/00:40:33	country lane	
06/00:40:47 woman begging		•	

06/00:41:10	root with vegetable on top	
06/00:41:18	woman with child	
06/00:41:18	buildings, homes	
06/00:41:35	<u> </u>	
	army training tanks	
06/00:43:25	steel factory	
06/00:43:38	steel hydraulic press	
06/00:43:43	woman begging or cripple?	
06/00:43:50	children walking	
06/00:43:54	Forbidden City	
06/00:44:02	Yenan	
06/00:44:09	Mao quote in book	0.1/00.00.01
06/00:44:16	woman speaking (Soong Ching-ling?)	same as 06/00:32:24
06/00:44:24	ES with girl welder at Sam Men Dam	
06/00:44:50	military tanks	
06/00:45:19	park; zoo; monkey; ES talking with girls	
06/00:48:04	ES - Pu Yi interview	
06/00:49:35	end	
06/00:49:51	ES - Pu Yi interview	
06/00:50:54	factory	
06/00:51:28	building	
06/00:51:44	cars leaving building?	
06/00:51:59	Chinese athletes	
06/00:52:05	Beijing street scene and vendors bikes,	
	buses, buildings, people	
06/00:52:56	gymnastics	
06/00:53:27	Chinese acrobats: two women inside and in	
	country circus	
06/00:53:46	ice skating	
06/00:54:04	gymnastics	
06/00:54:12	Chinese acrobats: two women inside and in	continues 06/00:53:27
	country circus	
06/00:54:55	swimming	
06/00:55:08	Chinese athletes exercise	
06/00:55:14	choir	
06/00:55:35	sales girls in Nanking department store	
06/00:55:39	leaving train station	
06/00:55:52	gymnastics	
06/00:56:05	pinball	
06/00:56:12	Chinese acrobats: two women inside and in	continues 06/00:53:27,
	country circus	06/00:54:12
06/00:56:39	swimming	
06/00:56:54	Nanking Department store	
06/00:56:57	gymnastics	
06/00:57:33	swimming	
30,00.57.55	~ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

06/00:57:39	pinball	
06/00:57:40	gymnastics	
06/00:57:41	ice skating	
06/00:57:42	swimming	
06/00:57:44	pinball	
06/00:57:49	choir workers band	
06/00:58:15	gymnastics	
06/00:58:53	commune	
06/00:59:05	workers club	
06/00:59:22	building boats	
06/00:59:30	roller skating	
06/00:59:44	acrobatic troupe	
06/00:59:55	ice skating	
06/01:00:00	Great Hall of the People Theater	
06/01:00:09	roller skating	
06/01:00:20	ES	
06/01:00:25	child care	
06/01:00:30	athletes	
06/01:00:40	baby riding electric horse	
06/01:00:43	pinball	
06/01:00:44	workers club	
06/01:00:45	ice skating	
06/01:00:46	nursery	
06/01:00:52	close-up of book by ES	
06/01:00:55	RSOC book	
06/01:00:58	student uprising 1935	
06/01:02:22	ES in 1935-36	
06/01:02:26	1936 Yenan footage: Mao, ES, Lin Tsu han	b/w
06/01:08:20	Edgar Snow reel 11 slate	
06/01:09:05	workers at harbor: includes scenes of shore	
	and river	
06/01:09:36	foreigners	
06/01:09:40	landscape: includes Soong Ching-ling	same as 04/00:43:06- 04/00:44:46
06/01:10:52	street scenes and waterfront	
06/01:11:05	Shanghai? bombed with broken down	
	buildings	
06/01:11:16	group of women at Yenan singing	
06/01:11:40	fields at Yenan	
06/01:11:46	ES giving book to Chinese man	
06/01:11:48	ES at Yenan? with group of Chinese; shows	color
	cars and nurses office, eating	
06/01:13:19	page of book with Mao quote	
06/01:13:13	Mao with wife in Yenan, 1936	

		1
06/01:13:20	Chinese woman (Soong Ching-ling and	
06/01 12 20	unidentified foreigners)	1 . 106/01 22 20
06/01:13:38	ES with group above	related 06/01:23:20
06/01:13:48	streets of Beijing	
06/01:14:01	Shanghai river and street scenes	
06/01:14:32	beach scenes including foreign woman and child	
06/01:14:47	end	
06/01:14:50	ES leaving train, looking at RSOC and old	1960s used in 1/4H
	passport shot from 1936	
06/01:16:07	making, painting ceramic dolls	
06/01:16:27	choir	
06/01:16:35	man operating factory equipment	
06/01:17:00	car show	
06/01:17:34	display of electronic devices (medical machine?)	
06/01:17:47	radios	
06/01:17:52	display of chair at same show as above	
06/01:18:24	?	
06/01:18:45	toys in department store	
06/01:19:07	child on electric horse	
06/01:19:18	end	
06/01:19:52	ES interview with Chinese man	
06/01:20:27	man playing piano and shots from Shanghai	
	Conservatory of Music	
06/01:21:55	ES interview with Chinese man	
06/01:22:36	?	
06/01:23:55	monkey at zoo; girl at zoo	
06/01:24:55	Beijing University?	
06/01:25:01	garbage decontamination; moving cargo on river includes agricultural scenes	
06/01:25:58	street scenes, buildings	
06/01:26:24	landscape and building	
06/01:26:40	men on bridge, buildings on river shore, and	
	river boats	
06/01:27:07	fishing net casting	
06/01:27:15	girl walking	
06/01:27:20	girl knitting	
06/01:27:33	people using stationary exercise equipment	
06/01:27:42	Imperial Summer Palace and Lake?	
06/01:27:57	Institute of Parasitic Disease: ES with Dr.	
	Shao Rong-wei	
06/01:28:07	boat races	
06/01:28:25	street scene in front of factory	

06/01:28:36	girl preparing to sail; scenes from women's	
	boat club; members of seafaring militia,	
	Shanghai; shot of same women on tug boats	
	for garbage decontamination	
06/01:30:34	ES on boat in Shanghai harbor	
06/01:30:55	apartment building	
06/01:31:09	Chinese people entering building complex	
06/01:31:29	roller skating	
06/01:31:45	harbor scene, junks and tugboats	
06/01:34:23	Chinese children at school	
06/01:34:35	Shanghai harbor	
06/01:34:08	Shanghai Bund	
06/01:35:29	street scene buses	
06/01:35:47	street scenes buses window shopping	
06/01:36:22	ES getting out of car	
06/01:36:26	car factory	
06/01:37:02	steel hydraulic press factory	
06/01:38:23	street scenes, buildings	
06/01:39:14	ES at desk, typing and talking to camera,	
	1960's	
06/01:40:55	end	
06/01:41:37	end of tape slate	

# <u>Tape vt007, reels 12, 13, 14 -- Outtakes (16mm)</u>

tape/time	event	comment
07/00:00:30	copyright warning	
07/00:00:41	UMKC slate	
07/00:00:53	Edgar Snow reel 12 slate	
07/00:01:25	city scenes streets, alley Beijing	
07/00:02:14	houses	from "buildings" section of 1/4H
07/00:02:30	Yenan	
07/00:02:40	peasants in county	
07/00:02:50	houses	from "buildings" section of 1/4H
07/00:03:20	ES in Yenan with Chinese folk, 1960's	
07/00:03:50	Ming Tombs	
07/00:04:02	Yenan, 1960's	
07/00:04:49	San Men Dam	
07/00:05:00	Chinese people talking, building front	
07/00:05:30	view of city	
07/00:05:36	ES and Chou outside 1960's interview	
07/00:07:48	Forbidden City Chinese people	

07/00:08:05	San Men Dam?	
07/00:08:03	country lane travelers	
07/00:08:17	agricultural commune	
07/00:08:28	C	
	military training tanks	
07/00:11:28	Manchuria or Mongolia men on horses	
07/00:13:05	Manchurian coal mine factory	1 . 1 . 6 1 / 477
07/00:13:34	Chinese children at school/day care	used at end of 1/4H
07/00:14:28	street scene	
07/00:14:37	Xian? posters, pagoda, city gate	
07/00:15:07	park	
07/00:15:29	street scene	
07/00:15:59	woman with child	
07/00:16:09	Ta chai? peasants	
07/00:16:21	goats	
07/00:16:30	Yenan	
07/00:16:57	woman begging cripple?	
07/00:17:11	lake view, with men	
07/00:17:26	peasants traveling	
07/00:17:32	old buildings	
07/00:17:40	Ta chai	
07/00:18:00	Yenan, 1960's memorial and area	
07/00:19:45	irrigation	
07/00:19:53	peasant household	
07/00:20:00	landscape Yenan 1960's	
07/00:20:36	memorial at Yenan	
07/00:20:47	house	from "buildings" section of 1/4H
07/00:21:08	goats pastoral activities	
07/00:21:23	truck stuck in mud	
07/00:21:30	Yenan cave dwellings and buildings	
07/00:21:55	Chinese children, peasant houses, traveling	
07/00:21:25	commune agricultural activities, piles of	
	grain	
07/00:23:05	street scenes with children	
07/00:23:33	ES in streets	
07/00:23:41	street scenes with bikes and buses	
07/00:24:13	San Men Dam, crane, girl crane operator,	
	workers	
07/00:25:53	children drinking from faucet	
07/00:26:03	digging foundation for building	from "buildings" section of 1/4H
07/00:26:20	workers club building or commune building	
07/00:26:30	ES with Mao outside; Mao signing ES book	
07/00:29:16	end	
01/00.43.10	CHU	

0=100 00 10		
07/00:29:19	pastoral activities goats, broken truck	
07/00:29:33	Yenan	
07/00:29:38	Ta chai	
07/00:29:44	Yenan	
07/00:29:54	workers building	
07/00:29:56	mountain scene	
07/00:30:00	goats	
07/00:30:06	two men at lake	
07/00:30:07	peasants traveling	
07/00:30:08	agricultural workers	
07/00:30:13	Beijing street scene	
07/00:30:36	boys walking	
07/00:30:40	Beijing street scene	
07/00:30:50	Mao waving to crowd at 11th anniversary	
	celebration of the PRC; Tiananmen, parade	
	viewers, guests	
07/00:31:38	Mao at Tiananmen parade, dancers	
07/00:32:34	Xian posters on bridge/gate	
07/00:32:50	street scene	
07/00:33:01	street scene with children	
07/00:33:12	map of China	
07/00:33:20	end	
07/00:33:47	Edgar Snow reel 13 slate	
07/00:34:20	newspapers	
07/00:34:23	man reading newspaper	
07/00:35:21	women entering building	
07/00:35:43	Shanghai: boat club members seafaring	
	militia, and same girls on tug boat crew for	
	garbage decontamination	
07/00:36:22	buildings in Shanghai, on or near harbor;	
	harbor scenes	
07/00:37:00	workers sanitarium	
07/00:37:09	woman and Lin Zhao-zhi; gynecology lecture;	
	ES interview with Lin Zhao-zhi	
07/00:37:38	trophy for Shanghai boat club members sea	related to 07/00:35:43
	faring militia	
07/00:37:43	woman and Lin Zhao-zhi; gynecology lecture;	continues 07/00:37:09
	ES interview with Lin Zhao-zhi	
07/00:37:55	pictures of people suffering from parasitic	
	diseases	
07/00:38:01	medical ward	
07/00:38:14	canal scene	
07/00:38:16	Dr. Shao Rong-wei	
07/00:38:20	looking at skeleton medical class	

		,
07/00:38:25	workers sanitarium	
07/00:38:30	woman knitting	
07/00:38:32	Dr. Lin Zhao-zhi contraception	
07/00:38:56	tugboat crew	
07/00:38:59	workers sanitarium	
07/00:39:16	medical scene	
07/00:39:17	book page	
07/00:39:19	junk boat	
07/00:39:23	tugboat decontamination crew and the	
	seafaring militia	
07/00:39:42	canal scene	
07/00:39:48	tugboat decontamination crew and the	continues 07/00:39:23
	seafaring militia	
07/00:39:58	workers sanitarium	
07/00:40:03	exiting boat	
07/00:40:05	contraception	
07/00:40:10	tugboat decontamination crew and the	continues 07/00:39:48
	seafaring militia	
07/00:40:34	Severed Hand footage	
07/00:41:49	Shanghai tugboat crew	
07/00:42:06	Severed Hand footage	
07/00:42:38	biking children home putting in little bicycle	used at end of 1/4H
	bus	
07/00:43:11	Severed Hand footage	
07/00:43:15	biking children home putting in little bicycle	continues 07/00:42:38
	bus	
07/00:43:24	workers sanitarium Lake Taihu	
07/00:43:33	Severed Hand footage	
07/00:43:36	ES and Pu Yi	very dark
07/00:43:45	biking children home putting in little bicycle	continues 07/00:43:15
	bus	
07/00:43:56	children	
07/00:43:58	acrobatic troupe	
07/00:44:07	children let out of school	
07/00:44:09	Severed Hand footage	
07/00:44:12	street scene	
07/00:44:16	biking children home getting out of school	
07/00:44:32	ES talking with girl at commune	
07/00:44:46	ES talking with another person at commune	
07/00:44:54	fireworks	
07/00:44:59	Severed Hand footage writing letter to Mao	
07/00:45:07	little children biking home, street scenes	
07/00:45:35	Severed Hand footage	
07/00:45:43	ES, Dr. Horn, Ma Hai-de, and Dr. Han son	

07/00:45:51	Severed Hand footage	
07/00:45:58	hospital	
07/00:46:05	ES, Dr. Horn, Ma Hai-de, and Dr. Han son	continues 07/00:45:43
07/00:46:07	parade, crowd	
07/00:46:13	ES and Mao in Yenan, 1936	
07/00:46:17	parade for 11th Anniversary of PRC	
07/00:46:25	Mao	
07/00:46:28	Dr. Shao Rong-wei	
07/00:46:30	parade for 11th Anniversary of PRC	continues 07/00:46:17
07/00:46:35	department store	
07/00:46:37	Mao	
07/00:46:43	girl	
07/00:46:45	fireworks	
07/00:46:49	Shanghai Conservatory of Music	
07/00:48:46	dancing with foreign guests	
07/00:49:07	Severed Hand footage	
07/00:49:28	dancing with foreign guests	continues 07/00:48:46
07/00:49:38	Shanghai Conservatory of Music	continues 07/00:46:49
07/00:49:47	posters	
07/00:50:01	books by Mao	
07/00:50:10	posters	
07/00:50:14	Severed Hand footage	
07/00:50:20	books by Mao	
07/00:50:26	Shanghai Conservatory of Music: Tibetan boy	
	singing and girls practicing	
07/00:50:55	factory	
07/00:51:06	iron factory	
07/00:51:08	Beijing Foreign Language School	
07/00:51:10	Shanghai Conservatory of Music: Tibetan boy singing and girls practicing	continues 07/00:50:26
07/00:51:21	factory	
07/00:51:35	ES and Mao in Beijing	
07/00:51:49	factory	continues 07/00:51:21
07/00:51:56	ES talking	
07/00:52:03	Beijing	
07/00:52:06	Shanghai Conservatory of Music	
07/00:52:10	ES talking with woman	
07/00:52:24	ES and Mao outside	
07/00:52:33	Shanghai Conservatory of Music	continues 07/00:52:06
07/00:52:48	building	
07/00:52:56	Shanghai Conservatory of Music: Tibetan boy	continues 07/00:52:33
	singing	
07/00:53:10	?	
07/00:53:28	newspaper	

07/00:53:30	Beijing Foreign Language School	
07/00:54:06	street scene	
07/00:54:07	Shanghai Conservatory of Music	
07/00:54:12	ES with Chinese at University?	
07/00:54:16	French girls dorm at Beijing Foreign Language	
07700.51.10	School	
07/00:54:39	newspaper	
07/00:54:42	boys walking	
07/00:54:44	dancing	
07/00:54:45	lake with two men	
07/00:54:52	ES with Pu Yi	
07/00:55:33	ES interviewing	same as 05/01:13:50
07/00:55:58	ES with Pu Yi	
07/00:56:20	Forbidden City	
07/00:56:43	ES with Pu Yi	
07/00:56:58	Pu Yi and Forbidden City	
07/00:57:20	bomb explosion	
07/00:57:36	Forbidden City	
07/00:57:44	end	
07/00:57:54	bomb	
07/00:58:05	choir	
07/00:58:22	card game	
07/00:58:28	military training	
07/00:58:36	ES and Chou outside	
07/00:58:48	military training tanks	
07/00:59:01	bomb	
07/00:59:18	ES and Pu Yi	
07/00:59:33	military training	
07/00:59:38	Forbidden City	
07/01:00:04	Pastor Chao	
07/01:00:15	choir	
07/01:00:30	Pastor Chao	
07/01:00:38	ES and Pu Yi walking	
07/01:00:56	Yenan, 1960s	
07/01:01:04	Ming Tombs	
07/01:01:11	Forbidden City	
07/01:01:17	Pastor Chao and church service	
07/01:01:34	ES and Pu Yi in Forbidden City	
07/01:02:04	?	
07/01:02:14	Pu Yi book, "Emperor to Citizen"	
07/01:02:20	end	
07/01:02:45	Edgar Snow reel 14 slate	
07/01:03:21	Yenan peasants on road	dark
07/01:03:45	buildings	

		1
	ES at Yenan, 1960s	
07/01:04:18	lake	
07/01:04:30	folks talking hospital? panorama of city	
07/01:05:03	ES and Chou outside	
07/01:06:26	Forbidden City, Chinese man	
07/01:06:44	lake	
07/01:06:56	agricultural commune	
07/01:07:06	military training	
07/01:08:52	Mongolia or Manchuria men on horses	
07/01:09:40	Manchurian coal mines	
07/01:10:07	street scenes	
07/01:10:19	park	
07/01:10:37	street scenes	
07/01:10:58	woman with child	
07/01:11:09	three men at Ta chai	
07/01:11:26	Yenan	
07/01:11:38	woman sitting	
07/01:11:50	lake	
07/01:11:59	Yenan	
07/01:12:39	peasants landscape at Yenan	
07/01:13:00	building in Yenan	
07/01:13:49	irrigation	
07/01:13:57	peasant family	
07/01:14:13	Yenan	
07/01:14:33	truck stopped	
07/01:14:42	Yenan	
07/01:15:07	child and family	
07/01:15:18	playing board game	
07/01:15:29	agricultural commune	
07/01:15:34	street scene: children, buses, bikes	
07/01:16:33	African visitors walking streets	
07/01:17:12	buildings	too dark
07/01:17:52	street scenes buildings (Shanghai?)	
07/01:19:03	street scenes cars, bikes	
07/01:19:25	Chinese people entering building	
07/01:19:40	wine/food display	
07/01:19:58	people on street	
07/01:20:56	buying food	
07/01:21:14	department store	
07/01:21:23	street	
07/01:21:30	trash can	
07/01:21:37	women in factory	
07/01:22:44	ES in department store	
07/01:23:09	ES and Pu Yi walking	dark
. =	$\boldsymbol{arphi}$	1

07/01:23:15	commune sheep and agriculture
07/01:24:48	Beijing
07/01:25:25	ES in Beijing, 1960s
07/01:25:37	Beijing aerial view
07/01:25:55	Temple of Heaven, Beijing
07/01:26:21	military training
07/01:26:46	buildings
07/01:27:04	street scenes
07/01:27:34	ES at Shanghai harbor; boats on river
07/01:27:51	city? village , hauling goods
07/01:28:57	ES visiting commune
07/01:29:04	writing on signboard
07/01:29:19	visiting buildings at commune?
07/01:29:24	dancing with foreign guests
07/01:30:00	river
07/01:30:09	harvesting; thrashing grain; commune
07/01:30:50	agricultural commune
07/01:31:47	sports at commune
07/01:31:56	entering building
07/01:32:06	department store Nanking
07/01:32:28	engine factory cars
07/01:32:56	radio broadcasting
07/01:33:04	contraception clinic
07/01:33:23	engine factory
07/01:33:50	teaching at university
07/01:34:28	end of tape slate

## <u>Tape vt008</u>, reels 15, 1, 2 -- Outtakes (16mm)

tape/time	event	comment
08/00:00:48	copyright warning	
08/00:01:01	UMKC slate	
08/00:01:13	Edgar Snow reel 15 slate	
08/00:01:37	department store in Shanghai	
08/00:01:52	ES and Chinese man	
08/00:02:06	soccer and basketball	
08/00:02:25	buildings	
08/00:02:31	gymnastics	
08/00:02:44	Chinese athletes	
08/00:03:13	street scenes	
08/00:03:44	children playing games	
08/00:03:51	street scenes	
08/00:04:04	food market	

08/00:04:09	street scenes	
08/00:04:18	Tiananmen and Forbidden City	
08/00:04:52	building with people entering and exiting	
08/00:05:36	Dr. Horn arriving at Ma Hai-de's place	
08/00:06:05	building	continues 08/00:04:52
08/00:06:42	ES, Dr. Horn, Son, Ma Hai-de interview	Continues 08/00.04.32
08/00:00:42	Forbidden City	
08/00:11:43	man pockets?	
08/00:11:43	•	
08/00:11:48	ES, foreigner, Chinese woman talking	
08/00:14:22	(interview?) at Forbidden City end	
08/00:14:22	ES and Pu Yi interview	
08/00:14:49	building	same as 08/00:04:52
08/00:15:06	dirt ground	1 . 1 . 0.1 /477
08/00:15:17	biking children home bicycle bus	used at end of 1/4H
08/00:15:44	straw?	
08/00:15:52	duck farm, Hebei	
08/00:16:51	ground	
08/00:16:58	?	
08/00:17:03	Tiananmen; Beijing	
08/00:17:35	Forbidden City	
08/00:17:47	ES, Dr. Horn, Son, Ma Hai-de interview	continues 08/00:06:42
08/00:20:38	Chinese acrobats	
08/00:23:04	end	
08/00:24:02	crowd cheering	
08/00:24:13	countryside commune	
08/00:24:49	herding horses Mongolia or Manchuria	
08/00:25:15	men	same location as 08/00:24:49
08/00:25:22	coal mines Manchuria train	
08/00:25:35	men on horses, herding Mongolia or Manchuria	
08/00:26:19	train	
08/00:26:27	steel factory	
08/00:26:58	agricultural commune countryside	
08/00:27:24	Westerners at Foreign Language Institute,	
	Beijing. ES interviewing French girls	
08/00:29:01	street scenes	
08/00:29:29	lake	
08/00:29:38	Yenan memorial	
08/00:29:48	fruit	
08/00:30:20	view of city	
08/00:30:23	ES and Chou outside	
08/00:30:41	Forbidden City	
30,00.20.11		

08/00:30:51	travelers on country lane	
08/00:30:53	military training tanks	
08/00:31:40	end	
08/00:32:24	Edgar Snow reel 1 slate	
08/00:33:06	cartoons	
08/00:33:16	map of United States in Chinese	
08/00:33:24	photos of visitors to China (b/w) and events in	
	Chinese history some drawings	
08/00:34:24	choir	b/w 08/00:34:24-
		08/01:00:57
08/00:34:58	orchestra	
08/00:35:26	dancers	
08/00:36:48	acrobats practicing	
08/00:37:39	buying chickens and eggs at market	
08/00:38:10	equipment show or store	
08/00:38:30	car in store, also tractor	
08/00:38:48	Shanghai: textile show	
08/00:39:16	jade and ivory sculptures	
08/00:40:20	photos of Stalin	
08/00:40:24	people in store looking at photos of Stalin	
08/00:40:46	poster store	
08/00:40:57	buildings and statues	
08/00:41:20	ivory or jade carving	
08/00:41:53	porcelain vase	
08/00:42:10	foreigners shopping; looking at jade and ivory sculptures	all same group of foreigners touring stores and displays in 08/00:42:10-08/00:55:55
08/00:43:34	equipment show or store; foreigners looking at equipment	continues 08/00:38:10
08/00:44:30	foreigners exiting building (store above)	
08/00:44:49	foreigners looking at porcelain objects trinkets "Friendship store"?	
08/00:45:44	foreigners visiting a craft doll factory curios clay figurines	
08/00:48:48	objects: vases and carved items at store; old bronzes	
08/00:50:15	silks, fabrics textile show	
08/00:50:58	Chinese women talking	
08/00:51:49	building: monument to revolution and workers Shanghai?	
08/00:52:29	large machinery show	same as 08/00:38:10
08/00:53:49	Chinese making sculptures at craft store/factory foreigners visiting	related to 08/00:45:44
08/00:55:55	foreigners visiting park	

08/00:56:16	street alley, people old woman and child	
08/00:56:47	steel factory heavy industry	
08/01:00:03	street scenes: buildings, a university	
08/01:00:31	smokestacks and factory buildings	
08/01:00:57	train and depot	
08/01:04:14	Westerners and Chinese woman (Soong	color from 08/01:04:14-
	Ching-ling?)	08/01:03:14
08/01:04:24	ES	
08/01:01:28	Western man	
08/01:01:32	street scene: coolies and traffic (Shanghai?)	
08/01:02:04	Western man	
08/01:02:06	Shanghai harbor scenes	
08/01:02:15	Shanghai street and harbor scenes	
08/01:02:29	beach scene	
08/01:03:06	Western woman and child	
08/01:03:14	ES filming Western woman and child	related 08/01:03:06
08/01:03:17	end	
08/01:04:06	Edgar Snow reel 2 slate	
08/01:04:50	Red Guard taking down street signs and smashing them	student demonstration celebrating Mao? 08/01:04:50-08/01:13:18
08/01:06:03	Red Guard meeting	
08/01:06:25	Westerners signing autographs?	
08/01:06:55	Red Guards (students) holding posters of Mao and Marx, Mao's Red Book	continues 08/01:06:03
08/01:08:25	Red Guard/students at podium giving speeches to audience; raising Mao's Red Book	
08/01:09:45	students lined up in front of building, traffic crossing	
08/01:10:12	shot of sign on building	
08/01:10:31	posters of Mao, Lenin, and Stalin	
08/01:10:41	soldiers in front of building	
08/01:10:47	crowd in street; megaphones	
08/01:10:56	Red soldiers in street scene above	
08/01:11:46	parade	
08/01:13:14	Red Guards posting slogans on building,	same as 06/00:04:38
	making slogan signs and hanging them	
08/01:15:57	street scene of Beijing department store with	
	slogans on building	
08/01:18:39	end	
08/01:18:41	ES residence in Beijing in 1930's; Peg Snow	1930s footage 08/01:18:41-08/01:37:32
08/01:18:47	man holding object (1930's)	
08/01:18:50	street scenes, 1930's	

08/01:18:57	bunkers?	
08/01:19:04	Yenan 1936 footage: peasants, landscape,	excellent 1936 footage
	Chou on horseback with ES, Mao lecturing;	
	sports, dancing, singing, cheering, agriculture	
	activities, caves, ES, propaganda posters,	
	horsemen, Mao saluting troops, Lin Tsu-han,	
	soldiers training	
08/01:27:50	end	
08/01:27:54	ES at house in Beijing, 1930's	
08/01:28:00	repeat of previous scenes	08/01:18:47-08/01:27:50
08/01:37:32	end	_
08/01:37:58	end of tape slate	

## Tape vt009, reel 59 -- Original footage (8mm)

This tape contains 8mm footage taken by Snow perhaps as early as 1960. Some of the footage may have been used in "One Fourth of Humanity".

tape/time	event	comment
09/00:00:31	copyright warning	
09/00:00:43	UMKC slate	
09/00:00:56	Edgar Snow reel 59 slate	
09/00:01:32	exercising and Chinese people entering building	
09/00:01:44	university?	
09/00:01:50	chicken farm (commune?)	
09/00:02:23	pigs	
09/00:02:41	buildings of above farm/commune	
09/00:02:50	cows	
09/00:03:10	street scene	
09/00:03:26	outside looking at church building	
09/00:03:42	children's nursery	
09/00:03:47	inside a factory	
09/00:04:16	girl working in factory	
09/00:04:22	outside view of building (commune)	
09/00:04:32	children in school	
09/00:05:22	children dancing	
09/00:06:04	swimming pool swimmers	
09/00:06:35	train station	
09/00:06:52	workers working on train tracks	-
09/00:07:19	view of trees; lumbermen chopping them	
	down; lumberyard	
09/00:08:30	ES talking with Old Li, Willow Grove	
	commune	

09/00:08:36	in factory	
09/00:08:50	building and landscape pagodas (a tourist	
	area?)	
09/00:09:35	sunflowers and plants	
09/00:09:47	streets; entering a large building	
09/00:09:58	Chinese opera	
09/00:10:13	train	
09/00:10:18	street scene: people and hauling goods,	
09/00.10.10	buildings, a park or school entrance, park or	
	school grounds	
09/00:11:40	woman in blue shirt	
09/00:11:55	building	
09/00:11:59	street scene, moving goods	
09/00:12:04	inside building, a factory?	dark
09/00:12:25	building exterior	war.
09/00:12:32	ES interview with Old Li, Willow Grove	
07/00.12.32	commune	
09/00:12:48	ES in hard-hat visiting factory	
09/00:12:48	children dancing, exercising, school grounds	
09/00:13:45	Chinese entering building	
09/00:13:56	outdoor scene of people (workers)	
09/00:14:01	at factory	
09/00:14:08	street scene	
09/00:14:22	workers in factory	related to 09/00:14:01
09/00:14:48	three Chinese people talking outside	1012100 100014.01
09/00:14:48	in a family's home	
09/00:15:18	woman leading child outside; same family as	
07/00.13.16	above	
09/00:15:33	family eating in a restaurant; same family as	
	above	
09/00:15:52	person reading a book	
09/00:16:05	scenes of city streets and buildings; people,	
	vehicles	
09/00:17:04	train station	
09/00:17:48	runners in a race	
09/00:17:53	two men in front of a building	
09/00:18:12	girl in factory working an engine plant? also	
	other people in factory	
09/00:19:29	building	
09/00:19:31	playground with children; family	same family as 09/00:15:03
09/00:20:02	street scene	
09/00:20:21	alley street scenes	
09/00:20:34	ES walking across street	

		T
09/00:20:46	people on street	
09/00:21:02	railroad construction	
09/00:21:20	end	
09/00:21:38	Ma Hai-de	
09/00:21:47	lake scene: Ma Haide with another person	
09/00:22:00	children	
09/00:22:06	Ma Hai-de's wife	
09/00:22:14	Ma Hai-de with his son	
09/00:22:21	Ma Hai-de with his wife and son	
09/00:22:34	Chinese woman with child	
09/00:22:46	waterfront: boats in harbor	
09/00:23:09	Shanghai	
09/00:23:38	ES talking with man in Shanghai Chinese	
	girls on-lookers	
09/00:24:15	harbor	
09/00:24:26	palm trees and buildings in Shanghai	
09/00:24:40	buildings, partly destroyed	
09/00:24:45	group of Chinese people talking	
09/00:25:11	building construction	
09/00:25:19	group of Chinese people talking	continues 09/00:24:45
09/00:25:23	people hoeing, raking soil	
09/00:26:10	quartet group practicing outdoors	
09/00:26:25	village near water; agricultural activities	
	ducks and their herders	
09/00:27:34	ES receiving bouquet at commune? large	
	building with school children	
09/00:28:06	children performing singing, dancing	
09/00:28:58	ES with folks from above blowing horn with	related to 09/00:28:06
	banner	
09/00:29:28	building and grounds	
09/00:29:48	orchestra performance	
09/00:30:28	Tibetan woman singing and talking with other	
	women	
09/00:31:23	ES with above women	
09/00:31:30	Man at heavy industry plant; shots of other	
	workers	
09/00:32:03	men standing and talking	
09/00:32:10	ES interviewing these men	
09/00:32:24	at factory/plant	
09/00:32:33	street scene	
09/00:32:40	Tai chi	
09/00:32:49	reading street posters	
09/00:32:55	Tai chi in park	
09/00:33:10	girl	
-	-	•

09/00:33:15	Tai chi and other martial arts	
09/00:33:43	people on streets and children in park	
09/00:34:05	Tai chi in park	
09/00:34:24	painter (artist) in park	
09/00:34:38	church	
09/00:34:44	pastor of church	
09/00:34:49	people sitting and working food in baskets	
09/00:34:57	buildings (commune?)	
09/00:35:13	children playing	
09/00:35:26	buildings may be housing units	
09/00:35:48	river	
09/00:35:51	buildings housing blocks?	
09/00:36:17	children	
09/00:36:26	street scene, rear of housing blocks?	
09/00:36:40	Shanghai: harbor, boats and crews	
09/00:37:10	Shanghai: walking day schoolers	
09/00:37:16	Shanghai: boats and street activity	
09/00:37:41	window shopping	
09/00:37:46	street	
09/00:37:47	three Chinese men walking into building	
	(Pastors?)	
09/00:38:05	church	
09/00:38:15	ES and pastors of church	
09/00:38:33	automated factory moving goods around	
09/00:39:06	ES smoking with workers at above factory	
09/00:39:16	ES watching machinery at above factory	
09/00:39:30	street scenes and buildings	
09/00:40:05	children in blue jackets	
09/00:40:10	street scenes	
09/00:40:28	vegetables in fields by buildings (garden plots)	
09/00:40:47	boys	
09/00:40:54	working in garden plots	related to 09/00:40:28
09/00:41:03	building across river	
09/00:41:16	Beijing: ES with General (western or middle	
	eastern) and Chinese man	
09/00:41:36	same place as above: guests walking and	
	crowd	
09/00:41:52	Liu Shao-qi	
09/00:41:58	soldiers marching	
09/00:42:07	riding in car looking at crowds and at above	
	processions and scenery	
09/00:44:21	parade in Tiananmen view of crowd	
09/00:47:40	end	
09/00:48:10	Summer Palace?	

09/00:48:29	boats in lake at Summer Palace
09/00:49:00	street scenes of buildings in Beijing; people in
	streets
09/00:49:56	people reading signs
09/00:50:05	students
09/00:50:15	people walking toward a building
09/00:50:36	iron/steel factory
09/00:50:41	in car driving down street
09/00:50:54	dancers in folk costumes (minority group folk
	dancers?)
09/00:51:31	buildings Beijing University?
09/00:51:43	child
09/00:51:52	train station in Beijing
09/00:52:09	ES at train station with girls
09/00:52:11	at station young girls and boys outside and
	inside train car
09/00:52:38	train moving scenery as train leaves station
09/00:52:51	park
09/00:53:01	train station inside cars
09/00:53:13	people walking
09/00:53:26	Memorial of Workers/People's Revolution?
09/00:53:49	people rowing on lake
09/00:53:50	two boys walking by lake
09/00:54:16	lake view
09/00:54:23	street scene
09/00:54:30	from boat as it leaves bank on lake
09/00:54:59	end
09/00:56:36	end of tape slate

## Tape vt010, reels 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52 -- Outtakes (35mm)

This tape contains 35mm footage including original film not used in "One Fourth of Humanity" and a good deal of outtakes, film pieces cut out during editing. Some of the outtakes may be as short as a few seconds. There is substantial duplication in this material as outtakes from a scene may be spread through the tape. Most of the 35mm footage appears to be film produced by the Chinese and acquired by Snow for use in his documentary. Also included is the film of the interment of Edgar Snow's ashes at Beijing University.

tape/time	event	comment
10/00:00:00	copyright warning	
10/00:00:11	UMKC slate	
10/00:00:24	Edgar Snow reel 43 slate	
10/00:01:20	Beijing ceremony for interment of ES ashes	b/w; sound in English

10/00:01:32	Beijing	
10/00:01:40	Beijing University	
10/00:02:21	Lois Snow meets Chou; Sian Snow meets	same as 04/00:53:42-
	Chou	04/00:59:34
10/00:07:18	end	
10/00:07:42	China successfully explodes its first atom	sound in English
	bomb	propaganda
10/00:07:49	bomb explosion October 16, 1964	
10/00:08:24	crowd cheering	
10/00:08:40	mushroom cloud	
10/00:09:00	end	
10/00:09:14	Chairman Mao Tse-tung talks with Edgar	no sound
	Snow	
10/00:09:23	Mao and others present	
10/00:09:40	ES and Mao talking	
10/00:10:24	end	
10/00:10:48	Edgar Snow reel 44 slate	
10/00:11:08	Premier Chou En-lai talks with Edgar Snow	color; music, ES and Chou's voice and English voice (translator) imposed over Chou
10/00:11:28	ES and Chou talking	
10/00:16:14	end	
10/00:16:26	fireworks	sound
10/00:16:36	dancing at Great Hall of the People's Theater? big production	sound in English "Workers of world unite, etc."
10/00:18:39	audience clapping at performance	
10/00:18:55	end	
10/00:19:19	Chinese acrobatic performance with two women throwing porcelain vases, balancing fan, etc.	music, clapping
10/00:20:37	outdoor acrobatic performance	same music
10/00:20:50	end	
10/00:21:07	Edgar Snow reel 45 slate	
10/00:21:31	ES and Mao shaking hands	no sound
10/00:21:45	ES, Mao interview	
10/00:23:29	end	
10/00:23:30	Beijing, December 16, 1964, Chou-Snow interview	Chinese documentary; sound; English dubbed over Chou
10/00:23:54	ES and Chou shake hands and sit down	
10/00:26:46	end	
10/00:26:54	Chinese acrobatic girls balancing tables	music
10/00:27:46	end	

10/00:27:50	Chinaga garahatia girl halanging paragal	
10/00:27:30	Chinese acrobatic girl balancing parasol end	
10/00:29:25		
10/00:29:23	acrobatic troupe in countryside	same music
	end	
10/00:29:58	in market buying food	no sound
10/00:31:51	end	
10/00:32:19	Edgar Snow reel 46 slate	
10/00:32:36	in market buying food	continues from 10/00:29:58
10/00:34:25	Chinese acrobatic performance with two women throwing porcelain vases, balancing fan, etc.	continues from 10/00:19:19; sound
10/00:36:42	acrobatic troupe in countryside	same music
10/00:37:14	Severed Hand footage	sound in English
10/00:41:36	end	
10/00:42:27	Edgar Snow reel 47 slate	
10/00:42:59	Severed Hand footage	no sound; sound in English at 10/00:43:10; sound ends 10/00:43:25; returns 10/00:43:43
10/00:48:18	end	
10/00:48:19	fireworks; October 1st, [1960] 11th Anniversary Celebration of PRC; evening party	
10/00:48:46	Mao, Liu Shao-qi with foreign guests at party; Chou and other PRC party members; fireworks, dancing	sound, English comments
10/00:50:42	Great Hall of the People's Theater; performance October 2 [1960] song and dance pageant "East is Red"	
10/00:52:20	end	
10/00:52:57	Edgar Snow reel 48 slate	
10/00:53:36	acrobatic troupe at outdoor performance	sound
10/00:55:53	end	
10/00:55:56	acrobatic troupe at outdoor performance	continues 10/00:53:36; sound
10/00:57:56	end	
10/00:58:22	slate: Central Newsreel Documentary of PRC	
10/00:58:46	slate: "A Glorious Festival" National Day 1964	sound
10/00:58:59	slate: credits	
10/01:00:12	end	
10/01:00:57	Edgar Snow reel 49 slate	
10/01:01:20	factory scene	sound with English narration

10/01:02:00	factory	
10/01:02:11	factory workers	
10/01:02:59	electron electrostatic accelerator	
10/01:03:42	hydraulic press construction; Chinese workers	
	and engineers	
10/01:04:27	steel production iron production, train	
	carrying products	
10/01:05:20	San Men Dam workers	
10/01:07:44	Thousand Share Persons commune	
10/01:07:44	Edgar Snow reel 50 slate	
10/01:08:42	ES and Chou interview	sound in English; sound
		ends 10/01:08:24
10/01:15:24	end	
10/01:15:30	Edgar Snow reel 51 slate	
10/01:16:24	slate: Chinese title for Severed Hand, 1963	sound
10/01:17:19	slate: Successfully reattached severed hand;	
	shows credits	
10/01:17:56	prize awarding ceremony for Severed Hand	sound with narration in
		English;
10/01:19:28	story of Severed Hand begins in hospital	
10/01:22:44	end	
10/01:22:55	Edgar Snow reel 52 slate	
10/01:23:41	Severed Hand film continues	no sound
10/01:26:38	Chou greeting Severed Hand staff	
10/01:27:14	Chou and PRC Party members talking with	
	Severed Hand doctors; banquet for Severed	
	Hand	
10/01:28:09	end	
10/01:28:36	end of tape slate	

## **BIBLIOGRAPHIES**

## Books by Edgar Snow

The following list provides a substantial overview of the books written by Edgar Snow and their various foreign editions. A longer list of the other published works by Snow, including his newspaper and magazine articles and book reviews, is available upon request.

- 1933 <u>Far Eastern Front.</u> New York: H. Smith and R. Haas.
- 1934 Far Eastern Front. London: Jarrolds.
- 1936 <u>Living China: Modern Chinese Short Stories</u>. With introduction by Edgar Snow and essay by Nym Wales. New York: Reynal and Hitchcock.
- 1937 <u>Living China: Modern Chinese Short Stories</u>. With introduction by Edgar Snow and essay by Nym Wales. London: George G. Harrap and Co., Ltd.

<u>Living China: Modern Chinese Short Stories.</u> With introduction by Edgar Snow and essay by Nym Wales. New York: Reynal and Hitchcock.

Red Star Over China. (Left Book Club edition. Not for sale to the public.) London: Victor Gollancz, Ltd.

- 1938 Red Star Over China. London: Victor Gollancz, Ltd.
  - Red Star Over China. New York: Random House. (special edition, first printing.)
- 1939 Red Star Over China. Rev. ed. New York: Garden City Publishing Co., Inc. (Mr. Snow . . . provided [for this edition] a substantial new section, entitled "Shadows on the Rising Sun" . . . He carries forward his account to July 1938.)
- 1941 The Battle for Asia. New York: Random House.

The Battle for Asia. Cleveland and New York: World Publishing Co.

Scorched Earth. London: Victor Gollancz, Ltd.

<u>Smash Hitler's International:</u> the <u>Strategy of a Political Offensive Against the Axis.</u> With Edmond Taylor and Eliot Janeway. New York: The Greystone Press.

River.]

1942	<u>The Battle for Asia</u> . Cleveland and New York: The World Publishing Co.
1944	People on Our Side. New York: Edition for the Armed Services.
	People on Our Side. New York: Random House.
	Red Star Over China. London: Victor Gollancz, Ltd.
	Red Star Over China. New York: Modern Library.
1945	<u>Glory and Bondage</u> . London: Victor Gollancz, Ltd. [British title for <u>People on Our Side</u> .]
	Pattern of Soviet Power. New York: Random House.
	People on our side. Cleveland: World Publishing Company.
1946	<u>Fra Stalingrad mot Seieren</u> ; overs. av Gorgus Coward og Sigurd Dyvik. Oslo, Tiden norsk forlag. [translation of <u>People on Our Side</u> .]
	Glory and Bondage. London: Angus and Robertson, Ltd.
1947	Stalin Must Have Peace. With an introduction by Martin Sommers. New York: Random House.
1948	Staline a Besoin de la Paix. Introduction de Martin Sommers. Tr. de l'americain par P.A. Gruenais. Paris: Editions du Bateau evie. [translation of Stalin Must Have Peace.]
1957	Random Notes on Red China (1936-1945). Cambridge: Chinese Economics and Political Studies, Harvard University; distributed by Harvard University Press.
1958	Journey to the Beginning. New York: Random House.
1959	Journey to the Beginning. London: Victor Gollancz, Ltd.
1961	Red Star Over China. Introduction by John K. Fairbank. New York: Grove Press. (A Black Cat Book BD-8.)
1962	<u>La Chine en Marche</u> . Paris: Stock.
	The Other Side of the River: Red China Today. New York: Random House.

<u>China, Russia and the U.S.A.: Changing Relations in a Changing World.</u>
New York: Marzani & Munsell. [material from <u>The Other Side of the</u>

- 1963 <u>The Other Side of the River: Red China Today</u>. London: Readers Union, Victor Gollancz, Ltd.
  - Red Star Over China. London: Victor Gollancz, Ltd.
  - <u>War and Peace in Vietnam</u>. New York: Marzani and Munsell. [reprinted from <u>The Other Side of the River</u>, with new introduction.]
- 1964 <u>Etoile Rouge sur la Chine</u>. Traduit de l'americain par Jacques Reclus. Ed. definitive rev. et corr par l'auteur. Paris: Stock. [translation of <u>Red Star Over China.</u>]
- 1965 <u>La China Contemporanea: el otro lado del rio</u>. [Traduccion de Julieta Campos. 1. ed.] Mexico: Fondo de Cultura Economica. [translation of <u>The Other Side of the River.</u>]
  - <u>Stella Rossa Sulla Cina</u>. A cura di Enrica Collotti Pischel. Traduzione di Renata Pisu. Torino, Giulio Einaudi. [translation of <u>Red Star Over China</u>.]
- 1966 <u>La Chine en Marche</u>. Traduit de l'americain. Ed. nouv. augm. d'une postface. Paris: Stock. [translation of <u>The Other Side of the River.</u>]
  - <u>L'altra Riva del Fuime: La Cina Oggi</u>. Torino: Guilio Einaudi. [translation of The Other Side of the River.]
  - <u>The Other Side of the River: Red China Today</u>. London: Victor Gollancz, Ltd.
- 1968 <u>Random Notes on Red China:</u> 1936-1945. Cambridge: Chinese Economic and Political Studies, Harvard University Press.
  - Red Star Over China. 1st revised and enlarged edition. London: Victor Gollancz, Ltd.
  - Red Star Over China. 1st revised and enlarged edition. New York: Grove Press.
- 1970 <u>Red China Today: the Other Side of the River</u>. With a new preface. Harmondsworth: Penguin Books.
  - Red China Today: the Other Side of the River. 1st American edition. New York: Random House.
  - <u>Red China Today:</u> <u>the Other Side of the River</u>. Hongkong. [Text in Chinese]
- 1971 <u>Crvena Zvijezda nad Kinom/Edgar Snow; preveo Krunoslav Poljak.</u> l. redigirano i dopunjeno izd. -- Rijeka: Otokar Kersovani.

The Long Revolution. London: Hutchinson.

<u>Random Notes on Red China:</u> 1936-1945. (monograph) Cambridge: Eastern Asia Research Center, Harvard University.

Red China Today. [1st American edition] New York: Random House.

Red China Today. New York: Vintage Books.

Rod stjarna over Kina. Boras: Askild and Karnekull. [translation of Red Star Over China.]

1972 <u>Den Langa Revolutionen</u>. Boras: Askild and Karnekull. [translation of <u>The Long Revolution</u>.]

Journey to the Beginning. New York: Vintage Books.

The Long Revolution. London: Hutchinson.

The Long Revolution. New York: Random House.

Red Star Over China. Harmondsworth: Penguin Books.

<u>Wo tsai chiu chung-kuo 13 nien</u>. [Translated by Hsia Tsui-wei] Hong Kong: Chao yang ch'u pan sh e. [translation of <u>Journey to the Beginning</u>.]

1973 Den Langa Resain Tillbaka. Vanersborg: Askild and Karnekull.

<u>Die Lange Revolution</u>. China zveschen Tradition und Zukunft. Stuttgart: Anstalt. [translation of <u>The Long Revolution</u>.]

<u>La Chine en Marche</u>. Traduit de l'americain. Ed. nouv., augm. d'une postface. Paris: Stock.

<u>La Longue Revolution</u>. Traduit de l'Americain par Claude-Helene Sibert et Guy-Henry Thurein. Paris: Stock. [translation of <u>The Long Revolution</u>.]

<u>La Lunga Rivoluzione</u>. Traduzione di Emilio Sarzi Amade. Torino: Guilio Einaudi. [translation of <u>The Long Revolution</u>.]

<u>Living China:</u> <u>Modern Chinese Short Stories</u>. With introduction by Edgar Snow and essay by Nym Wales. Westport, CN: Hyperion Press.

The Long Revolution. New York: Vintage Books.

Man ch'ang ti k e ming. [Translated by Ch'en y un-p'ien] Hong kong: Nan y ueh ch'u pan she. [translation of <u>The Long Revolution</u>.]

Red Star Over China. Revised and enlarged edition. London: Victor Gollancz, Ltd.

Red Star Over China. 1st printing Evergreen Edition. New York: Grove Press, Inc.

<u>Ta ho pian</u>. [Translated by Hsin Min] Hong Kong: Nan y ueh ch'u pan sh e. [translation of Red China Today.]

1974 <u>La Larga Revoluci'on</u>. Madrid: Alianza Editorial. [translation of <u>The Long Revolution</u>.]

<u>Stella Rossa Sulla Cina</u>. A cura di Enrica Collotti Pischel. Traduzione di Renata Pisu. Torino, G. Einaudi. [translation of Red Star Over China.]

Random Notes on Red China: 1936-1945. Cambridge: Eastern Asia Research Center, Harvard University.

<u>Roter Stern Uber China</u>. Frankfurt am Main: Fischer Taschenbuch Verlag. [translation of Red Star Over China.]

- 1976 <u>The Other Side of the River; Red China Today</u>. Harmondsworth: Penguin Books.
- 1977 <u>Red Star Over China</u>. Harmondsworth: Penguin Books. [Revised and enlarged edition.]

<u>So Fing Es An - Erfahrungen mit neuen zeiten.</u> Deutsche Verlags - Ansalt. [translation of <u>Journey to the Beginning.</u>]

1978 <u>Alborado de la revoluci'on en Asia</u>. (1st ed. in espanol) Mexico: Fondo de Cultura Economica. [translation of <u>Journey to the Beginning</u>.]

Red Star Over China. New York: Bantam Books.

1979 <u>Mao Tse-tung i chiu san liu nien t'ung Ssu-no ti t'an hua: kuan yu tzu chi ti ko ming ching li ho Hung chun ch'ang cheng teng wen t'i.</u> Ti 1 pan. Peking: Jen min ch'u pan she: Hsin hua shu tien fa hsing. [translation of selections from <u>Conversations of Mao Tse-tung with Edgar Snow in 1936.</u>]

<u>Hsi hsing man chi</u> (translated by Tung Le-shan). Ti 1 pan. Peking: Sheng huo, tu shu, hsin chih san lien shu tien: Hsin hua shu tien fa hsing. [translation of <u>Red star over China.</u>]

1983 <u>Huo ti Chung-kuo</u>. (Series: Hsien tai Chung-kuo tuan pien hsiao shuo hsuan.) Ti 1 pan. Chang-sha: Hu-nan jen min chu pan she: Hu-nan sheng hsin hua shu tien fa hsing. [translation of Living China.]

1984 <u>Fu shih chih lu</u> (translated by Sung Chiu, Kòo Nan, Kòo Hsiung). Ti 1 pan. Peking: Hsin hua chòu pan she; Chòung-chòing shih: Hsin hua shu tien Chòung-chòing fa hsing so fa hsing. [translation of Journey to the Beginning.]

<u>Ta ho pi an: yu ming chin jih ti hung se Chung-kuo</u> (translated by Hsin Min chieh). Ti 1 pan. Peking: Hsin hua chòu pan she; Chòung-chòing shih: Hsin hua shu tien Chòung-chòing fa hsing so fa hsing. [translation of <u>The Other Side of the River.</u>]

<u>Ssu-no wen chi</u> (translated by Sung Chiu, Kòo Nan, Kòo Hsiung, et al.). Ti 1 pan. Peking: Hsin hua chòu pan she; Chòung-chòing shih: Hsin hua shu tien Chòung-chòing fa hsing so fa hsing. [translations of selections of Snow's work.]

Hung hsing chao yao Chung-kuo: yu ming hsi hsing man chi (translated by Tung Yao-shan). Ti 1 pan. Peking: Hsin hua chòu pan she; Chòung-chòing shih: Hsin hua shu tien Chòung-chòing fa hsing so fa hsing. [translation of Red Star Over China.]

<u>Wei Ya-chou erh chan</u>. Ti 1 pan. Peking: Hsin hua chòu pan she; Chòung-chòing shih: Hsin hua shu tien Chòung-chòing fa hsing so fa hsing. [translation of <u>The Battle for Asia.</u>]

## Works about Edgar Snow

- Boorstin, Robert Olsan. "Edgar Snow and America's Search for a Better China: The Making of Red Star Over China, 1928-38." Bachelor of Arts Thesis, Harvard, 1981.
- Chiang, Chien-nung, Tsao Chih-wei. <u>Tsou chin Mao Tse-tung: i ko wai kuo jen yu hsin Chung-kuo yuan shou ti chiao wang</u>. (*Meeting Mao Tse-tung: One Foreigner's Experience in New China*). Ti 1 pan. Beijing: tuan chieh chu pan she: Hsin hua shu tien Beijing fa hsing so fa hsing, 1990.
- Chòiu Kòo-an. <u>Ssu-no tsai Chung-kuo</u>. (*Snow in China*). Ti 1 pan. Beijing: Sheng huo, tu shu, hsin chih san lien shu tien: Fa hsing Hsin hua shu tien, 1982.
- Erickson, Bruce R. "The Reporting of Edgar Snow." Master of Science Thesis, University of Kansas, 1976.
- Farnsworth, Robert M. Edgar Snow's South of the Clouds. Columbia: University of Missouri Press, 1991.
- . From <u>Vagabond to Journalist: Edgar Snow in Asia, 1928-1941</u>. Columbia: University of Missouri Press, 1996.
- Hamilton, John Maxwell. "Edgar Snow: A China Hand in Perspective." Master of Science thesis. Boston University, 1974.
- \_\_\_\_\_. "The Rise of Edgar Snow: 1905-1941." Ph.D. Thesis. George Washington University, 1983.
- \_\_\_\_\_. <u>Edgar Snow, a Biography</u>. Bloomington: Indiana University Press, 1988.
- Liu Li-chun. Chi nien Ai-te-chia Ssu-no. (*In Memory of Edgar Snow*). Ti 1 pan. Beijing: Hsin hua chu pan she; Chung-ching shih: Ssu-chuan sheng hsin hua shu tien Chung-ching fa hsing so fa hsing, 1984.
- Pai Li. <u>Hsîun chao na hsieh pei tòung chi ti</u>. (*Find the People Who Are Wanted*). Beijing ti 1 pan. Beijing: Chung-kuo chòing nien chòu pan she: Hsin hua shu tien ching hsiao, 1989.
- Rand, Peter. <u>China Hands: The Adventures and Ordeals of the American Journalists who</u>
  <u>Joined Forces with the Great Chinese Revolution</u>. New York: Simon & Schuster,
  1995
- Salisbury, Harrison Evans. Heroes of My Time. New York: Walker, 1993.
- Snow, Helen. My China Years. New York: William Morrow and Company, Inc. 1984.
- Snow, Lois Wheeler. A Death With Dignity: When the Chinese came. New York: Random House, 1975.
- \_\_\_\_\_. <u>A Death With Dignity: When the Chinese came</u>. [Chinese translation.] 1979.
- \_\_\_\_\_. <u>Edgar Snow's China</u>: a personal account of the Chinese Revolution compiled from the writings of Edgar Snow. New York: Random House, 1981.

- \_\_\_\_\_\_. <u>Ssu-no yen chung ti Chung-kuo</u>. Beijing: Chung-kuo hsueh shu chu pan she: Hsin hua shu tien Shang-hai fa hsing so fa hsing, 1982. [translation of <u>Edgar Snow</u>'s China]
- Songjiu, Fan. "Edgar Snow and China." Maters of Arts Thesis, University of Missouri-Columbia, 1984.
- Thomas, S. Benard. <u>Season of High Adventure: Edgar Snow in China</u>. Berkley: University of California Press, 1996.
- Wang Xing. <u>China Remembers Edgar Snow</u>. Distributed by the China Publication Centre (Guoji Shudian). Beijing: Beijing Review, 1982.